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U]ﬁce Q.iemO’a; dwum + UNITED 519 }s GOVERNMENT

TO : The Director DATE: June 9, 1953

FROM : D. M.jadd% ' / . /

/ SUBJBCT: JULIUSROSENBERG, et al. [ I— :
The most recent developments in this case are - ,
as follows: . : : — |
Belmont ______ j
(1) oOn 6-8-53, Defendants' motion for new trial ——

r under Rule 33 and for vecating and setting aside the vouse_____
Geath sentences under Section 22595, 7itle 28, U. S. Code, >—
was argued before Judge Kaufman, Defendants asked for
relief on two general grounds: (1) Newly discovered evidence
and (2) Prosecuting authorities had used knowingly perjured
testimony to convict the Rosenbergs. Zmanuel Bloch, attorney
for the Rosenbergs, specifically argued that the Greenglasses'
testimony concerning the console table was false; further, that
statements the Greenglasses had made to their attorneys conire-
dicted testimony they gave at the trial; that a deal had been
made between the Government and the Greenglasses for their

B s

S testimony; end that the theft of uranium by David Greenglass
2 from Los Alamos was proof of independent espionage on his
=2 part. Judge Kecufman denied Defendants' motion in all respects
82 \ end also denied their cpplicction for a stay., He stated that
5§ the guilt of the Defendants was overwhelmingly established and .
23 that the oresent alleged evidence produced by Defendents did
ig ‘ not in any way diminich the strength of the Government's case, -
S ‘ A
=5 1 (2) Weshington City News Service of 6-8-53 corries 8tory
ILE that Boch intends to go to the U. S. Court of £ppeals 6-9-53
to seek stay of execution pending appecl from Judge Kaufman's
decision. _
' ACTION:
t
A menmorandum is being prepared for the Attorney
General, with a copy designated for Mr. Olney, reporting in
detatil : raufnan' ecision 1 ' < Mo f ' :
/l’b““ etail Judge Kaufman's decision in this cagig&% _,/'7/7é
ADDENDUH: APL:awy N ) JuN 12 13953 |
t ‘tﬁg-\l 23 :

At 10:00 a.m. oOn thi%"aate NYO telephonically advised
that the Circuit Court of Appeals would convene at 2:00 to hear
an application of Defendants for a stay of execution pending an
eppeal of Judge Xoufran's decision of 6-8-53.

65-58236
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OSENBERGS)

JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENRERG TODAY ASKED THE SUPREME COURT FCR TFE '

‘ ,,oog\\Pm

p v

r\_,,

o O

URTH TIME TO SAVE THEM FROM THE ELECTRIC CHAIR,
THEIR ATTORNEYS SENT A NEW APPEAL TC THE HIGH COURT BY MESSENGER

OM NEW YORK, %

K ROy ‘3 lﬁ‘ B 0

. v 0
Nr. Tolson
Mr. Ladd
Mr. Nichols
Mr. Belmont
Nr, Clegg ————
Mr. Glavia
Mr. Hatbo —
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy
Nr. Gearty.
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Wiaterrowd ——
Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman
Mr. Sizoo
Miss Gaady

SINCE THE SUPREME COURT TURNED THEM DOWN FOR THE THIRD ON MAY 25,

NEW TRIAL ON GROUNDS OF NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE.

FOR THE DOOMED PAIP HAVE FAILED IN SEVERAL LAST-DITCH MANEUVERS
IN LOWER COURT.,

ONLY YESTERDAY FEDERAL DISTRICT JUDGE IRVING R. KAUFMAN DHNTED\%M

6/9--GE1037A

e ———

eh7z¢re

7-/ f,s

o fe
b5

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE

LA TRIE
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N s Mr. Tolson

-t . ' Mr. Ladd — ——

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Belmont

Nr., Clegg —————

Nr. Glavia

Mr, Hatbo ————

Mr. Rosen

M. Tracy

Mr. Gearty
Mr. Mohr

Mr. Vinterrowd —

“Tele. Room

4 Mr. Holloman
Mr. Sizoo

Miss Gandy

\Qin 1 ROSENBERGS ~
A

THE ROSENBERGS ARE SCHEDULED TO DIE IN NEW YORK'S SING SING PRISCN. ;
11 P,M, JUNE 18 == THEIR 14TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY, : Rl
. THE SUPREME COURT WILL PROBABLY ACT ON THE LATEST PETITION NEXT ‘
MONDAY, ITS LAST MEETING DAY OF THE CURRENT TERM,
THE FOURTH APPEAL WAS BASED LARGELY CN FURTHE INSISTENCE THAT
TESTIMONY GIVEN AGAINST THEM BY MRS, ROSENBERG'S BROTHER, DAVID
GREENGLASS, WAS PERJURED, .
" THE PETITION ALSO REVIEWED AGAIN THE CLAIM THAT THE DEFENDANTS WERE
PREJUDICED BY THE TIMING OF THE INDICTMENT OF WILLIAM PERL, FORMER
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY PHYSICS INSTRUCTOR SINCE VONCITED OF PIRJURY. :
TODAY'S PETITICN, FILED BY NEW YORK ATTORNEYS EMANUEL H, BLOCH AND
~JOHN F, FINERTY, HIGHLY CRITICIZED THE COURT FOR REJECTING PREVIOUS

:JSENRERG PLEAS o
§/9~-GE1045A 5‘\\~

b4- 583236-/770

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE & 5"
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Oﬂice Memm“vtglum e UNITED STA” ,SL GOVBR&@NT

TO t The Director DATB: June 5, (1953

PP AL
: :\ -‘\"3“_\2\ . Toln‘{.
rrom ¢ D. M. Laddy} ‘\b v ﬁ,ﬁz
. ‘ : .o . . t—
O / S e &
susjct: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL Mao——
ESPIONAGE - B ' o ’ : Yner — |
. - mlw.__
: s e Talemoas
Pursuant to your instructions, the attached . Hollgmes — k
memorandum to the Attorney General in the above-captioned Mies Gundy -
case has been prepared. (UJ \

Your attention ts invited

i

headin /b>(> 1
/ l):
763§»V I -
S SEﬁF:E , Bith whom you wilI\(A7) ol
’ recall we have an agreement not to isseminatees For
that reason the gttached memorandum 18 classified "Top
Secretes " C.g%)
ACTION: N -
It is recommended that the attached memorandun i
to the Attorney General be approved for transmittal. P
& ;/'. : -
{RED ) % A
o8 e s/wl¥s
ﬂ'“?‘."} e S‘31> ..
RES A e o by : izt oy 30, b U
ﬂ"'-‘%;;.‘;*i:‘;‘m‘?} C\ass\‘\'\-. o 3 Declassity on: OA% /I :
£ is8 oss “\ AR 304 9PWIIm} -
s g S 0}z
. 59236- 777
| o ‘ /

RECORDED - 118 , Jun o 1988 .

Attachment M
65=-58236
APL:b1b L€~
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IS TLANG W/]/.&r To!so

SRS
b M- ‘i 1 (
Ceey FEREN H 15
JU” 3 233 ! 4 . Be mon
r

- . Clegg.
. : - ’ - . Mr. Glavin___

. - pELETYPh Mr. Hl:rbo

- - ‘ . ‘ Mr. Rosen.

WASH S FROM NEV YORK = 3~ 5-35P zo Mr. Gearty

v Mr. Mohr
IRECTOR  URGENT  ALL INFORMATION CONTANED ,Qt% ur VR“‘E%
. HERE! !i $o1ecjE0 | Iohe Room.
'\-\,:‘y}'-\.l.‘/ DATE "ﬂn _éﬂg—- /&J ey 1 n i
JULIUé’?OSENBERG ETAL, ESP DASH R, JUDGE IRVING R. KAUEOMAN. AND o

MRS. KAUFMAN WERE ADVISED THAT A FULL cECURITY SURVEILLANCE

MEMBERS OF THE FAMILY OFFERED THE MOST COMPLETE PRECAUTIONARY ’
MANNER OF HANDLING THE PRESENT SITUATION AS A RESULT OF THE THREAg/
BOTH JUDCE KAUFMAN AND HIS WIFE ADVISED THAT ALTHOUCH THEY WERE
RELUCTANT TO CIRCUMSCRIBE TO SOME EXTENT THEIR PRIVATE AND PERSONAL
LIVES THEY WERE MOST AGREEABLE TO DOING IT IF SUCH WAS THE PROPER

MANNER OF HANDLING THE PRESENT SITUATION, BOTH AGREED TO COOPERATE 4
IN ANY WAY. THEY WERE ADVISED THAT VE WOULL HAVE TWO AGENTS WITH ==
THEM AT ALL TIMES. TVO MEN WILL BE STATIONED IN o B
THE APARTMENT DURING THE NIGHT HOURS AND DURING IHE DAY WHENEVER
ANY MEMBER OF THE FAMILY IS PRESENT, TWO AGENTS WILL TAKE THE ,;
BOYS TO SCHOOL, REMAIN IN THE AREA OF THE SCHOOL AND TAKE THEM L
HOME., TWO AGENTS WILL TAKE THE JUDGE TO HIS OFFICE, STAY VITH

HIM DURING THE DAY AND TAKE HIN HOME. TWO AGENTS WILL TAKE MRS, |
KAUFMAN ON ANY ERRANDS THAT SHE WAKES. INSTRUCTIONS HAVE BEEN GIVEN TO

THE AGENTS THAT THIS SURVEILLANCE BE HANDLED UITH DISCRETION, 600D
‘TASTE AND VITH ALERTNESS, THE KAUFMANS SHOULD BE KEPT "IN SIGHT AT

ALL TIMES BUT THE AGENTS SHOULD BE 'AS UNOBTRUSI E A SIﬁLE % .
RECORDED-77 /778
INNE 0 THE

WERE ADVISED, FOR INSTANCE, THAT IF THE xAurmluﬁ.sn
JUN uo 1wl / Pre g
THEATER 9 0 THE DOCTOR=S OFFICE, THEY WOULD BR Es A=
9JUW&:Q5 >

END PAGE ONE © e




“ PAGE TWO

\CCOMPANIED AND THAT THE AGENTS WOULD DISCREETLY KEEP THEM IN VIEV
BUT NOT SIT VITH THEM.  THE SAME THING WOULD BE TRUE IN THEIR APARTMENT.
THE AGENTS VILL AE PRESENT BUT THEY VILL NOT INTERFERE IN ANY VAY |
ITH THE FAMILY CIRCLE, IF THE KAUFMANS GO TO CONN. TO VISIT THE ESTATE
oF LEWIS S. ROSENSTIEL OVER THE VEEKEND, JUDGE KAUFMAN HAS ADVISED THAT
THE FAMILY VILL ALVAYS BE TOCETHER. TWO AGENTS WILL, THEREFORE, BE
D ISPATCHED WITH THEM ON THIS TRIP AND WILL REFAIN WITH THE FAMILY. THE
APARTMENT OF JUDGE (AUFMAN 1S LOCATED IN A BUILDING WHICH FRONTS ON PARK :
AVE. AND NINETY FOURTH ST,  THEIR APARTHENT 1§ LOCATED ON THE FIFTH o
FLOOR. THERE IS A DOORMAN IN CONSTANT ATTENDANCE AT THE ONLY GENERAL :
ENTRANCE TO THE APARTMENT HOUSE. IT IS NECESSARY TO BE ANNOUNCED THROUGH
s SWITCHBOARD BEFORE ANYONE IS PERMITTED INTO THE APARTMENT HOUSE AND THE
FLEVATORS ARE MANNED BY OPERATORS. THERE ARE TWO ENTRANCES ANE EXITS
o THE APARTMENTS, A REAR OR SERVICE EXIT. AND A FRONT EXIT. AT BOTH
EXITS THER IS LOCATED A FIRE-PROOF STAIRVAY AND AN ELEVATOR. AGENTS WHO
JILL BE CHOSEN FOR THE ASSIGNEMENT WILL BE CAREFULLY ' '
BRIEFED AND WILL BE MEN OF EXPERIENCE, WHOSE JUDGMENT AND
DISCRETION IT IS FELT WILL QUALIFY THEM TO PROPERLY HANDLE THE ASSIGNMRY
ALL AGENTS HAVE BEEN INSTRUCTED THAT IF ANY PROBLENMS DEVELOP OR THE
COVERAGE BEING AFFORDED APPEAR TO THEM TO BE LESS THAN SUFFICIENT,

IHEY SHOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE OFFICE IN ORDER THAT THE MATTER CAN

BE RESOLVED. | | o
| BOARDMAN

END . : . ¥ ur prIMONE

AND SUPCRVISOR e’
POM. INTEL. DIVITON

NY R 9 WA AS
DISC

e s g 2
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! Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED sg'ms GOVERNMENT

- v’
Tolsom—

0o + MR, Do M. LADD Qy DATE: June 16, 1953\(0?
Bel t—

Clgzg ——

no A. Ho BEL” Harbo ——

@)
JULIUS. ROSENBERG
ETHELCROSENBERG
 ESPIONASE - B

CONTAINED
VATIONAL COMYITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE i wroMKIClceicn
IN THE ROSENBERG CASE AL IS 1955530y pusd
HEREY 81
INTERNAL SECURITY - C o
(Bureau File No. 100-387835)

You will recall that the ¥70 advised us & group
of ministers, headed by Dean Loomer, of Chicago, Illinots,
had been trying to see the President for the past 8ix -
montha, but had been unable to secure an appointment,
according to a functionary of the National Committee %o
Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case. According to

this functionary, this group 18 getting "mad' and intended
to come to Wasiington, D. C., on the evening of June 15,
1953, or on June 16, 1953, to appear at the White House
and demand to see the President. If refused, the group
threatens to issuse a Mublio blaste.™ The Diector instructed
that this information be furnished to the White H ousée

This information was Jurnished to Secret Service !
by the WFO on June 15, 1953, and %o General Cutler of the
White House by Supervisor Ralph Roach on June 16, 1953. \/L,

At 3:20 p.me today (6/16), Mre. Roach called me
to advise that the President had agreed to 3see this
‘group at 3:30 ppme The embers of the group are
Dr. BernardfbaéLoomer{J an of the Schgol of Religion of
the Univaz;ify of Chicggo; Dr. Charles “Stewart, Ne: York City;
Reverend Di%s-Rideout,’Baltimore; Bruce~Dahlberg, -Bfooklyn;
and Rabbi Adbrahanm onbach,” ‘¢incinnati., You will recall
that the Director advised Mr. Rabdb of the White House on
lJune 15 of the background of Rabbi Cronbach. He is on
the Security IndeZe

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN /40 - 3§ 2§35 ~

o At 3:30 p.m. today the WFO aduvised that 2,
Joe Elli8 of Secret Seruvice hed just informed them that ‘
Attorney Emanﬁbifaloch left New York City at 2:30 DeRe
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by plane, after having left Sing Sing Prison with a petition
to present to the President for clemenoy. Bloch asked for
an audience with the President. Mr. El1is advised con=
fidentially that the President has said he will not see
'Bloch and has issued instructions to the guards at the

gates that i1f Bloch comes there, he is8 to be referred to —
Dan Lyons, Pardon Attorney. :

I called Mr., Lyons and advised him that we
understood that Bloch had secured this petition and was
on his way to Waskington with it and that quite po8sibly
Bloch would be referred to Mr. Lyong and that we thought
he might 1like to have notice. Mr. Lyons advised that he
had received @ call this morning from an associate of Bloch's
to the effect that Bloch was going to try to get such a
\petition signed by the Rosenbergs and would fly it to

¥Washington this afternoon and would be prepared to file
it, presumably before Lyons, at 4:00 p.m. todaye Mr. Lyons
said he appreciated receiving our calle

ACTION:
Relctive to the group mentioned above who are
Eisittng the President, I understand it would be more

referable to furnish such information to Mr. Sherman Adaoms,
ereafter we will do so in such instances, -

We are checking our files to identify the other
members of the group who are visiting the President,

ADDENDUM; 6-16-53 AHB:;mer

At 4:10 P.M., Supervisor Roach advised that a group
of Ministers went in to see the President about 3:45 P.M. and
came out at 4:05 PJM. Dr. Charles Stewart did not go in because
he is not a Minister. As soon as they came out they started
to make statements to the press. Roach said that exactly how
the President handled the group is not yet known to hime '

-
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NAGE=R, EMANUEL BLOCH TODAY’ FILED y
DECISION OF JUDGE IRVING
ION UNDER TWO TwO FIVE

ARGED A VIOLATION

RECTOR

JULIUS@OSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIO

NOTICE OF APPEAL BEFORE USCCA BASED ON
DENYING BLOCH-S MOT

NTY EIGHT, ALLEGING INDICTMENT CH

HABLE BY NOT MORE THAN T‘JENTY YEAG,
AUSA JAMES Be KILSHEIMER, ADVI
UyS TODAY FOR PRESENCE oF

ATION WITH GREEN-

FIVE USC, TITLE TWE
OF ESPIONAGE STATUTE, PUNIS
THAT DEATH SENTENCE WAS IMPROPER.
SDNY IS ISSUING WRIT HABEAS CORP

PURPOSE BEING FOR CONSULT
APPEAL OF EMANUEL BLOCH BASED
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THAT USA,
DAVID GREENGLASS IN NYC,

GLASS IN PREPARATION FOR FORTHCOHING

ON GREENGLASS TESTIMONY AND STATEMENT VURNISHED TO ATTORNEY
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETAL, ESP - R, COURT OF APPEALS THIS N2

AFTERNOON AFFIRMED UITHOUT OPINION ORDER OF JUDGE KAUF MAN DENYING "j / '
MOTION TO SET ASIDE SENTENCE OF DEATH AND TO RESENTENCE DEFENDANTS TO A
TERM NOT EXCEEDING . TVENTY YEARS, COURT OF APPEALS ALSO DENIED APPLICA-

TION FOR A STAY OF EXECUTION. WrFo IS ADVISED THAT IT IS NOW LIKELY |
: P
THAT BLOCH WILL MAKE SOME APPLICATION TO THE SUPREME ~ L

(,OURT. BLOCH IS SERVING ON USA AT ELEVEN PM TONIGHT MOTION PAPERS FOR.
A NEW TRIAL UNDER SECTION TVO TVO FIVE FIVE, ON GROUNDS OF NEVLY ‘
DISCOVERED EVIDENCE. COPIES OF THESE PAPERS WILL BE OBTAINED ON THE
MOR‘JIN(‘ OI»' THE SIXTH, NEXT AND UILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU,

N CONTANED A&coanw-n {5 5= 51{3. 3& —/ /
,\LL\NFQR ]tss\FEED !a 2 JdN 15 1953 )
BOARDMAN
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The Attorney Cencrcl | June 16, 1353
/ ' - | - . L
" Director, FBI . S ' . .
JULIDS ROSEXBERG,” ET AL - R o
ESPIGNAGE = R T ALL INFORMATION CORTRRER
(F3I File 65-58286) mmaN\squAﬁyﬁbliﬂEbkhs
DA‘L.JJA BY :

There io set forth heretnafter our plan for
hcndling the intervievrs of the Roseabcrgs on June 18,
1953, in the event they request to be $nterviewed dy the
F3I, :

ARPANG HENTS FOR F3I PIELONYIL
AT SIHO SINC PREISON

- A survey of the prison reflects that the main
cote and adninistration bduilding cnd the only prublic entrcrce
to the nrisca are loczted ot the north end o/ the oriscn
oroperty. The orivcte rogidence of L. rden Denno 8 locctled
cutside the priscn southeast of the prison talls. In the
rear of his residence, there is @ five-car garage with three
rooms upstairs waich the warden 18 nreking available to cur
personnel. This garage 18 loccted arprozinately one hundred
yards from the r.ar prigson gate knoun a8 Post 18 and t8
two hundred pards from the cdeath ho.se.

. Our personnel will arrive at Sing Sing Prison and
R no ve into the gerage by 11:00 AX on June 18, 1953, the
2y ? cxecution date. They t:i1l have full security at the garcge,
‘ and their presence will be unknown to aayone except the
vardea, as Gll other prison personnel vill be removed frow
the viciaity on the evening of June 17, 1953,

-

. L - . - -
CONDVICATIGNS TD B AVAILARLY -
- :'"‘_‘ "

. The éarage contains a telephone operated through .-
the nrison suitchdoard, Cur Xew York Office has instclled
e direct leased telephone line frém the gardge-to the -

Rew York Offtce switchboard and Gnother leased telephone

oo l/ line from precrranged quarters op the second floor of the R
$%¥%r‘ dcath house tc the Vew York Sffice switchbocrd, These linss
Helovae 477 s .
(‘:Ielgfx . / SOI . ! é5 58&'541 ’ -8?/
e Py (334003 —— T
lRosen ,_. 7 g// ) ‘ ’? ‘JU"! }.{" 1955 .
ey d AfLsounsih, o7 gg{§§f2€ 5 ;Hnr S g’ ):(;,f
& - RS e 30T jtf- g =
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Rove d:zen tnstalled in such G zann:r 6o us $o0 provide full
securitys Pricr @poroval of iardes LUenio sas odtcinzd for
thzge dnstellgtionas There £ill bde a0 telerhone nuwiders for
these linc8. IThe prearransed Qquartcrs on the secsad floor

0/ the death Acuse wiil de uncuailadle o0 aayone dut tihe warden

PEARS Pl Do ZYZFS AF Yoo EOIENRILNS
eifiinteny ——

In the event eftier of the Fasendergse desires
to talk to our ayenis before 5;00 P¥ oa June 18, 1953, the
vorden will $=xcdiotely notify cur ejents in the poruice
perecnnlly or throuvyh uis fateroffice phone, dereaiing
upon ¢the urjency o0 tie n2ssGlee IThere will be full
security on this telephone call as the vordea wiill ncke
the ecll pergsonally in cece thirauzh his 97 fdce avitchhocrd.
The wurces will hcre cratlasle o trustrartiy srissn cuard
L2 Erea8fer P porzenel iIn 6 prison gtoifon wuyon Jrom
the oreL, € taru gk oot 13 Zete 5 tau deaihn Kouse Litisot
ice iification or delale

Sthel Hosenberg wiil de iatervieued tn the womean's
winy of the decth Rouse, Thc matron on duty xtll renocin out
of hecring outside the tnterview roox dut will have full
ehservation of Fthel through a glass wiadow $n the door,
‘rinciral Keeper Xalley will de pr:gseat gt the tatsrvicu.

Julfus r<osenbery vill bs first tatcrviewed ia
kis preecxecuti~n cell, and 1f ostensibly cooperative, vill
e $=nedictely rexoved to & cell an the sec2ad flsor {a 6n .
unoccupied wingte ihe srison gucrd oa duty vill resuin out -
of hzarins outelde the ccll, :zcrdeas leano vill e present :
at the fateriico,

. Ia the gvent e “osenderys do not rsgucat to de
tacervicced prior to 800 P, our gzsts kill rroceed fros
the grrage tn ¢ prisnn station 1gyon ¢z ¢the death Rouse oné
go to prearrcaged cuartsrs oa the gecond flcor c. ter 8:00 F¥,.
Ag atated bdefore, @ loased telephone line vtll de gratlaedle

no in thege Qucrtera, Our pireosnael will rermcin in these
Quertors wntil suck time ar the wordes eluiscs thnas €0
nzeentap & heire roegiesrod . onrexk oor dag €reCitisa Aot heEn
lezally as-rfor2d, 650 Gll titns onfliciely Kol
s b
L
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Belmoal —
Clegg
Glavis .
Harbo
Roseg ———

TO . MR. LADD

frRom t A. H.

Tracy ——

= ALL INFORIATION CONTAINEDE™—

SUBJECT : JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL ITER L& g'.__'{;’ 9_[‘-(:“,“ED Tele. Room .
ESPIONAGE - R HEREh;d}b 71\ u%\é dgi__

’,’\T: ,’.‘ o fe, E_u_ Miss Gandy

y _Relative to the Rabbi who has been visiting Julius

¥ and Ethel-Rosenberg, I ascertained the following from
Supervisor Tom McAndrews, of the New York Office.

_ Rabbi Irving Koslowe, offices 273 Halstead Avenue,
‘home, Halstead Arms Apartment, ¥amaroneck, New York, is the
‘official Jewish Chaplain at Sing Sing Frisone. According to
‘Farden Denno, he visits the penitentiary every Tuesday to
‘conduct services. He may or may not see the Rosenbergs when
he goes to the prison on Tuesdaye. He does visit with various
‘prigsoners on Tuesdaye '

From the beginning of their incarceration until
recently, both of the Zosenbergs hed no vae for Rabbi
Koslowe and did not want to see him. Ethel hosenberg has
been very interested in securing o statement from Bernard
Greenglass regarding the theft of a piece of uranium from
Los Alamos by David Greenglass. She could not reach Sernard
Greenglass and thereafter fell back on Chaplain Koslowe and
asked him to talk to 3ernard and make known her desires. In
'1ine with her request, Rabbi Koslowe contacted David Zosenderg
land 3ernard Greenglass and they came to his house. He made
‘known to them Ethel's desires.

“hen this matter came up, our Agents talked to
.varden Denno, who said he had previously told Eabbi Koslowe
‘that he visits the prison <o administer spiritual comfort
iand not to inject himself in any way into their legal problems.
‘Denno said if he finds out that Koslowe violates those ‘
instructions in the future, he will fire him. Denno then told
‘Rabbi Koslowe that the Kosenbergs hkave no use for him and -
Rabbi Koslowe agreed that they did not.

There is no reference in the Bureau's [files to
\Rabbi Koslowe other than the above mention of his discussion
with Levid Rosenberg and Bernard Greenglass. The New York
O0ffice has one reference to a Mr. Irving Koslowe, c/o Zinngrmen,
sas5 Matthews Avenue, Srons 67, New I0TH, dcted Octoler 28,

ﬁw@&;%.é5:~5333é—17i9
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MEMORANDUY FOR V3. LADD

1946, who subscribed to the Jewish Life, o monthly magazine
published by the Korning Freikeit Associction, Incorporated,
which is a Jewish Communist paper that was put out at
Conmuni st Party headquarterse

The gbove is for your informaiion.




- —uans BUREAU OF INVEST. .- C Mo, o

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to'@, (65~58326) (REGULAR b
L BeRAT 20T wep NBN YORK (REGULAR m)(as-:.saae}.‘.ug,_;

Nen

- 7/.14]14 ", S04 pfe/s3

/) '
TUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - Re REBULET TO NY 6/2/53. A CHECK OF THE/RHL

THE U.Se PENITENTIARY, LEWISBURG, PA., REFLECTS THAT GREENGLASS HAS NOT HAD A VISIT mm(&
ANYONE SINCE 5/16/53, AT WHICH TIME HIS WIFE VISITED HIM. MRe. GBORGE W. HUMPHREY, WARDEN,
ADVISED THAT GREENGLASS HAS NOT SUFFERED &Y INWRIES OF ANY KIND SINCE CONFINED AT THE
INSTTTUTION, AND GREENGLASS HAS NOT REQESTED TO SEE ANYONE OR FURNISH INFORMATION TO ANYONE
IURING RECENT MONTHS. GREENGLASS WAS INTERVIEWED BY AN AGENT OF THIS OFFICE ON 3/253

4/163 4/ 0] D 6/5/53, AT WHICH TIMES NO INJURIES WERE NOTICEABLE. IURING THESE INTER-
VIEWS HE MADE NO MENTIN OF ANY ATTACKS ON HIM FROM OTHER INMATES BUT STATED HE DOES HAVE A
FEAR THAT SOMETHING MAY BE DONE IF HIS SISTER AND BROTHER-IN-LAW ARE PUT TO DEATH, HUT HAS
NOTHING TOSJBSTANTIATE THIS STATEMENT OTHER THAN THE FACT THAT SOME OF THE INMATES GIVE HIM

MEAN LOOKS AND WHISPER AMONG THEMSELVESe GREENGLASS HAS INDICATED THAT HE DOES NOT CARE FOR

ATTCRNEY BLOCH AND IS OF THE OPINION THAT BLOCH IS DOING MORE HARM THAN GOOD FOR THE

ROSENBERGS. WARDEN HUMPHREY ADVISED CONFIDENTIALLY THAT THE CONTEMPLATED RETURN QOF GREEN=
GLASS HAS BEEN CANCELED AND THAT ON 6/5/53 HE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM AUSA JAMES Be
KIESHIMER, SDNY, REQESTING PERMISSIQN FOR ATTORNEY O. JOHN ROGGE TO TALK TO GREENGLASS BY
PHONE TO OBTAIN HIS PERMISSION TO TURN OVER PRIVILEGED COOMINICATIONS TO THE AUSA. WARUEN
HUMPHREY STATED THIS RBEQUEST WAS REFUSED AND THE AJSA WAS REFERRED TO HIS SJPE‘RI&S. WC.

END o ABBATICCHIOéJ 5&;2'3 [D /ﬁq
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FEDET\A\. BUNIAU OF INVESTIGATION
V. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CBMMEE%SRT!&IIS SECTI0H
JUN 1/o 1953
TELETYFE ‘;‘-h-;; —
JaSH FROM NEW YORK 9 10 435 P o

ALL INFORMATION CONTA!NEE

HEREIN S JICLASSIr
oate.1J2 nﬂﬂ_ £3a0u

A ) I A v
-‘z JULIUQOSENBERG, ETAL, ESP R. RENYTEL DEC ONE, FIFTYTW o ON™ i;i ilif
R L. /

DIRECTOR URGENT

\’.-;": PAGE FOUR OF THIS TELETYPE IT IS REPORTED THAT WILLIAM CARROLL, 7 /
i
‘ USM, ADVISED THAT HE HAD WRITTEN TO THE AG FOR AUTHORITY TO COME TO

WASHINhTON FOR A CONFERENCE BETWEEN THE AG, THE DIPECTOR OF THE FE=
DERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS, AND POSSIBLY REPRESENTATIVES OF THEGJ[R_I\;%
HIMSELF, HE STATED THAT HE WANTED THIS CONFERENCE SO THAT HE COULD
MAKE FINAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE EXECUTION OF JULIUS AND ETHEL
\ROSENBERG. ~HE STATED THAT IT WAS HIS OPINION THAT THE ROSENBERGS
WOULD NOT TALK UNTIL THE VERY LAST MOMENT. HE ARVISED THAT HE WOULD
REQUEST DURING THAT CONFERENCE, THAT IN SUCH AN EVENT, HE WISHED

\TO HAVE TWO AGENTS OF THE FBI PRESENT SO THAT THEY COULD TALK TO

%THF ROSENBERGS, AS HE DID NOT INTEND TO DO SO, HE STATED THAT HE
WOULD ALSO WISH TO SETTLE WITH THE DEPARTMENT, NOW, THAT IN THE

EVENT THE ROSENBERGS DID WISH TO TALK, AT WHOSE AUTHORITY T}}E EX“CU-

TION WOULD BE STAYED. RENYTEL DEC T\;J""LVE, LAST. ON PAGE TWO 5’

nggg DgsTR%;'{gD - RECORDED - B (Of f R 3é ,/ 7

%Q \gijﬂ 24‘9“} &/% > o JUK _E 1558



WAS PAGE TWO
OF THIS TELETYPE IT IS REPORTED THAT MR, CARROLL ADVISED THAT HE

4AD A TENTATIVE APPOINTMENT TO GO TO WASHINGTON ON DEC ‘SEVENTEEN,
LAST, TO MAKE FINAL ARRANGEMENTS CONCERNING THE EXECUTION OF THE
ROSENBERGS. HE ADVISED THAT THIS CONFERENCE HAD BEEN CANCELLED,
\AND THAT JAMES V. BENNETT, DIRECTOR OF THE BUREAU OF PRISONS,
ADVISED HIM THAT HE WAS COMING TO NY ON THE SEVENTEENTH, AND REQUES-

TED CARRQLLATO ACCOMPANY HIM TO SING SING TO MAKE FINAL ARRANGEMENTS.
CARROLL ADVISED THAT HIS QUESTION AS TO WHO WOULD STAY THE EXECU=-
TION IN THE EVENT THE ROSENBERGS CARED TO TALK HAD NOT BEEN ANSWERED.
Rl \CHIEF PEPUTY USM THOMAS FARLEY ADVISED TODAY THAT ALL ARRANGEMENTS

V aFOR THE ACTUAL EXECUTION OF THE ROSENBERGS HAVE BEEN FIXED. HE
STATED THE EXECUTION WILL TAKE PLACE ON THURSDAY, JUNE EIGHTEEN,

JE£~EEE!EE_EE. THE OFFICIAL WITNESSES WILL BE USM CARROLL, FARLEY,

AND POSSIBLY DEPUTY USM CHARLES MURPHY., HE ADVISED THAT THE PHYSI-
CIANS ASSIGNED TO SING SING WILL BE IN ATTENDANCE, HE STATED THAT
\ONE REPRESENTATIVE OF EACH OF THE WIRE SERVICES, NAMELY UP, AP AND
INS, WOULD BE PRESENT, AND THAT NO OTHER WITNESSES OR MEMBERS OF

THE FAMILY WOULD WITNESS THE EXECUTION. NO AUTOPSY WILL BE‘PERFORMED.

END PAGE TWO



WA & PAGE THREE
HE STATED THAT EITHER MR. LOVELAND OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE OF

|THE BUREAU OF PRISONS WwouLD BE IN ATTENDANCE AT THE WARDEN=S OFFICE
EN THE NIGHT OF EXECUTION. HE STATED THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN
MADE TO CONTACT A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE BUREAU OF PRISONS AT AN
UNDISQLOSED PHONE NUMBER IN WASHINGTON, DC. IN THE EVENT THAT ANY
MESSAGE COMES FROM A PERSON REPRESENTING HIMSELF. TO BE FROM THE
BRURTAU OF PRISONS, MR, LOVELAND WOULD CALL RACKX THE DESIGNATED
NUMRER TO VERIFY THE CALL. IF ANY MESSAGE COMES THROUGH IN THAT
REGARD, DEPUTY MARSHAL CHARLES MURPHY WILL BE WITH LOVELAND AS THE
REPRESENTATIVE OF USM CARROLL TO ACCEPT ANY INSTRUCTIONS, FARLEY
ADVISED THAT ARRANGEMENTS WERE PREVIOUSLY MADE WITH JUDGE IRVING
jR. KAUFMAN, WHEREBY KAUFMAN WOULD BE AVAILARLE ON THE NIGHT OF
EXECUTION AND COULD BE REACHED BY THE MARSHAL OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE
AT AN UNDISCLOSED TELEPHONE NUMBER. FARLEY FURTHER STATED THAT ON
THE TWELFTH OR FIFTEENTH NEXT, MR. CARROLL AND FARLEY WILL CONFER
WITH USA LUMBARD. EAPLEY STATED THAT CARROLL WILL REQUEST THAT THE
SA OR ONE OF HIS ASSISTANTS BE PRESENT IN THE WARDEN-S OFFICE ON
HE NIGHT OF EXECUTION TO ADVISE HIM OF ANY LEGAL MATTERS THAT
IGHT ARISE FROM FURTHER COURT PROCEEDINGS OR OTHERWISE. HE ALSO

END PAGE THREE



WA § PAGE FOU e
AT CARROLL WOULD SUGGEST TO THE USA THAT REPRESENTA-

TVES OF THE FBI FAMILIAR WITH THE CASE BE IN ATTENDANCE AT SING
'SING ON THE NIGHT OF EXECUTION. HE ALSO ADVISED THAT THE MARSHAL
HAS RECEIVED MANY. REQUESTS FROM NEWSPAPERS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY
AND ABROAD FOR PERMISSION TO HAVE REPRESENTATIVES OF SUCH NEWS=
PAPERS PRESENT ON THE NIGHT OF EXECUTION, FARLEY ADVISED THAT
LETTFRS ARE BEING SENT BY THE MARSHAL TO THESE NEWSPAPERS REQUESTING
THAT THEY DESIGNATE BY NAME A REPORTER TO BE PRESENT IN SING SING

ON THE NIGHT OF EXECUTION, ONLY REPORTERS WHO HAVE RECD AN INVI-
TATION OF THE MARSHAL TO BE PRESENT WILL BE ADMITTED TO THE ADMINIS=-
TRATION BUILDING. AFTER THE EXECUTICN, THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
JIRE SERVICES WILL HOLD A CONFERENCE IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
AND WILL PECOUNT TO ALL OTHER REPORTERS PRESENT THE FACTS AND CIR-
CUMSTANCES OF THE EXECUTIONs, NO PHOTOGRAPHERS WILL BE ADMITTED

TO SING SING, NOR WILL ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE ACTUAL EXECUTION RE
PERMITTED. AFTER THIS CONFERENCE ALL THE REPORTERS WILL LEAVE THE
GROUNDS OF SING SING TOGETHER TO COMMUNICATE WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE
OFF[CES. FARLEY FURTHER ADVISED THAT IN THE EARLY PART OF NEXT

END PAGE FOUR



WA 9 PAGE FIVE
WEEK, MR. CARROLL WILL COMMUNICATE WITH EMANUEL BLOCH, ROSENBERGS
ATTORNEY, TO ARRANGE WITH HIM THE DISPOSITION OF THE BODIES OF THE
ROSENBERGS. ONLY A PERSON DESIGNATED BY BLOCH WILL RECEIVE THE |
BODIES AFTER HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED PREVIOUSLY BY CARROLL. HE
ADVISED THAT IN THE EVENT THE BODIES WERE NOT CLAIMED, THAT THE
MARSHAL HAD THE OBLIGATION OF SEEING TO THEIR BURIAL, WHICH WOULD
PROBABLY TAKE PLACE IN POTTERS FIELD. ANY FURTHER INFO, INSTRUCTIONS
OR REQUESTS THAT MAY BE RECD FROM EITHER THE MARSHAL OR USA LUMBARD
WILL BE IMMEDIATELY REFERRED TO THE BUREAU.

BOARDMAN
END
NY R 9 WA PH

c& I'R.
-R. BE
. AND ELMONTD

5Py
A JPuvISOR
OM. INTLL. DIVision




June 17, 1953 | | ,
ALL {NFORMATION CONTAINED

- HEREIN g3 VLCIASSIEED -
' DATElﬁgh‘@
On June 1, 1953, 1 conferred with Assistant Director
Belmont and Spacial Agents ihomas McAndrews and Jochn A, Harrington
of the New York Field Division relative to the plans concerning the
functions which the FBI may be called upon to perform in the event
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg should at any time decide to make a siatement
beforz thesir execution.

'MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON

Massrs. Belmont, McAndrews and Harringion had given
quite some time ard thought to this program and I approved the memo-
randum which Mr Belmont had submitizd outlining the stcps which
should be taken relative to the placement of Agents at Siag Sing; the
installation of dircct lines from Sing Sing to the New York Office so that
d'roct = :mmunication could be bad ~ith headquarters at Washington; and
other dstarls incident ta this matier.

- There wili b pressal ai Sing 3ing Spccial Agents McAndrews,
Harrington, Minihan and Corcoran, and in addition there will be two maie
stenographers from the New York Office, so that if a statement is to be
taken from either of the Roscnberg the facilities will be available for the
interrcgation and the taking down of the statement. Ihave asked Mr.
Belmont to proceed to New York also and then to Sing Sing to be in gencral
charge of this matter in the event the execution is carricd out on June 18.

1 suggested to Mr. McAndrews and Mr. Harringtop that if
the exacution is carricd out, after that I would like them to ;{:“a}ﬁ brief

Judge Xaufman on scme of the facts in the Rosanberg case Lhch we could
Ladd
P e 139
Tracy At ’Q_il' John Edgar Hzover

not bring out in court because of the extremely confidential character of
Nichols ; o
Clegg : T T Y ':5 . — ’C
Glavia—— i SR A ( > )
ﬁ:ﬂ:‘i___;lsﬂifyig D e 7 o Y-j Director
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cc = Mr. Belmont
Mr. Litrent

yr, ¥illiam P, Focers Juiie 15y 1353
Teputy Attorney r:aeral :
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JULINS ROSENRERS, et al LA e T
- ESPTIVACE = R ~ A

There tg attached a cory of a tob swéref
~emorandum to the Attorney General dated June S5,
1052, in the captioned case.

7t will be noted that this nenarandun
contcing information substantiating the rocentergs'
fnvolicment In esricnarse on tehelf’ of the Soviet
nion mhich was not intreduced at tieir triale
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Mr. Tolson

Orrice of Direcror 099' Mr. Ladd

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

/

Mr. Glavin——
Mr. Harbo :
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy

The attached was sent over from Mr. Jones
the Department. ! Mr. Mohr

Mr. winterrowd ——
Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman
Mr. Sizoo
[ * Miss Holmes
- K Miss Gandy ——
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Mr. Branic

Oﬂice Memorandum  uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T &+ A, H Belmonﬂ DATB: June 17, 1953 |
‘ / Tolnﬁ-
FROM ! J, H, Martin ='\“€I‘?‘1 .

~ / Qe —— .

(. : Moo —

SUBJECT:  JULIUS FOSENBERG, ET AL Boses —
ESPIONAGE - R S:;:ty—— :

B

Supervisor Dudley Payne, Washington Field Sizoo —

0ffice, called at 9:10 P.M., 6/16/53, and advised that Miss Gady
Assistant U. S. Attorney James Kilscheimer, who was at
the Supreme Court, had just passed on the following
rumor. He said while talking to Justice Jackson, the
latter stated he had heard that Justice Douglas had
granted applications for the writs of habeas corpus

E filed by Attorneys Daniel Marshall and Fyke Farmer a8
isncoad friends of the court, and that he had also granted a
stay of erecution. Kilscheimer said he had nothing more
specific but that he was going to advise the Attorney
General of this rumor.

Eaias At 10:55 P.M., Supervigsor Payne advised that
Court Clerk Ho B. Willey of the Supreme Court had just
declared that there would be no announcement concerning
this case before 10:00 A.Y., on 6-17-53, as Justice
Douglas was 8till studying the case.

———t

Mr. Ladd and Mr. McGuire were advised.

Recommendations

None. For your information,

;H][: dmd /,/l/
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S

¢cc = 1 - Mr., McGuire
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suBpRCT JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. b ——

ESPIONAGE - R _ HEREIN 45, Q‘ﬁégiw 35!2 ELLLI/M.,“L:”:—

FWe have seriously considered what Agents would talk3 E 8

to the Rosenbergs in the event they wanted to make a statement
to the Government prior to their erecution and the circumstances
attendant theretoe. :

I talked to ASAC Whelan in New York for his opinione
\ He advised that Special Agent John A Harringlon has been
\Qggdlin%wggg Rosenberg case throughout and i3 yggggggﬁlg.
Goquainted with the facts of the case. Special Agent
Meuri e W. Uoro8ran has. worked with Farrington consistently
land has also handled the case of William Perl, an associate of
Rosenberg who was recently convicted of perjury. Corcoran also
nas the background of the case. Richard A. Minihan has handled
the case of Mike and Ann Sidorovich, another case related to
he Rosenberg case. Minihan likewise has_the_background_ of
he Rogenberg network. There are, of course, other Agents
who have worked on phases of the case. However, Supervisor_

homas J. McAndrews, who is in_charge of the Espionage Section
n New York, i8 thoroughly acquainted Bith the Rogenb.
¢ his handling of espionage

\ New York, 18 3¢ “ibi th the Rogenberq
sase. and has shown sound judgment in

atters; consequently, he would be a good choice to handle
this mattere

Fe are presently working up detailed plans to be
submitted for the Director's approval regarding the handling
of the possible interview with the Rosenbergs if they choose

to talke. However, there are several points which we should 4

consider at thig time: : &
\\\-/———

(1) In the event the Rosenbergs decide to talk, should ~

th be interviewed separately?

-

I think they should be interviewed separately, bot
’for strategic reasons and so that we can more readily arrive
at an evaluation of their sincerity. If we do this, the
interviews would require at least four Agentse.

| bs=58236-770¢ 7]
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. LADD

(2) Should there be witnegses to the interview? -

I think there should. If we visualize a situation
: where at the last moment the Rosenbergs decide to make a
C statement and they are led from the death chamber while

= reporters, etc., wait, the next move as to delay or execution
or not, would, in the minds of the public, be dependent on
the results of the interview., For the Bureau's protection,
T think there should be a witness and I would suggest ¥arden
Denno as one witness and if there are separate interviews,
another reliable prison official as the other witiness. I
think one witness at each interview would be sufficient.

(3) Should the interviews be recorded by me chine or otherwise?

——d Again bearing in mind the responsibility for
accurately recording and reporting the interview, I think
.we should give serious consideration to having a competent
]male stenographer present at each interview.

(4) Where should the Agents stay to be available in the
event interviews are conducted?

The Director pointed out that there will be heavy
press coverage and probably demonstrations at the prison.
o For this reason, I think the Agents should report early and
D inconspicuously on June 18, to thae ¥arden's home and remain

o there until they are called.

(5) Fhat Agents should handle the interview?

Maurice W. Corcoran, Richard A. Minihan and Supervisor
Thomas J. McAndrews, all of New York. Mcdndrews is capable:
l.qf making a prompt decisive recommendatione. However, in view
of the importance of this matter, I recommend we consider the
i itadvisability of having Assistant Director Connelley also
: “present to weigh the factors and information gathered and
- nake a recommendation to the Bureau following the intervicws.
Thile ¥Mre. Connelley has not personally handled the Rosenberg
case, he is intimnavely acquainted with espionage and with
little difficulty could acguaint himself with the necessary
factors of this case prior to June 18.

q I would recomnend Special Agents John A Harrington,




MEMORANDUM FOE MR. LADD

Fe are proceeding to draw up a detailed plan of
operatzon including, of course, the method of communicating
with the Bureau from the prison, if necessary and this
plan will be submitted for the Director's approval as sooft

as possible.

By separate memorandun the Director is being advised
of what znfonnatzon the Rosenbergs can furnish that would
warrant delay in their execution if they are cooperative.

An additional memorandum is also being submitted on the
background of the Rabbi who is currently consulting the
Rosenbergs at Sing Sing Prison.
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soscr:  JULIUS ROSENBERG A . TAINED — .
- ETHEL( ROSEN BERG ALL INFORMATION CON
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iss Geady —
This afrternoon (6/15), I called Mr. James Bennett /4;%{ ‘

of the Bureau of Prisons and advised him I noted he was
thinking of sending someoneé to Sing Sing, possibly his
assistant, Mr. Loveland. I advised him we do not want any
publicity or comment concerning any Agents of the FBI being
at Sing Sing and I would, therefors, appreciate it if he would
caution Loveland or any representative he might send up
there. Mr. Bennet® said he understood that we did not want
any comment and, in the event he senit someoné up, he would
caution him to that effect. He said he was not certain at
this time whether he would send anyone up. He inquired 1/
I was going to Sing Sing. I told him that I was uncware at
this time Just what Agentes would Dbe at Sing Singe

1 I then called Supervisor Tom MoAndrews at New York
and briefed him a8 Jollowss

Bennett i8 not going to Sing Sing, although he may
send a representative. NoO Assistant U. 8. Attorneys are going
to Sing Sing. If anyone is to interrogate the Rosenbergs,
it will be the FBI and no one else. -

Bennett 18 to arrange for the curtain to drop at
7200 pem. on June 18, 1953, as to when the Rosenbergs can 8see
their attorneys, eto.

There are to be no conditions attached to interviewv of
the Rosenbergs, and the plans formulated by New York, a8 submitted
to us, are approved., : ' -~

If David enberg contacts the NYO, a ny information
he desires to give shonld be accepted. No aduvice should bde
given him or should he be tol what to do. No promises whatsoever
should be made. These instructions apply to anyone connected

with thia case, -
~2CORDED - 12 5[ &36 — /79 / ‘
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AL

X | '
o _C,\/V A‘ TL - JUN 191553
(2 roerieal o0 anRY E}&ﬁ.
&G UUN Z61E W

3
‘a




No one i8 to xnow that we may be asked to make G
reconmendatfon a8 to a reprieve in the event we talk to the

Rosenbergse, ' !
Vedndrews is to contact the U, S, Narshal and o «{”
\ Yarden Denno and advise them we do not want any discussion \. W%
or publicity about FBI Agents bdeing at Sing Sing. - h\

Relative to Warden Denno, Nre McAndrews said that Q’){Vv’l

Denno has been advised already not to discuss the presence w
of Agents with anyone or any plans we may take up with Denno.
penno has promised to do this. Denno advised McAndrews
today (6/15) that the U, S. Marshal told Denno that Agents
vere going to be at Sing Sing in the death house to interview
the Rosenbergs, 1f necessary, and thereafter have a telephonic
contact with their superiorse The Marshal told Denno that
if there is any stay in ezecution, it will come back to the
Yarshal through his superiors. Denno made no comment to
the Marshal and said nothing about our planS. Denno said

\ that the Marshal got this information from Mr. Rogers of the
Department at 6200 pem. last Friday night, June 12,

I told McAndrews that we wanted @ seasoned operator
in the New York Office on the night of June 18. I told him
that no one 18 to use the direct line from Nevw York to the
Bureau except on calls from Sing Sing.

I told MoAndrews that the stenographers and the
Agents should not discuss our plans with their families or
anyone else before or after the execution. I told him to
take this up with Mr. Boardman to be sure it was understoode

I asked McAndrews whether the male stenographers
are experiencede He said he has checked that and that they
are experienced; namely, Harold Dougherty and Tony Milano,
both stenotypistse. He said they have been alerted to stond
by for a special but have not been told what it 18

T told McAndrews we do not want the press to know
we are at Sing Sing and that we do not want the Agents'

mingling with other persons up there; that we should deal
with the Warden. ’

-

I told McAndrews we thought we should have Agents
go up to Sing Sing now, in the event they are needed before




Thursday. I suggested that Agents John Harrington and
Minihan go up. He said they would be sent up this afternoon
(6/15). It ie approzimately one hour's travel from the

New Yors Office to Sing Singe I told McAndrews that the
Agents should be unobtrusive and that if there is any danger
their presence will become xnown and cause gossip at this™
time, they should stay in the vicinity of Sing Sing, but

not stay at the prison or the Warden's house., They are
going to check with the Warden regarding thise.

I inquired whether there was 4 telephone at the
death house, a8 & gquestion had arisen whether we would raise
gossip by putting in a leased line at the death house.
WcAndrews said he is sure there is a telephone already at
the death house, a8 Warden Denno told him that the only
way to stop an execution which i8 under way i3 for the
telephone to ring in the execution chambder. McAndrews has
not seen the telephone.

WeAndrews said our two leased line telephones are
now in operation--one at the garage and one in an office in
the death house, Denno approved the installation, after
discussing it with the telephone company &nd his engineers.
He said it is completely securé. These lines run direct to the
NYO, with no switchboard itnterruption. .

——————

I talked to Inspector John McGuire and advised
nim of the Director's desire that the leased line to New York
not be used Thursday evening, June 18, szcept on calls
from Sing Singe. It was arranged that the line would not e
used after 7 o'clock Thursday night for other matters,
Mr. McGuire said that the supervisor of operators would Dbe
on duty, together with their next most experienced operator,
gpecifically to handle this matters

I also advised Mr. McAndrews that I would be
coming to New York on Wednesday afternoon, June 17, and
would proceed with the Agents either Wednesday evening
or early Thursday morning to Sing Sing for the purpose
of coordinating our activities thers.

ACTION:

For your information.

Wl Inaddit, oy oS
A ‘ﬂ
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TO + THE DIRECTOR DATE: June 18, 1953
’ i | . Tolnu/_
FROM ¢ MRe Do M, LADD W W-g'“- ’
y Bel-ou:
C i
susject:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL . e
ESPIONAGE = R Too—!
(BuFile 65-58236) . Wohr
Toe Roow— |
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEDiotionss — ¢
HEREIN IS  §lipLASSITIED ) e 7
Most recent developments ares DATtﬂZ!'_ )o_BY { '

le Supreme Court Justice Douglas: is8 expected to
announce his decision sometime after 10200 AM today on
lapplications for writ of habeas corpus and stay of execution
Siled on behalf of the Rosenbergde

2, Emanuel Bloch, Rosenbergs! attorney, attempted
to file petition for erecutive clemency at White House
June 16, 1953, with President personally "but was referred
by the White House to Pardon Attorney Daniel Lyons. Bloch
was advised by Lyons that the petition would not be
loﬁficially processed until all legal steps had been exhausted
by the Rosenbergse

3. Newspaper reports reflect that the State Department
rejected the offer of the Polish Government to give aslyum
to the Rosenbergs a3 being unworth% of a reply and characterized
the Polish offer as "impertinencee

4, A Philadelphia source has advised that various
people in Philadelphia, including known Communist Party
members,were requested to place person to person calls
last night to the President and their respective Congressmen
asking clemency for the Rosenbergse _

Se The National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case has made arrangements for 4,000 persons to
come to Washington via the B&0O Ratlroad from Jersey city
on June 18, 1953, to participate in demonstrations to save
the Rosenbergse. All interested agencies have been adviseds
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UNITED STATES DEHARTMENT OF .'ms'ug

B

, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - )"f_‘f

AIRTEL NEW YORK, JUNE 10, 1953 »
Transmit the following Teletype message t0:  BUREAU '//l 7~ / Coe

@
{LIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP-R. AT 3110 P.M, JUNE 10, 1953,

mm;mmmewmmmnmrsmmcaorm ()f
o8 THE NIGHT OF JUNE 9, 1953, RE ROSENBERG DEMONSTRATIONS. PLANS WERE . ﬂ)l(b) 7w

DISCUSSED 70 HOLD THE FOLLOWING DEMONSTRATIONS: (1) ABOUT 6300 P.M., JUNE 10,
1953, AT ASTOR PLACE, INTENDED 70 GIVE DELEGATES ATTENDING THE DEPARTMENT
STORE SHOP STEWARD COUNCIL SOMETHING TO DISCUSS AT THEIR REGULAR MEETING.

{2) AT UNION SQUARE, JUNE 11, 1953, BETWEEN 5:00 AND 7100 P, (3) AT
WASHINGTON, DC, SUNDAY JUNE 1k, 1953, THE TIME AND EXACT PLACE NOT DISCUSSED,
HMEVER, A CAR POOL WILL ASSEMBLE AT 7:00 AM. aT COOPER UNION, 8TH ST.,

AND PROCEED WASHINGTON. FOR INFO,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
Dmagf,jg,, vaoda Put! Imw

BOARDMAN
(3} murean ; | RECORDED-65 29~ {&?%
Jui 11 s«u}?
2%
WNs IM U
65~15348

-
e B
v f Approved: L‘/ ﬂ /%y Sent_____ M Per_____

Special Agent'in Charge
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mNBERG, Em.. ) ESP. R

CRO‘IBACH OBTAINED APPOIN‘NENT TO SEE MAXWELL RABB AT FOUR FI& JUNE

- FIFTEEN“ FIFTY THREE. _ WASHINGTON POST CARRIES RABBI ABRAHAM CM)NBACH

AS FROH CI‘JCINNATI. LLA.XWEI_L MIL‘I’ON RABB IS AN ASSISTANTV TO SHEWAN

T et Wb et e W
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?mnmx ao*ra cmzom:n thrs m:wmm smum. mms, m mm, Loy

UNIDTE, IHICH AUI'HG‘RIED INTERVIEW OP FAB.KAS BASED dﬁ HIS

- ~mxvm(‘. ATTENDED ccm AR woamn u wmum mwmmcu. nmmacn
- coupm mrc, ym Jm.nis nosr:mc. nmnm swuzx. FARKAS m'mvmn 8

'r

. WI"O BY SAS THOMAS LEHDENHALL AND HCRARD FIETCM, JR. ‘ NLSJI m

- ?mx'rmn, AT mcn mm, nz ADVISED THAT HE EAD x.mn m m: sum

S A e Tl .
d PO R, 1 " .
Lot a,

SECTICN OF NYC UP 7O FTNETEEN THIRTYTHO AS Jmé Rossmc. W e
HE WAS FROBABLY ACQUAINTED WITH ROSENBERG AT THAT TIME BUT COULD

SAYING THAT HE MIGHT HAVE FLATED ‘FANDBALL
PARK nmn scnoo:.

T

""“;“ B

NOT SPECIFIGAuI.I RECAIL, S
HITH B‘Dﬂ. !‘ARKAS ADVISED THAT EB A'ITENBED SIWARD

-
=
Py

- SEEING aosmame -rmm HE mscmn
ATTENDANCE AT CONY, STATING THA‘I‘ mz momau xm:mmn cusszs '_ ‘,'i o \a\
RECALL FHETHFR HE m FIRST SEEN ROSENBERG RS A

L TOGE‘I‘EEB. i coum NOJ.‘
somowomn oa Jmuon !EAR, mrr, DID .

AT ccm nmms am FRESHMAN,




PAGE T'O
COURSE TBEBB HE STATED THAT HIS ASSOCIATION WITH ROSENBERG WHIIE

PR
g.q

m'rmcsop m mum comls'r""msm. THESE mmes'wm ms‘mz

DIRIK} HIS SO!HOIJJRE IEAR, HE STA‘I‘ED THAT BE DID NO‘I‘ RECALL SEEDG

S nosr»:mc% u m oy ‘I’BESE mmmcs. ms Pomrzn ovr THAT rnn m

o omN aD WELL pmucxzm mr:rms oF THE !cL._ PARKES nscmsn AT
SR iiv wow m:scnssxom WITH, "ROSENEERG AT, cony HE consmmu nosznmc |
o 'ro ma: mo-cor.mwxsr AND A GOMMUNIST smmuzm mamc m;s: | ‘,._fi

DISCIBSIO!S HE AISO WAS AﬂARE OF THE FACT THAT ROSENBERG 'AS PRO-

RN o - o - - L . ‘
W e q -*«. »;-.w --’-- W e e ma R

LOYALIST IN HIS VIEWS REGARDING SPAIN, HE STATED THAT AFTER
 GRADUATTON FROM GONY IN NINETEEN THIRTYNINE HE BECAME A MEMBER OF
THE FEDERATION OF ARCHITECTS, smmams mm ‘CHEMISTS  AND us ACTIVE
n THIS ommmox. HE su-mn THAT noszmme \us uso a mmm

_,‘»:'

. OF THIS ORGANIZAIION AND BOFI‘H ASSISTED Ill VOLUM‘ARY WORK AROU'ND THB

OFFICE OF THB OB,GANIZATION. DIRING THIS TIME "‘HEY BOTH AISO TOOK SRR
ING WHICH GO!BSE WAS TATX?:HT BY PAUL

A COWRSE IN mwmurxcu, DRAFT g
PAUL wmms HAD s-mm

WILLIMS, mssummrzmwmanrm
™ mmmxu THETYEIGHT THE WILLIAKS AI'RONAUI‘ICAL RESEARCH mmm‘oaz. Y
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'I‘BAT EE WORKED II"BRIDGEPORT m‘ APIROXIHATELI A IEAR )

TM,?ECAETOHONMW, AT

-

e aosnmame AND ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS HE MET um aosr:mc,
'.,our THAT. umwwmmsrmmtxmmmr IN THE -

oA RPN I —:»". LAl

IN NINETEEN FORTYONE PARKAS SECURED A JOB WITH

'ILLIA&S PROJECY o
FORCE 'I'EGENICAL 'I‘RAINING COMMAND, IN ILL., WHERE HRE

P s AT N
; B -

m Amu A]'R
‘umm Amcam mmzm ;
o occmmnm.! comsmmn wrm noszmsme.

ol 2okt

ns ’smm -rnar 'nz RBTIBNED

n'm P.OSENBERG OECE 03 ‘I'ICE AFTER TBIS BU’I‘

EE STA‘I‘ED TEA'!' HE MET
IH NINETEEN MT!TWO. HE STATED THAT

IDST OOBPI‘ACT WITH HIM SO!.‘ETIHE

0 WASHIMTON NINETEEN FORTYEOIB. AND STARTED WORKING F[B

HE O CAME T |
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AGAIN : B
NI!ETEBNMT!THREEANDEADNOT/HEARD OFBIM UNTILNINBTEENFM

mu“‘ir’ AS nsronm nr 'rxm_ PAPERS m-r_ noszmmc ‘m BEEN mm

3; "fomi'.
b cm.Em;uss, _HAVIB(} FIRST m*r m BITHER vmnz THEY WERE Gom;

rmms su'mn 'nm ms AISO mm ETHEL aosnmm, m_;

: 'ro(m‘mm cm suoam m'm m:m mmes. nr. sni'xn m:\r:ax' uso

cm ™ com*acw wnn HER a7 THE orncms or mmmnon or _
" ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS AND EEMISTS AND AT THE wm.mqs mssmcn g o

Cr g ey e
Mmren L

LABORATORY, FARKAS ADVISED HE USED ROSENBERG AS REFERENCE IN
o  CONNECTTON WITH EMPLOYMENT WITH THE NAVY DEPT, IN NINETZEN FORTYTHREE

L &“‘“;‘wn— e -~4—-~< T s ¢ ey :9

' mscwsz HE THOUGHT ROSENEERG WAS AT THE TDE wcnxm*. wrm 'rm

GOVERMEN].‘ AND THEREFOBE T&IDET HB WOULD 3 A GOOD REFEENCE,

. a'-"

el Ié HAVING WORKED WITH nm AT wm.ms mmcn LABORATOR!. rmms su_rsn

i‘ -

)y’ THAT HE FAD BERNCASUALLY ACQUAINTED WITH m ELITCHER AT CCNY,

I it

r —atvan

k{ FIBTHI‘B THAT AT THE NAVY DEPT, HE FREQIENTLI San ELITCHB IN THE LUKJHROOI
AND ATE WITH HIM ON ONE OR TWO OCCASIOS. HE STATED THAT THIS WAS TBE '

EX"‘ENT OoF HB ASSOCIATION WITH ELI'I‘CHER / FARKB S"’ATBD TKAT HB lAS A

3-

ﬁ' CASUAL AOQUAINI‘ANCE OF MTON SOBEIL AT CCN! BUI’ HAD NUI‘ szm ( KAB

B .n— '
F‘q._"__ s‘n- + R
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OVIET AS R@ENBH’(G BUT SOMHAT S!HPLTHETIC TO RlBSIA. ?ARKAS
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 STATED -rm W m:vm CORRESPONDED WITH OR VISITED mcmsu. HE
éTAi’ED 1HAT HE us wor, AOQUAIM‘BD wrm Amwma rooxson, ALFRED
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Office Memorandum - vx ® o overmMEnt
3 N ’ mJ{_

10 o« MR, A. H. BELMOAT| DATE: June 18, 1953 sz
N ?, Clemt—
4 S Glavie—
I/':‘»"' FROM ! HR . C' ° E ° H E}% ] / :::::
7 ! Teacy —
' ) R o
supjecT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG ALL INFORYATION CONTAIED bl

ETHEL -ROSENBERG L Rl
ESPIONAGE - R feic g JadJ3s: ADJJ/UJJ/M et

BAit 1

At 4:05 p.m. today (6/18), SAC Hood, WFO, furnished A

the following items of interest in connection with the 3 ,;)gﬁ
Supreme Court proceedings: ' 57‘ f,}'
L
Justice Jackson complimented Emanuel Bloch on his F; v

presentation of argument, immediately following
his presentation.

the Attorney General for calling & special session.
He was shortly brought up by the court and told to
gtick to his facts in the case.

\ Finerty, in his presentation, attempted to chastise

The only rebuttal following presentation was made by
¥r. Stern for the Government and it was very shorte

It is anticipated by Court attaches that when a decision e
is reached by the Court, which is now in conference, i
that the entire Court will go back to the Bench and

! hand down the decision from the Benche

ACTION:
For your information.
4 5-58336 790
/e LR .
7eAiLL 0 - Q3040038 )




6558236 June 17, 1953

'SAC, Wew York C)V”'
' Res J’ULIUS ROSENBERG, et 8l
ESPIONAGE - R

- Your 65-15348 B
Dear Sir:
Reference is made to Laboratory Report ty o
dated Qa1be , in connection with the a ove— p
entitled matter, a copy of which was forwarded to your
office. .
There are transmitted herewith the following:
Glh2 and Qi3 | e gented /M
F"‘_ e -i-,,\‘\
.,T—q‘aq‘% 0\30
Dhiv-
‘; - ;"'vqu' Very truly yours,
T e il v
ST ' o ' John Edgar Hoover [
Director ¥

il

= REGISTERED MAIL

WGB:khl AL - | {J
RECORNED - 118 65“594535-/7777
g - COMM :':-FB! 5. 43ta o
gl JUR 171253 A
R MALED 28 4




O]j‘zce Mem“zmdum e UNITED arrze SOYERNMENT

o + MR 4. H. BELYONT’, DATE: June 15, 1953 :::i.’;',r.:
4 Belmoag —

Glavia——o

vom :+ MR, C. E. HE i
oses ——

Tracy ——

Gearty ——

T e Mobr ———
supject:  JULIUS ROSENBERG enpt ATION ~QTAWED Vieicrrowd
ETHEL ROSENBERG AL WEORPEEEE EU/M | gl

ESPIONAGE - B “Rg Pn},{b;ﬁw ool
. DAlE :

of June 15 that Captain Willicm B, Skinner, of the Us S

Air Force, called the WF0 on the Zevening of June l4. He

related that he was staying ot the Statler Hotel, Fashington, D C
and that he had heard certain conversations, through the wall,
Jrom the rToom next door, whioh conversations referred to the
Jollowinge

Supe rvisor Dudley Puyni;/’Fo, advised on the morning

1. Trying to locate Eisenhower tOROTTOW. ;
2. obtaifi8statement from Dr. Urey. ) :
8, Preparing document for presentation tORmOTTOW.

4, Trying to get a stenographer to work all nighte
5, Preparing something Jor Supreme Court tomorrowe.

6. Argument over preparation of a legal document,

N

Inquiries by the WFO revealed that Emanuel Bloch, 4 ' - ‘
defense attorney for the Rosenbergs, occupied the om next
to Captain Skinner, The conversations overheard by Skinner
evidently refer to Bloch's activities in connection with the
defense of the Rosenbergse

ACTION: .
For your information. 7~
5582361778
CER = o o
. REcophc“ - {’ et D A e Rt - T i.:':' ~ }/
AN Y o
I DEXEDCT N f‘f

o3 JUN
261%53 L/TF.’H-RGN

A
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Oﬁic‘e Mendum e UNITED ST@ES GOVBRNMW
.2 %4

Y
| DATE: June 16, 195&3{&.
; ',-"“ : Glaria —
N@éﬁ 9?7 Roen

Teacy
Laughlis

0 + ! MR, A. H. B

FROM @ MR. C. E.

O 74 / e — |
SUBJECT : JULIU ¢ ROSENBERG L Tee ke — -
ETHEL ‘ROSENBERG Gandy___ |

4 ESPIONAGE - R | | i
y

Supervisor Oberndorf, WFO, advised at 10:40 a.R.,
June 16, that through a confidential source they had deternined
. $hat the Polish Embassy has jfust issued a press releacse to the
“effect the Polish Government in Warsaw has given a note to the
\American Ambassador which states the Polish Government will
grant asylum to the Rosenbergs if the U. S. Government will

release them, \
(e
ACTION: ' G

INED.
on CONTR
For your information. Al \NFORN\M\ LASS\?\‘W /M

HLRE\WJT L o 303

DATE

xR
CEH:LL

g AR., FICHOLY <N RECORDED"” "):4‘¢f‘f53’36’(‘73q
B8R 2953 o s

e

N



STANDARD FOR4 ¥ 3. -2 . '

S |
x"‘ ) .

Oﬂice Memore.;dum - v~1TED STA. _Ls GOVERNME§ 4

T0 ¢ Mr. Tolson \/ DATEB: June 10, 1 5 ::Zé

mom 1 L. B. Nichols , =

Geatty ——
Moht — —
Vinterrowd —

-
susjecr:  ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG ... Tt oo

s

A =+ =/ RoseNZER R
Y yorrisaErnst called my o ~]last Thursday, and since I A
;‘,,was out of town,vhe called Ji anett and advised Bennett of con-
;}J ferences which Ernst had had with mebers of the Rosenberg family.
d Ernst passed on the inforhation that he thought that the
. firat break would come on the part of either of the Rosenbergs
-admitting membership in the Communist Party and he thought that
this one facet should be the point of concentration; that the
Rosenbergs have denied membership in the Party to all members of

the family. -

ce: ”7'. Ladd ’
Mr. Belmont

LBN:arm

RECO -
),
P
uah § e W% oo
. N4 16 195 ,
A\ 4 JuN



o AIR-TEL ® S

NEW YORK, §/16/53 . I .

o EAU S
) o Mr, Bohr
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, E"PIONAG*" - R, B“LFT u/21 P:P.}KWESL“(’

REVIEW OF FILES AND INTERVIEWS WITH AGENTS ™ AN E""tm 0., ,DES
Migs Gan .
PERMINE WHEN DAVID GREFNGIASS FURNISHED INFORMATION 1*0&3&0‘1:1&_

o RIMEAG IS ATV cxDd THAT NONE oF 'I‘ﬁlf

THE COXSOLE TARLE.
BAD ANMY KNOWLEDGE OF THE #ACTS CCR-
PIME OF THE ARRECT ¢ F JULTUS

AGENTS CURRENTLY % KY,

CERHING THE CCUSOLE TABLE AT TIL

po < NBLRG, WOR DO ANY OF THESE AOENTS RECALL SEEING IN TEE

CoNeOLY TRBIE OF THE X‘Y} * PECENTLY

PEDA )

ancENFERG AFARTMENT, A
nETANT, THE ENTIEF #ILE CF

e BROGGHT "ORTH BY THE "NATILEAL CUA
A DY .
cm guD X THTC CORCERNTHEG THE

= DU VUTY LT
. A R A

cevTr GRETNATACT BAC BRI T, !
C wegriomeeLT APRLAGT RTIT L. TR EREK TR Uy DU
:' NPRECTER PO THE FEDOPT 40 €8 JAMLS £, Lhi Ib CRTICAz. LAGE,

FATED §/8/52%. THEe SERIOD 07 THIS RFPCRT I 8/7-9/1/50. OK

)’ ; - 23 oF PHIS KETORT, THE LAST >Rt 3PAFH, THIRE IS THI® KEe

PRz 5, A TARLE: "ROCENCFRS TOLL HIN TELD HE HAT TURCHLTED

THTE CA¥ERA LT L ILISUGHRYYS CAY P SuCP LN NYC, ANT THAT Hi

coognPIMET TACTING myuTt CAMIRA TO A TROV LEAF TARLE

TR TILEC CF THITART CLOE AV FELH
Tr THY CONACLE TrNTE HAVE pyry LOCATUIT, TO DiPE, EXCEPT IN THE
AN

# (3 - BIRERY (FEGULAR ¥A L) (65-58236) g . / m
A LY ,%LU\J
'1}24

£5-153L 3




e e

HE S VIRICTS

¢ o

AIR-TFL
JAH:MEN
65-15348
NEY YGRK, 5/16/53
PAGE 2

SUMMARY TRTIAL TELETYPES sy MITTED TC THE BUREAU. ANCTHER

REVIEW G® THECE PITES If HOW BEING MADE, IN AN EFTCFRT T

CETERMIVE WHEY, THE INTCREATION CONCERN NG THE CONSCLE TABLR
WAS FIRTT RECEIVED FRCHK DAVID. THF BUREA™ WILL BE ATVISED

Ot THY RE-TLTT OF THIS ADTTTIVHAL £FARCH.

RCAF AN
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬂice Memomndum « UNITED STA%S GOVERNMENT

L
, COuTIIRNTIAL! .
TO : INRQ A. H. BEL”O@/ k-_f'“" "\ A DATR: June 16’ 1953 E:"—./—
/ ‘ 99. / - r(‘.’\'ﬁ‘v‘{w 4h°nvzd_=
FROM @ ~MR. C. E. HENNRICH C’£ :a{ ﬁ‘i 1}{‘:"" / f‘?c;lt:d-’:‘!)w Z::.:n -
O / 2 Gt AT e ) —

Tracy.

sohr

SUBJECT: JUL.;U gggﬁgggg:
ETHEL o em y 3O .
rerienrnten RY 20 : o
ESPIONAGE - R ol “,p‘@- B 1 . ] ganay___

ur. Sizoo in the Director's 0ffice has indicoted 2.
the Director i3 interested in determininq' whether the French )
labor unions which are being "called out” in connection with

the Rosenberg matter, according to information received by the

NYO on June 16, are being called out on Mstrike,” mgemonstration,”

or just what the circumstances are.(w)

Tele. i®.

ACTION:

I called Supervisor Tom McAndrews in New York at =
}‘-12:05 peme, June 16. He had no furti&r information. (I p_gg_.__./"-‘.?-
him to alert the men at sutec and to eNure any additional CGD
i information in this connection 18 promptly reported to the Bureau; V~

ggue gimilar instruction
1\ \005 ) (M

T called SAC Hood of

40 hime . C\ass‘ﬂe(.‘ by \L\,SQ
- pLe Declassiiy §¢ N1
CEH:LL ‘5« _ 53236~ %v%j:(

RECORDED

™ LN
5o

i

B N 2 4 1953




ROSTMBEFEG V8, UMITED STATIS

An application for stay of exccution was filed
be-ein on June 12, 1953, It was refurred to Mr.. 5)8‘-')\??
Justice Juckson, the appropriate Circuit Justice. M.
Justice Jackson r:ferred it to the Court for corslder-
stion and action, with the reconaendstica *that it be set for
oral hearing on Monday, June 15, 1955, at widech time
the parties have a;reed to te ready for argurent,®

Upon sonsideration of tho'reoomendation, the
Court declined to hear oral argument on the applica-
tiem, -

Rr. Justice Frankfurter and Nr, Justics Zurtom,
agreeing vith Hr, Justieé Jackson's recoxrendation,
believe that the a pllication shonld be set for hearing
on Munday, June 15, 1953,

Thereyyon, the Court gave consideration to the
ai,';.;icnuon for Lbe stay, snd denies it, Mr. Justice
Burt:m Join.ng in such denial,

o Br. Juauce Fx‘ankfurter and ¥r. Justice Jachon,
belieymg tbat the application for & stay should mot
be scted ujon withoit a hearins *efore the full {curt,
do not agres that the atay shnuld te denied..

¥r. Justice Slack 18 of ths opinion that the Court

ahould grent a rehou'ing and & stay pending final disposi-
' tlon of the cane. Dut since & sufficient mmier do not

‘vote for a rehearing, he is wiiling to join thoce who wish

o hear argunent on the quertion of & ntay.\ :

x\ e -

Hr. Ju.tice Douglss would srant a a@ and hﬂu‘ the
ase on the merits, «& he thinks tie p;tiuon for certic=
: ruri and the prtition for re)-eaxu-g@reseat e-;be‘.a:x.lal
&

que.,t.‘or..s. Eut. the Court b.-s docidu-d. mt to take the

case, thers =) 'os el arpument




.} FEDERAL BUDIAL OF INVEST Ql \')
N

U, S. DEPARTRIZNT OF lJaT!C‘

. CHMthmﬁgh.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINER
HEREIN 1S FiE

£ EELETYPE o

_M_x._ .
?'“" ..

| BYC A . 6"13'53 ‘ 94_15 PH - ARV 4',;; S :

«m -

CTOR; FBI UBGENT
-
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R. REBU TELEPHONE

CONVERSATION NY AND BUREAU, JUNE TWELVE LAST PERTAINING 10
%Y”qusrrsa RECEIVED BY NY DAILY NEUS, POSTMARKED JUNE ELEVEN,
FIFTYTHREE AT FOUR THIRTY PH, NEW YORK ONE, NEW YORK, ADDRESSED
T0 QUOTE EDITOR OF DAILY Nzes, VO TWO NAUGHT FORTYSECOND STREET,
NEW YORK CLTY, NEV YORK UNQUOTE, PER BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS, '
A TELEPHONE CALL UNDER PRETEXT WAS MADE TO THE HOME OF DR.

IT WAS DETERMINED THAT HOOK 1S PRESENTLY SOMEWHERE

IN P _gNN§xLyAN1A_AND WILL RETURN TO HIS HOME AT ABOUT SIX PM,

SUNDAY, JUNE FOURTEEN NEXT. ARRAGEMENTS WERE MADE FOR HOOK

TO TELEPHONE AGENT WHO MADE CONTACT AT HIS HOME UPON HOOK-S

ARRIVAL IN NY CONCERNING A VERY IMPORTANT MATTER, UPON “°°K4i?Lm~

RETURN TO NEV 'YORK AND CONTACT BY AGENT,. ARRANGEMLNTS VILL BE

MADE FOR INTERVIEV AS}SOON,AS pOSSIBLE. THE BUREAU WILL BE

KEPT ADVISED OF ALL DEVELOPMENTS « v
o ‘ BOARDMAN

END

9-15 PM Oé}l-'/Bl WES'-' 5‘?9—/% 3’

MFO IULREGORP \D @ &JUN 16 W CC ' /%v. &tm (“.
WD |

2



‘ ':g .‘ﬁ.,r-' ‘i‘ -rf.-gf: N ;:;&l ;L“‘& e .m: ‘;%.4
BRI rensp.a( UR sau af'lm“sf‘c T
" .U 8. CEPARTHENT CF z.m'.z G

BOHMlluloiuuha m,nﬂ*a

AL m:bRMAﬁchbmAmED": S g e 3

o © M HERRl u.Aasm:D
L Lo DATE

; /ig}z?ﬁiL s-xu-ss ;if?
DIRECTOR aun SAC uzu Yoak u R ¢ EN r

 ATTENTION ASSISTANT nln:cron n) W BELuour 'ﬁaswrfa-?éf'
i.xm.ms@osmmc, ET AL, zspxomc}:, a. INFO n:czm:n TONIGHT vu Q\t
PHILA, OFFICE. FROM NEV YORK OFFICE T0 zrr:cr ruar 1nroauaur nAn ADVIjjy z
THAT nunoas IN wasu:ucrou INDICATED TnAT navzn GREENGLASS xs COLLAPST !fx?"?
MENTALLY AND 1S SCREANING snou HIS CELL THAT rnz aos:uszncs ARE xunoc ‘
LAND- THAT cn:sncLass IS BEING HELD Nconuuuxcano. AT SEVEN' ru:nrr#éﬁ-
JUNE rouartru, FIFTYTHREE, MARK | ICHMOND, ASSOCIATE VARDEN, Lzﬁlss
Q;L;; PENITENTIARY, ADVISED sa-s UAYNE ., AWT ANB LEO H,_ rxurxxu THAT sucu,
L unuuoas WERE coiszrzLY FALSE aND runrunn THAT GREENGLASS Is nor Bzxuc H
HELD INCOHMUNICADO., RICHMORD ADVISED ruar JAMES v. BENNETT, n:nxcron | A
oF BUREAU OF lesoss, HAB TELEPHONED HIN ronar TO, Asx ABOUT A RUMOR T8
rns zrrzcr THAT GREENGLASS uan quorz FLIPPED ﬁls LIB uuquor:. n:‘auox;
 ToLD Bzuuzrr THAT THE RUMOR S FALSE. BENNETT AGREED wxru RICHMOD-3
|OPINION THAT IT wounn s: INADVISABLE ron GREENGLASS To. BE couracrzn |
DURING THIS PERIOD, N Acconnancz wxrn sa rnurxxn-s xusrnucrious, s:;‘”if'7‘
IT mxcnr rtnn ro MAKE cazzncLAss couspxcuous ANB UNPOPULAB vrrn orutk';‘
INMATES, uunzss sou:rulus EXTRAORDINARY occuns. sa wayuz G. HUNT Hyp-:
INTERVIEVED GREENGLASS IN COURSE OF BUREAU BUSINESS ON rr:nnooa'br
. END PAG LY ST, &ﬁaaz ’é&g Yo
78 JUL‘?)\-:. ‘T o LT ggdUN 17 wst
gy T uwwf e RFGCRDED 15
o Qe .‘QDZAED J)Q

Pt e . UL WP AT o3 St ae o o ,g.gf' e eam S el ”""’"‘iﬂih e oY X

an& mt:m :

At




PAGE VO L B b
JUNE TVELVE, Flrrvrunzt, AND OBSERVED THAT cnszucLass APPEARED T0 BE
CALM, COLLECTED, AND Is coon sv:nzrs. N vxzw OF ru:s AND xlcunonn-s ~
‘ SSURANCE - THAT ca:zNGLAss nas uor cxvzu ANY Iunlcarxon or nzuran nz-f~§w
]
|
l

P

"@«'.3".',.. 3 Aw,é“ﬂ’?ﬂmdw'a

RIORATIOH, SHICIDAL TENDENCIES, Oﬂ A DESIRE TG RECAﬂT, IT IS SUGGESTED
AT NO CONTACT VITH GREENGLASS BE EADE AT THIS TIHE UNLESS, AS HR.i,.

: ‘ BENNETT srarzn, zxrnaonn:sany CIRCUMSTANCES anxsz. CLOSE Lzaxsos s ,
 BEING MAINTAINED VITH n:canonn so THAT AGENTS HILL BE 1nuzn1arzxv anvxsx%“”““’
IN. THE EVENT ANYTHING OF xurrnssr TO ra: aunznu occuns. Assxsrnnr
'DIRECTOR aanour VAS Anvxssn rsnzpnouxcaxxv AT zxcnr runurv Pu, Junz
FOURTEEN, rirrvruazz.. | jg_lj:~ S o T
‘f-ijBsATIccuxo _‘” By
END - L:f‘m;'j" D

(v T el YT

VA 9-42 PM OK FBI WA MFC (
NY OK FBI NYC ARV .
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. e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV 4_*)‘ :
/ | ’ v 4 : ESTIGATI Y - .
Al (\) : u.s. nmammronusn.eo" Rt ¢
 COMGINICATGS SECTION - '
.‘

Mm5 1853 Aummwmmmmm--i}w
\lED, 7241,

HEREIN "3 q)lu LASSIE

- TFTETYPE S\DA;L

j Mr. W'mt.cwmvr\. i
bwrole. Roon - - -
Mr. Hellenan oo

Mr Sxmo

¢ - FROM NEW YORK

WASH AND WASH FLD
DIRECTOR AND SAC ﬂ URGENT .
R A . STAY PENDING _
'ANUS, WAS DENIED ogﬁ

»MAKE YOUR APPLICATION

SLOCH THEN ARGUED THE APPEAL FROM
AN OF JUNE ONE, FIFTYTHREE, DEN dh&%d%@bﬁ
AFTER ARGUMENTS BY SLOCH AND LUMBARD.
N THE APPLICATION (
BUREAU AND /

. @

JULIUS ROSENBERG,
EME COURT FOR CER
1EF JUSTICE SWAN.

UPREME COURT."

gTAL, ESP - Re. MOTION ¥O

70 THE SUPR T ON DENIAL OF MAND
THE BENCH BY CH HE TOLD BLOCH
: cOR A STAY TO THE S
g THE ORDER OF JUDGE KAUF

£ SENTENCES OF DEATH.

TO VACAT!
THE COURT RESERVED PECISION ON
NG THE. DETERMINATION or THIS APPEAL.

FOR A STAY PENDI
ADVISED OF DECISION oF COURT OF APPE

WFO WILL BE PROMPTLY
o ée’fggzs ~| §OH

THIS APPEAL AND [

ALS.

. BOARDNAN ﬁ?ﬁdﬁnﬁ@-i JJ\ 5 T T
HLD : o 2 & \&"ﬁh&
| © 4y0 COPIES ‘m@o | f KV/

3J§‘l3,0\95 o e

\-. "/'(-//‘ v



TELEPHONED DEPT. OF JUSTICE RE BOMBING OF' WHITE HOUSE IN EV“ENT'
73 o

RE PHON“' CALL TO ASAC ROCHE, .BUF‘FALO' vaom
INVESTIGATION MIKE-S BAR, L

- TRV OSENB?RG-S EXECUTED._
WFO, SIX NINETEEN F‘IF'TYTHREE.
FFALO REF‘LECTS INDIVIDUAL KNOWN To G
INDIVIDUAL DEPARTED BT

ND. VICINITY

- '.SAC HOOD
TWO ZERO ONE ELLICOTT s'r.; BU

":,_F'REQUENT BAR OCCASIONALLY PLACED CALL.
INVESTIGATION AT MIKE—-S BAR A

IMMEDIATFLY Ar ‘I‘ER CALL.

NSGATIVE. MRS. GILL, BARMAID MIKE-S BAR WILL CONTACT OFF‘ICE IN R

'EVENI"“OF-RIAPPNARANCE. NVESTIGATION .CONTINUING.

BOSWELL (b) 7 ©

R ,,u/M

) ACK PLS
- 10- 31; MPM OK F'BI WA RD BRI W“’

62 ?777,6 - 2— |

DBV :

s 5?334’/
SoTpicaRpId
INITIALS ON ORIGIRAL

YIAITINIAN
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98954
. : - tgncﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁb |
AIR TEL -- URGENT - W
| f:‘*ﬁi‘&“
FBI WASH FIELD (121-2918&) 6-5-53" .. -.... 11300 AM. -
DIRECTOR AND sAc NEW YORK (12 ‘iéhe) (ROSENBERG 65-153&8) '.- REGISTERED
RIS : { MAIL

""i\‘ e "'f'

'ALEXANDER SAHUEL. FARKAS AKA., AERONAUTICAL ENGINEER BUREAU OF ‘
AERONAUTICS, DEPT OF‘ NAVY, WASH., DC LGE. REWF‘OLE'T APRIL TWENT%?I
" LAST REF‘LECTING FAR‘(AS IN CONNECTION WITH PRESENT BJIPLOYMENT WHICH

BEG AN OCTOBER SEVEN‘I‘EEN FORTY FOUR LISTED REFERENCE J .&gOSENBE&G. :

TEN MONROE ST., NYC. FARKAS AND JULIUS% ATTENDED SEWARD

PARK HIGH SCHOLL, NCY, DURING SAME PERIOD.:EOTH ATTENDED CONY BETwEEN
'YEARS THIRTY FOUR AND THIRTY NINE RECEIVING ENGINEERING DEGREES IN 5§*
ENGINEERING SAME GRADUATING CLASS. BOTH EMPLOYED WILLIAMS AERONAUTICAL |
RESEARCH CO., NYC, IN THIRTY NINE, UNDER PAUL WILLIAMS FORMER DIRECTOR §P
ABRAHAM LINCOLN BRIGADE AND SIGNER CP ELECTION PETITION IN THIRTY NINE,Q)
IN DEC FORTY ROSENBERG INTERVIEwED BY €SC. LISTED ASSISTANT AS SAM

' FARKAS, ORDNANCE INSTPECTOR, WAR DEPT. FARCAS EMPLOYED FORTY TO -
FORTY ONE, WAR DEPT, ARMY ORDNANCE, BRIBGEPORT, CONN. BULET MAY
EITHTEEN AUTHORIZING FFI CAPTIONED MATTER REFLECTS ALEXANDER FARKAS
YCL MEMBER CCNY DURING THIRTY SIX - THIRTY SEVEN. CSC RECORDS NYC
REFLECT ROSENBERG ALSO LISTED FARKAS AS REFERENCE, ' FARKAS ALSO RE#
PORTED CASUALLY ACQUAINTED WITH JUDITH COPLON IN FORTY SEVEN. - PARKAS

cgucnuu.rnznzuw /EQ'/.(QS‘

'RESIDES THREE TWO ZERO ZERO SIXTEENTH ST., NW, DC. POSSIBILITY EXI“TS
- FARKAS ABLE TO FURNISH PERTINENT INFO RE ROSENBERG. A IN VIEH OF EARLY
EXECUTION DATE FOR' ROSENBERG SET BY DISTRICT COUT NY BUREAU APPROy

REQUESTED FOR WF’O TO INTERVIEW FARKAS IMMEDIATEL‘{ (ﬂb
e

NOT B, V;DEB

TAM/mma L 173 JUN ke
" ¢c-BUFILE-65-58236 (ROSENBERG)
ﬁc-WF‘~65 5521 (ROSENBERG) . AIRTEL*———-”“"'“'-

kel '-_.. . P ‘ . . -

~;n ~



coib‘y-cm . ' .’ o
" L )

?I

\ " AIR TEL
JUNE 6, 1953 9895u

‘fd 5 542 4 SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD (121-2918))

LEXANDER SAMUEL FA KAS AKA, NAVY, LGE REURAIRTEL JUNB FIVE, LAST

e

ey

YOU ARE AUTHORIZED 'ro mrsavmw FARKAS coudsaﬁms ROSENBERB CASE u

'.ONCE AS REQUESTED IN REFERENCE AIRPEL IN CONDUCTING INTEQVIEW'YOU :ib;i 1
.SHOULD BE "UIDED BY EXISTINC BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO INTER% )
VIEWS WITH SECURITY SUBJECTS. THE INTERV;EW SHOULD BE CONDUC?ED BY
EXPERIENCED PERSONNEL FAMILIAR QITH'PHE“EOSENBERG AND‘COPEON CASES.
RFSULTSOF INTERVIEW SHOULD BE REPORTED IN ROSENBERG COPLON AND

CAPTIONED CASES IN VIEW OF EA?LY EX&CUTION DATE SET FOR ROSENBERGS
INTERVIEW SHOULD BE CONDUCTED AT ONCE AND BUREAU IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED ‘:$\ |

oF gESULTS. . M1 BEOMAN G

W S Emm N
121-16&8 HOQVER EEEE %@EEQE! ”m,‘ :\

(NOTE: WFO in referenced airtel advised Parkas listed J. Rosenberg, -
10 Monroe Street, New York City, as reference in 194li; Farkas and
Rosenberg attended high school together in New YorkCity; attended = -
City College of New York at same time, 1934-39, receiving Engineering
degree in same graduating class; both employed at Willimms Aeronautical
Ressarch Comoany, New York City, 1939, under Paul Williams, director

of Abraham Lincoln Brigede and signer CPNP in 1939; In December, 1940,
Rosenberg interviewed by CSC listed as his assistant, Sem Farkss, -
Ordnance Inspector, War Deot., (Farkas emnrloyed 19uO-L1 War Dent. Army
Ordnance, Bridgevort, Conn.); CSC records NYC reflect Rosenberlg listed
@arkes as 8 reflerence; and Farkas renorted casual acquaintance of Judy o
Conlon in 19471 Full-field investigation, Security of Government Em-
ployees case, onened on Farkas 5-18-53 on basis Farkas was member YCL
at CCNY 1936-37. Farkas resides 3200 1éth St. Washington, DC. WFO
requested suthority to interview Farkas immediately concerning Rosen-
berg case since nossibility exists he may be able to furnish pertinent
information re Rosenbergs who are. sc“edulaed for early execution.)_fth
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ol > U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COM-1UNICATIBNS SECTION

Mr. Wintorrowd_
Tele. Brerm_
Mr. JITRIE AP
MI‘. Siat e
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6-6-53 . 6-53M  GSM
ouooURGENTo;oo' dW.

(8 ' '
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R. EMANUEL He BLOCH SERVED ,
' o _ - 1D
AUSA JAMES KILSHEIMER ONE THIRTY AM TODAY AT KILSHEIMER-%;BF?%PfNCE /7 1

'1615}

YWITH NOTICE OF MOTION PETITION REQUESTING ONE AN ORDER GRANT

NEW TRIAL, PURSUANT TO RULE THIRTY THREE OF THE FEDERAL RULESES

OF CRIMINAL PROCEDUREs TWO, VACATING AND SETTING ASIDE THE JUDGME&TS
OF CONVICTION AND SENTENCES THEREUNDER, PURSUANT TO SECTION TUENTY
TWO FIFTY FIVE, TITLE TWENTY EIGHT USC, AND THREE FOR SUCH OTHER

AND FURTHER RELIEF AS MAY BE JUST AND PROPER IN THE PREMISES.

THE PETITION WAS MADE RETURNABLE JUNE NINE NINETEEN FIFTY THREEe ‘o
AUSA KILSHEIMER ADVISED MOTION WILL NOT BE HEARD UNTIL LATE MONDAY
AFTERNOON OR TUESDAY MORNING. A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
MOTION IS BEING FORWARDED TO BUREAUs, AUSA KILSHEIMER REQUESTS

SA JOHN A. HARRINGTON EXECUTE FOLLOWING AFFIDAVIT. QUOTE AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF NEW YORK, SOUTHER{j%igg}I T OF NEW YORK.

JOHN A. HARRINGTON, BEING DULY SWORN, DE AND SAYS-- I'A ?éECiAL
L. ‘ JUN 13 1953

e B8 atnn

END PESS BN 30335355 T ity -3 Ciad




PAGE TWO

AGENT OF THE rEDERA; BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION AND HAVE BEEN 0. EMPLOYED
FOR ALMOST TEN YEARS. I HAVE BEEN ASSIGNED CONTINUOUSLY TO THE
INVESTIGATION OF THIS CASE SINCE JUNE NINETEEN FIFTYs THIS AFFIDAVIT
IS SUBMITTED IN CONNECTION WITH A STATEMENT ON PAGE TWELVE,’PARAGRAPH‘_;‘
QUOTE C UNQUOTE OF THE PETITION OF EMANUEL H. BLOCH DATED JUNE FIVE
NINETEEN FIFTY THREE. I PARTICIPATED IN THE ARREST OF JULIUS
ROSENBERG, WHICH TOOK PLACE AT WIS HOME AT TEN MONROE STREET,

NEW YORK, No Yo ON JULY SEVENTEENTH NINETEEN FIFTYe AT THAT TIME

A SEARCH WAS MADE OF THE PREMISES OCCUPIED BY ROSENBERG AND HIS
FAMILY. I ALSO PARTICIPATED IN THE ARREST OF THE DEFENDANT ETHEL
ROSENBERC ON AUGUST ELEVENTH NINETEEN FIFTYe THIS ARREST WAS
EFFECTED ON THE STREET IN FRONT OF THE UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE,
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, Ne Y. . AT THE TIME OF THE ARREST OF ETHEL
ROSENBERG THERE WAS NO SEARCH CONDUCTED OF HER HOME AT TEN MONROﬁ»
STREET, AND TO MY KNOWLEDGE, THERE WAS NO SEARCH OF THOSE PREMISES
CONDUCTED BY ANY AGENTS OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
SUBSEQUENT TO THE szAch ABOVE REFERRED TO, WHICH TOOK PLACE ON JULY
END PAGE TWO |




PACE THREE -~ . = = A

SEVENTEENTH NINETEEN FIFTYe  THE STATEMENT ON PAGE TWELVE; ,

PARAGRAPH "C" OF THE PETITION OF EMANUEL HH. BLOCH DATED JUNE FIVE
LAST. WAS SET FORTH AS FOLLOWS. ® /C/ AT THE TIME OF THE RESPECTIVE
ARRESTS OF THE PETITIONERS IN JULY AND AUGUST, NINETEEN FIFTY, THE
FBI AGENTS MADE A THROUGH SEARCH OF THE PETITIONER-S HOME WHERE THE
CONSOLE TABLE WAS LOCATED AND REMOVED THEREFROM ARTICLES ALLEGEDLY
TENDING TO INCRIMINATE THE PETITIONERS, E. Go -WATCHES //Ce Re. ONE ONE

THREE FOUR/, SNAPSHOTS /C. Re ONE TWO NINE THREE/, AND EVEN A COLLECTION
CAN ?OR MONEY FOR THE JOINT ANTI-FASCIST REFUGEE COMMITTEE
/Ce Re ONE ONE SEVEN SEVEN/.™ THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE

THE NYO MONDAY AM THEIR DECISION AS TO THE AUTHORIZATION OF SA

f

HARRINGTON SIGNING THE AFOREMENTIONED AFFIDAVIT. A NY AGENT GOING

TO IN SERVICE TRAINING WILL DELIVER A COPY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
_PETITION TO MR. HENDRICHS OR TO MR. BELMONT NINE AM MONDAY MORNING.
BOARDMAN

END
7-05 PM OK FB I WA JG
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/ . EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT N %» Mr. Tolson .

) _ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - Loail

COMuRITATITS SEJION

Mr. Harbo

INED Mr. Rosen
NTA AR Mr. Tracy
ALL \NFOR'&V’\P\T\O\‘ SW ) Mr. Gea:ty _
O Mr. Mohy_:
HERE! ¥ : T Q M:. W?nterrowd_
DA“- 4 ,\ }l( Room
wy 2 NY 1 FROM PHILA 12 11-45 P '. fhﬁ&g NirHelloman

TRECTOR AND SACuassssasssl R G E NT

’i/P\(TTENTI‘QN* ASSISTANT DIRECTOR A. H, BELMONT

JULTUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP - R, MARK S, RICHMOND, ASSOCIATE WARDEN,

X

UNITED STATES PENITENTIARY, LEWISBURG, PA., WAS INTERVIEWED SEVEN

FORTYF LVE PM, JUNE TWELVE, FIFTYTHREE, BY SA=S LEO He FRUTKIN AND
| WAYNE G, HUNT IN ABSENCE OF WARDEN GEORGE HUMPHREY, WHO IS AWAY ON
YACATTON, RICHMOND STATED THAT GREENGLASS IS NOT BEING MOLESTED OR.
" OSTRACIZED BY OTHER INMATES, 1IN FALL OF NINETEEN FIFTYTWO GREENGLASS
-+ HAD INTIMATED HE WAS CONCERNED FOR FEAR HE WAS NOT WANTED BY OTHER IN-
MATES, DISCREET INQUIRY MADE BY PRESENT OFFICIALS DISCLOSED NO ‘CAUSE
“OR THIS FEELING, GREENGLASS ADMITTED THAT HE HAD NO BASIS FOR THIS
") CONCERN AND THOUSHT IT WAS DUE TO HIS ANXIETY AND WORRY. GREENGLASS IS
1 UNDERGOING A SEVERE MENTAL STRAIN BUT HAD GIVEN NO INDICATION THAT HE
" | MoK BREAK DOWN OR RECANT. HE HAD MADE NO REQUESTS FOR TRANSFER OR

.| OTHFR ASSISTANCE., . RICHMOND ADVISED THAT HE RECEIVED SPECIFIC INSTRUCTICH
1 ON AFTERNOON OF JUNE ELEVEN, FIFTYTHREE, FROM JAMES V, BENNETT, DIRECTOR
> 0F BUREAU OF PRISONS, TO PROVIDE, MAXIMUM SECURITY FOR GREENGLASS AND tEL\

HARRY GOLD, THEIR INCOMING MAIL IS BEING SCREENED AND ALL REQUESTS TO

CONTACT THEM MUST BE REFERRED TO BEN RFLIGIOUS SERVICES FOR THE .
s rssr ot de 26,806
dAVE BEEN CANCELLED FOR THIS SUNDAY. DI‘ REET SURVEI NCE IS REING
' JUN 171953
MATNTAINED ON AND ANY ATTEMPTS BY OTHER II\M%"ES TO ENCAGE THEM IN

LENG H&'JU&&% l}g (?% WILL BE PREVENTED, RICHMOND DID NOT KNOW THE NATUF‘-‘
:'\. L..

/ I
\LND _PAGE'ONEo.o’OOOO : WRDED 15 <




PAGE TWOeeessssese

5enn&t

"B AGENT COUiD CONTINUE TO CONTACT THEM WHEN NECESSARY AND BENNETT
ANSWERED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE, RICHMOND INDICATED THAT BE~ £

"an

WITH INSTRUCTION GIVEN TO <A VRUTKIN, DURING THIS PERIOD, HE DESIRED
THAT THE MATTER BE CLEARED BY THE BUREAU WITH MR, BENNETT, RICHMOND
wey #AS OF THE OPINION THAT FREQUENT INTERVIEWS WITH GREENGLASS WOULD BE

PRISON POPULATION, THE BUREAU MAY DESIRE TO DISCUSE THE MATTER WITH
Y ¥R, PENNETT, MR, SELMONT WAS TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED AT NINETHIRTY:
'?4 PM, JUNE TWELVE, FIFTYTHREE. NO TURTHER ACTION IS REING TAXEN UNTIL

ADVISED BY THE BUREAU.

ASBATICCHIO
24 CORR LINE FIVE SENTENCE SHD BE - RICHMOND ASKED RENNETT IF THE - =
Y 2573 xxxX LINE EIGHT LAST WRD SHD B ACCORDANCE -

END |

PH R 1 NYC EJM
PH R 2 WA SMS ~ ’ — e

DSC P -

TAXEN BY PRISON OFFICIALS TO INQURE THE PHYSICAL SAVFTY OF GREENGLASS

oo e
z -7

NATURE OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES THAT CAUSED MR, BENNETT TO ISSUE THESE INe

.

STRUCTIONS, RICHMOND WAS OF THE OPINION THAT EVERY PRECAUTION IS BEING

£D.

AND GOLD DURING THE PERTINENT PERIOD, HE REPEATED THAT BENNETT IhSTPUCTl
THAT NO ONE IS TO RE ALLOWED TO VISIT THEM, RICHMCND ASKED, IF THE LOCAL

FORE HE COULD ALLOW ANY OTHER FBI AGENT TO VISIT CREEN"LASq IN ACCORDAD%

UNDESIRABLE DURING THIS PERIOD INASMUCH AS IT WOULD MAXE GREENGLASS CON~
SPICUOUS TO OTHER INMATES ANLC WOULD TEND TO MAXE HIM UNPOPULAR WITH THE
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o ' " ® © COMURCATIONS Suiliod |
| JUN 13463

TELETYPE
N CONTAINER

ﬁéﬁ“ﬁﬁ W/AA

DATE

FRY. - NYC  §-13-53 :qu PM ARV

| IRECTOR URGENT | | ,
suiusS ROSENBERC, ET AL, ESPIONAGE DASH R. FYKE FARMER,
ATTORNEY OF NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE, SUBMITTED T0 JUDGE DIMOCK }( ,3541;

A PETITION OF IRWIN EDELMAN OF LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA FOR A
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS TO EFFECT THE RELEASE OF JULIUS AND
ETHEL ROSENBERG, FARMER IS THE SAME ATTORNEY WHO' SOME WEEKS
AGO PRESENTED A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS ON :
BEHALF OF EDELMAN TO THE SUPPREME COURT AND WHEN HE FAILED TO
PAY THE FILING FEE OF ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS, NO ACTION WAS TAKEN

ON HIS PETITION, FURTHER HE IS THE ATTORNEY WHO CONFERRED WITH
BLOCH ON THE SO-CALLED DEFECT IN THE INDICTKENT AND WHOSE .
ARGUMENT BLOCH USED IN HIS APPLICATION UNDER SECTION TWO TWO

FIVE FIVE TO VACATE THE SENTENCE OF DEATH, WHICH APPLICATION _
YAS DENIED BY JUDGE KAUFMAN AND AFFIRMED BY THE BOARD OF APPEALS.?L'~
FARMER SUBMITTED A PETITION OF SIXTY TWO PAGES, THE ARGUMENTS

IN THIS PETITION CAN BE REDUCED TO THE FOLLOWING TWELVE POINTS,

ALL OF WHICH ATTACK THE SENTENCE %ESDEATH. ONE THE SENTENCE

WAS BASED ON AN UNAUTHORIZED FINDING BY coﬁg‘ THAT QJ%TE \ br]

ﬁ?fisdkﬂi QEH¥§3INTENDED TO AND DID TRA&%EEEQKQZMBGaINFORMATION
END PAGE ONE : | 1y
o areooeD - B St




PAGE TWOR .

TO THE SOViET.UNION DURING TIME OF VAR UNQUOTE. TWO, THE -
CONSPIRACY CONTINUED AFTER THE ATOMIC ENERGY ACT OF NINET:EN'*
FORTYSIX AND SINCE THERE WAS NO INTENT TO INJURE THE UNITED SIATES
THERE. COULD.BE,NQ DEATH PENALTY. BECAUSE THE CONGRESS IN '
BVACTING THE ATOMIC ENERGY ACT PROVIDED THE DEATH PENALTY COULD
NOT BE ENACTED EXCEPT WPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE JURY AND

THE JURY WAS CONSTRAINED TO ACT EXCEPT IN CASES WHERE THERE WAS

AN INTENT TO INJURE THE UNITED STATES. THREE, THE DEFENDANTS

WERE DENIED A FAIR TRIAL BY THE IMPOUNDING OF GOVERNMENTS

EXHIBIT EIGHT /THIS IS THE CROSS SECTION OF THE ATOM BOMB/

AND TﬁE‘ACCOMPANYING EXPLANATORY»NOTES AND THE EXCLUSION OF

THE PUBLIC FROM THE CQURT ROOM ON THE MOTION OF COUNSEL FOR

ATHE ROSENBERGS., IT IS FURTHER ALLEGED THAT THE COURT AND

DEFENSE COUNSEL HAD NO RIGHT TO DETERMINE.AGAINST THE INTEREST

oF THE_ROSENBERGS, THE -CHARACTER AND TESTIMONY TC BE GIVEN
END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
BY DAVID GREENGLASS AND TO RULE THAT IT COULD NOT BE REVEALED
- TO THE PUBLIC WITHOUT ADVERSELY EFFECTING THE NATIONAL INTEREST
AND SECURITY, FOUR, THEY WERE DENIED A FAIR TRIAL UNDER THE
SIXTH AMENDMENT IN THAT THEY VERE NOT INFORMED OF THE NATURE.
AND CAUSE OF THE ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THEM IN THAT THE INDICTMENT
CHARGED A CONSPIRACY IN GENERIC TERMS OF THE STATUTE WITHOUT
STATING PARTICULARS AND FURTHER THAT EVIDENCE OF RELATED
OFFENSES WAS RECEIVED. IT IS ARGUED THAT THE ROSENBERGS
CONMITTED AN OFFENSE UNDER SECTION THIRTYONE RATHER THAN
A CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE SECTION THIRTYTWO AND IT IS CLAIMED
YHAT NO OVERT ACT INDICATED ANY AGREEMENT FOR THE TRANSMISSION
OF 'HE INFORMATION AND PAPERS RECEIVED BY ROSENBERG. IT IS
ALSO CLAIMED THAT THERE WERE ERRORS IN THE CHARGE TO THE JURY
N THAT THE CHARGE CONFUSED THE OFFENSE OF TRANSMITTING INFORMATION
WITH THE OFFENSE OF OBTAINING INFORMATION WITH THE END RESULT
THAT THE JURY INTENDED TO FIND THE DEFENDANTS GUILTY OF THE LATTER
£NG PAGE THREE |
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PAGE FOUR | ,

RATHER THAN THE FORMER. FIVE, FURTHER THEY WERE PREJUDICED BéCAusz
I¥ THEY HAD BEEN PROSECUTED UNDER THE ATOMIC ENERGY ACT, THE DEATH
PENALTY COULD NOT HAVE BEEN INFLICTED FOR THE OFFENSE FOR WHICH

THEY WERE CHARGED. SIX, THE JUDGMENT WAS NOT COMPATIBLE WITH THE '_
VERDICT IN THAT THEY WERE CHARGED WITH A CONSPIRACY IN TIME OF WAR TO
TRANSMIT INFORMATION RATHER THAN BEING CHARGED WITH A CONSPIRACY TO
TRANSMIT IN TIME OF WAR /THIS IS THE EXACT ARGUMENT THAT VAS

BROUGHT UP UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE BY BLOCH AS ABOVE

CITED AND WAS DENIED BY KAUFMAN/., SEVEN, A CONVICTION UNDER |
TKTS INDICTMENT COULD NOT BE PREDICATED ON THE NINETEEN SEVENTEEN
ESPIONAGE ACT, SECTION SEVEN NINE FOUR A, TITLE EIGHTEEN, USC,
SUPERSEDING SECTION THIRTYTWO A, TITLE FIFTY IN THAT DEFENDANTS

WERE NOT CHARGED WITH INTENT OR REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THE
INFORMATION WOULD BE TO INJURY TO THE UNITED STATES, AND FURTHER
THERE WERE NO ASCERTAINABLE JURISDICIAL STANDARDS BY WHICH A JURY
COULD ASSESS THE GUILT OF A CRIMINAL ACT MERELY BECAUSE OF

INTENT OR REASOM TO BELIEVE THAT THE INFORMATION WOULD BE USED

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE ,
TO THE ADVANTAGE OF THE SOVIETS. THERE FOLLOWS A LENGHTNY
ARGUMENT CONCERNING THE LEND LEASE ACT OF FORTYONE BY wnztn -
THE PRESIDENT AUTHORIZED THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY "AND NAVY
AND OTHER HEADS OF GOVT DEPTS TO TRANSMIT AND DELIVER, )
SELL, ETC. TO THE SOVIET UNION WEAPONS AND INFORMATION |
PERTAINING TO SUCH WEAPONS TO THE SOVIETS, AND TO RENDER OTHER __
ASSISTANCE TO THE SOVIETS. EIGHT, THE SENTENCE IS BASED ON THE
FINDING BY THE COURT THAT THE DEFENDANTS HAD HANDED THE ATOMIC
BOMB TQ THE SOVIET UNION, BUT THEY WERE NOT CHARGED WITH THIS
OFFENSE, BUT WERE MERELY CHARGED WITH THE OFFENSE OF CONSPIRACY
TO TRANSMIT INFORMATION, THUS, SINCE A CONSPIRACY IS A SEAPARATE
AND DISTINCT FROM THE SUBSTANTIVE OFFENSE WHICH IS THE OBJECT
OF THr CONSPSIRACYR THE DEATH SENTENCE WAS PRONOUNCED AGAINST
THEM BY JUDGE KAUFMAN ON HIS OUN FINDINGS THAT THEY WERE GUILTY
OF AN OFFENSE WHICH THE GOVERNMENT AND THE GRAND JURY HAD NOT
CHARGED THEM, NINE, THE JUDGE-S INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY WERE
PREJUDICIAL IN THAT HE SPOKE ABOUT THE TRANSMITTAL OF INFORMATION
TO THE SOVIET UNION. TEN, THE DEFENDANTS WERE DENIED A FAIR
TRIAL BECAUSE THE JUDGE AND JURY WERE NOT IMPARTIAL, BUT BIASED
END PAGE FIVE | |
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PAGE _SIX | |

IN FAVOR OF THE GOVERNMENT AND AGAINST THE ACCUSED AS SHOUN

BY THE VOIRDIRE EXAMINATION OF THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS. ELEVEN,
THEY WERE DENIED A FAIR TRIAL BECAUSE JUDGE KAUFMAN WAS IGNORANT.
OF THE FACT THAT THE CONGRESS IN ADOPTING THE ATOMIC ENERGY '
ACT OF FORTYSIX HAD DEPRIVED THE COURTS OF THE POWER TO IMPOSE
THE DEATH SENTENCE FOR ANY VIOLATION OF THE PROVISIONS FOR THE
CONTROL OF DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION CONCEBNING THE ATOM
BOMB. TWELVE, THE INDICTMENT WAS NOT FOUND WITHIN THREE YEARS
AFTER THE DATE OF THE LAST OVERT ACT ALLECED iN THE INDICTMENT
AS REQUIRED BY SECTION THREE TWO ELGHT THREE. AUSA KILSHEIMER
ADVISEb;THAT THIS APPLICATION HAD BEEN REFERRED TO JUDGE IRVING
R, KAUFMAN Wﬁo RESERVED DECISION. IT IS LIKELY THAT A DECISION
ON THIS MATTER WILL BE HANDED DOWN ON THE FIFTEENTH NEXT.
KAUFMAN ADVISED THAT THERE WAS NO MERIT IN;THIS APPLICATION

A — e« — .

BOARDMAN

END
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE - T

COMAUNICATIONS SECTION
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PE

Mr. Winterrowd.

DIRECTOR  URGENT . . Tele. Room

ALC INFORMATION CONTAINED i
ATT.  ASST. DIR. A.H. BELMONT pepeiy 10 \iNCLASSIFIED e r—
a DATE10[29 {3 e

JULTUS ROSENBERG ETAL, ESP DASH R. RE TELEPHONE CALL T

*OUR CONCERNING INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY
THERE VOLLOUS A DETAILED COMMENT OF ACTIVITIES CONCERNING A

MEETING IN THE BASEMENT OF THE APARTMENT AT _M
(7)

JAMAICA, NY, CONCERNING THE ROSENBERGS AND Ib)magf)

THER MATTERS REGARDING THE CP AND ASSOCIATES, -INFORMANT WAS CONTACTED

EARLY IN THE MORNING ON JUNE TWELVE AND REPORTED AS FOLLOWS,

ON THE EVENING OF JUNE ELEVEN LAST AT THE PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED

ADDRESS, -ACTED AS CHAIRMAN OF A MEETING HELD ON BEHALF

OF THF ROSENBERGS, THOSE PRESENT AND IDENTIFIED BY THE INFORMANT B 2

) 7) p)

ARE AS FOLLOWS,

AND ALSO THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE ONLY XNOWN TO THE INFORMANT BY THEIR E}\‘

Frest nave. . Y ) o

' THE QUOTE DAILY\WO XER

END PAGE ONE E@f’ ‘ {’ ”JUN 17 W8
63 JUN 30 153! AECORDED -1 4 | S—fm\//
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WA 16 PAGE TWO | | |

UNQUOTE WAS ONE OF THE SPEAKERS AND HE STATED THAT BECAUSE OF THE

PRESSURE ON THIS COUNTRY, PEACE HAD TO COME NOW AND QUOTE WE -HNQUOTE

HAVE THE US IN A POSITION THAT THEY CANNOT BACK CUT BUT MUST.CGO

turouck Wit PEACE, {JJj #Ls0 DEALT ON THE ITALIAN ELECTIONS

AND STATED IT WAS A VICTORY FOR THE PARTY INASMUCH AS DE Gaspexr IP)(7)(€)
- ®) (7) ()

wHan NoT RECEIVED AS Many voTEs s ExPECTED. ({JJJlPaLso Tovp

THE COMRADES PRESENT THAT THEY MUST DO EVERYTHING IN THEIR POWER

10 SEE THAT THE ROSENBERGS DO NOT DIE, WJESTATED THAT IF THE
ROSENBERGS TALKED THEY WOULD IMPLICATE OTHERS AND IT WOULD MEAN THAT
THE CP AS A WHOLE [N THIS COUNTRY WOULD BE IDENTIFIED AS AN ASENCY
FOR ESPIONAGE, -ALSO TOLD THE COMRADES THAT- THEY HAVE A BIG
STAKE IN KEEPING THE ROSENBERGS ALTVE. -INTIMATED THAT

EVERYONE PRESENT WOULD BE. AS GUILTY AS THE R-OSENBERGS IF THEY TALKED

AND THEREFORE MUST KEEP THEM ALIVE, IT WAS THE INFORMANT-S %%(5)
tupressToN FRoM (P REMARKS CONCERNING ESPIONAGE THAT THE MEMBERS
PRESENT AS WELL AS PROBABLY AL’ MEMBERS OF THE C° WOJLD 3% ILVCL\FE

IN ESPIONAGE OR ‘SOME OTHER IMPLICATION IF THE ROSENBERGS TALK BUT

IT WAS THE INFORMANT=S FURTHER IMPRESSION THAT B s voT

ACCUSING THE COMRADES PRESENT OR THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PARTy_wITH
SPECIFIC ACTS OF ESPIONAGE, -STATED THAT ON JUNE FOURTEEN ﬁg)’((g
NEXT DEMONSTRATIONS TN WASHINGTON WOULD BE HELD ON BEHALF OF THE

END PAGE TWO




WA 16 PAGE THREE

ROQENBERGS AND WOULD BE THE GREATEST EVER. INFORMANT ALSO = g{g’,g

reporTED A @SB /PH/, ATTORNEY, WAS ALSO A SPEAKER,

-TOLD THE COMRADES THAT THE LAWYERS HAD BEEN WORKING HARD
ON SEHALF OF THE ROSENBERGS AND REFERRED TO JUDGE IRVING KAUFFAN

AS QUOTE BUTCHER KAUFMAN UNQUOTE, THE COMRADES WERE TOLD TO WORK

* EXTREMELY HARD ON BEWALF OF THE ROSENBERGS AND IF THEY ARRIVED HOME
FRESH AFTER A DAY-S WORK ON THEIR BEMALF, IT WOULD BE AN INPICATION
THAT THEY HAD NOT DONE SUFFICIENT WORK AND SHOULD GO OUT IMMEDIATELY
TO CONDUCT MORE ACTIVITY, WY i< RvAK, URGED ALL %g))(c)

_ PRESENT TO SEND TELEGRAMS TO THE PRESIDENT ON REHALF OF THE e
ROSENBERGS, EFFORTS ARE BEING MADE TO CONTACT THE INFORMANT DURING
(S LUNCH HOUR TODAY FOR ANY FURTHER CLARIFICATION HE CAN GIVE TO THE
ABOYE AND FOR ANY FURTHER INFORMATION HE MIGHT HAVE CONCERNING -

THIS MEETING, IN THE MEANTIME, THE FILES OF THE NYO ARE BEING CHECKED
TO DETERMINE THE IDENTITY OF THE PEPSONS MENTIONED ABOVE AS MAVING
PARTICIPATED IN THIS MEETING, INVESTIGATION CONTINUING,

BOARDMAN

“END
NY R 16 WA VH
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“JULIUS ROSENBERG', ET AL ESP - R. WARDEN DENNO CONFIDENTIALL

D]

ADVISED TODAY THAT REPRESENTATIVES OF THE TELEPHONE COMPANY. 1
HAD CALLED UPON HIM THIS MORNING AND CONDUCTED A SURVEY FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF THE LEASED TELEPHONE LINES. |
THESE LINES WILL BE INSTALLED ON THE FIFTEENTH OR SIXTEENTH NEXT

IN SUCH A MANNER SO AS TO PROVIDE FULL SECURITY. THERE WILL BE
_égg_gyﬁgggs_pN'Tuxsz PHONES. DENNO FURTHER ADVISED THAT 'ﬂﬁkﬁﬁg}ENGLAS

BROTHER OF ETHEL, VISITED HER TODAY. ETHEL WAS EMOTIONALLY UPSET

AND YELLED AND RAVED AT DAVID AND ASKED HIM QUOTE WHAT

DOES THE GOVERNMENT WANT, I DONT KNOY ANYTHING UNQUOTE.

WHEN HER CONDUCT WAS REPORTED TO DENNO, HE ADVISED THE GUARD ON

DUTY TO CAUTION HER THAT UNLESS SHE LOVERED HER VOICE AND

CALMED DOWN DAVID-SUISIT WOULD BE TERMINATED IMMEDIATELY.

DENNO REPORTED ETHEL WAS MORE AROUSED DURING THIS VISIT THAN

16S- 3234—‘@

RECORDED - 18  JON 1711953

o v
FLCHR
f,“‘e ) )
S -
.,e 6 RN . !

s?\ae' o ‘/;4. ﬁ/;tw,c m«—’

COPIES DESTROYED
5 436 Nov 101960 .

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO - FE
SHE HAS BEEN IN A LONG TIME. DAVID ROSENBERG VISITED HIS
'BROTHER, JULIUS, BUT THE RESULTS OF THIS VISIT WERE NOT KNOUN
AT THE TIME OF THIS TELETYPE. AUSA KILSHEIMER ADVISED THAT
BLOCH HAD SPENT ABOUT AN HOUR WITH JUSTICE JACKSON TODAY I
AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN A STAY OF EXECUTION. JACKSON ASKED BLOCH

IF HE WAS READY TO ARGUE HIS APPLICATION FOR A STAY BEFORE THE
ENTIRE BENCH'ON.THE FIFTEENTH NEXT. HE SAID THAT HE WAS.
JACKSON TOLD HIM HE WOULD CONFER WITH THE OTHER MEMEERS OF
THE BENCH AND WOULD ADVISE BLOCH OF THEIR DECISION., LATER
K [LSHEIMER ADVISED THAT THE SUPREME COURT RULED THAT THERE
WOULD BE NO FURTHER ORAL ARGUMENT ON BLOCH-S.APPLICATIO% FOR
A STAY. HE STATﬁD HE EXPECTS THAT THE SUPREME COURT WILL
HAND DOWN ITS DECISION ON THE APPLICATION FOR A REHEARING
ON THE FIFTEENTH NEXT.

BOARDMAN
END
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Oﬂice Mm”nmdam e UNITED ’ATBS uOVBRNMBNT

DATR: June 15, 1953

sommcr:  JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG
> ESPIONAGE - R

7 Supervisor Dudley Payne called from the Fashington :2::::
F;eld Office at 5245 PJM. He adviged that the Supreme Court -
had just denied the motion of the defense for leave to file
an original application for a Writ of Habeas Corpuse. Justice
Black dissented and Justice Frankfurter wanted oral agactments
on the motion, but this was not donee

ACTION:

For your informatione ,
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Orrice of Direcror
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

x June 15, 1953 . £ Mr. Glavin_______
. Mr. Harbo

Mr. Rosen _______
. .- : -
5:46 p.m., _. \/), . Mr. Tracy —_____ -

{ ;i) .- = .};A v
(L ;i Z R i Mr. Gearty
Mr. Hennrich of the Domestic Mr. Jones
Intelligence Division advised that :: :?:: rrowd
) . . . errowd ___
Bloch's motion for the right to file Tele. Room
a habeas corpus petion has been Mr. Holloman

ildenied in the Rosenberg Case by the Mro sizoo
Supreme Court. Justice Black iss Holmes
dissented, Justice Frankfartar 58 Gandy —
wanted to hear oral arguments,
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Clegg
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Harbo
Nr. Rosen
\ Mr. Teacy
Mr. Gearty
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Winterrowd —
Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman
Mt. Sizoo
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\ y( 10 ROSENBERCS |
THE SUPREME COURT LATE TODAY REJECTED A LAST-DITCH APPEAL TO STAY THE

EXECUTION OF THE ROSENBERGS, IT REFUSED TO ISSUE AN ORIGINAL WRIT OF

N{EAS CORPUS , /
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™ +  VR. D. M. LiDD ()} ALL INFORMATION CONTAINGDATB: June 15, 1953 \ﬁﬁ
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FROM + YR, A, H. REf owre 124 g /h / A
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8UBJECT : PROTECTION AFFORDED TSE ATTIORNEY GENILRAL - Tete. Re

Hollomsy.
Sizeq -
This afternoon Inspector Hennrich, SAC Hood, and S&
Ton Jenkins of the WFO went to see ¥r, Metzner of the Depariment
sn my instructions to arrange Sor appropriate coverage for the
Attorney General and his fanily until June 18, the date of the execution
of the sentence of the Rosenbergs.

Arrangements are being made with Ur., Metzner for two Agents
to nccompany the Attornzy General to and from work and to be avail-
nble here in the building during the workinyg day. Tentatively, one
dgent will be in the Attorney Gen:ral's anteroonm during the day and
the other will be at the 10th Street door with the guard where the
ittorney General enters and leaves the building. I expressed the
opinion that the Agents should actually accompany the Attorney
Jeneral when he is out of the buildiny and plans are beinjg drawn
up along this line, dependent upon the approval of the Attorney
Geneval, . ' :

S4C Lood then uweat to see Mrs., Brownell at the Attoraey
General's resideace, 4355 Forest Lane, Washington, D. C., telephone
EMerson 2-5892, I tnld S4iC Hood that Agents should cover the
ittorney Ceneral's residence on a 24-hour basis as long cs any member
of hia family is there. This should be unobtrusive and it is not
necessary for the Agents to go into the liuhg space occuried by the
Attorney General and his family. I told him that when drs. Brounell
or any member of the family leaves the residence, twn AJe31ts should
accompany them, I told him to work out the details with Mrs,
Brownell and to tell her that this had been discussed with the
Attorney General, ’

I told Mr. Hood that the coverage should be complete;
_that the Agents are there for the purpose of protecting the Attorney
 General and his family from any demonstrators or possible
ivioleace arising from the iozenverg case; that, therefore, the Agents
! should be directly with the jamily if they leave the residence and
not half a block away. I told him to impress this uron Mrs, Brownell /&
.hecause if we are goiny to handie this in accordance with 2ur - : i
responsibilities, we should be given the opportunity to do 8so. I f
‘told him the .ijents should te courteous, unobtrusive, and be pre=
pared to handle any maiter whish cones up @ffecting the securing

i0f the family. P
,, 165= 59236~V
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- . SAC Hood will advise ne a8 soon as the detailed plans
have been s et up. Two Agents have been called from the &F0 to
start duty with the Attoraey Jenzral this afternoon. Other Agents
will be dispatched for duty at ihe Attoraey Feneral's hone this
afternoon as soon as SAC Hood has talked to Mrs. Brownelle
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Oﬂice. Meﬁ’l’d #4712 + UNITED .ﬁ'Es GOVERNMENT

TO 3
FROM 3

SUBJECT:

Y

MR, BFEL DATE:

y}, © 7 "June 16, 1953 rotson___
De M. Ladd : :anc
‘ SD ’ / . . Gll:sfn

JULIUS ROSENBERG oot —
, o

. ) mo___
For record purposes only, it should be noted - oot

that on 6/12 I telephonically contacted SAC Boardman  tele. rom__

of the New York Office and told him, in connection —

with the previous discussion relative to U. S. ‘
Attorney Lumbard's having representatives of his

office proceed to Sing Sing on the Rosenberg case,{Hy N O
the Director had instructed that if Mr. Boardman G>
was contacted by U. S. Attorney Lumbard he, Boardman,

should not know anything about this procedure, and

should not commit. himself in any way whatsoever.

. I told Mr. Boardman for his confidential
information that the Department was calling Lumbard

on the afternoon of 6/12 to advise him that the
Department would handle the matter from Washington.
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Dear General Cutleri

v (1)" o build the largest posaidle picked

was

APL Mmm CEL LA

JuLius KosenBEL

tnterested in receiving the following informations
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A YR SECUBITY INTORNATION-CRFEDRREEEL - 4@6

June 16, 1953 | 5
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" B SPECIAL MESSENGER

gedBaph to Y

Honorable Roberd Cutler . -~~~ =~ . - . "%
Admintatrattve Asatetant to the President A e e PR
rhch{zocuttuz OJo'ftcc Butlding . . ALL INFORMATION cou?gNED - S
¥ashington, D, U, IR REI ASSIEL /‘A y
vaa’ s Po Co HE wm‘ﬂw 2

DATE

I thought the Prestdent and you would be

N
- AN .
-

2% 7 .- A conptdential source has advised that - o
Don RothAendberg, an officer of theé National. Commitiee. ta" Sec ure” |
discussed with Bernard Burton of the "Daily Worker™ Justice in: i
a mass demonstration which will take place I8 - the Rosen=~""{ . 7
Yashington, D, C., on Thursday, June 18, 1953, the . berg Case, e rorid
execution date for the Rosendergs. Adoccording to this '
source, the demonstration has two odjectives:

- .. 1$ne $m front of the White Houses
(3) To call on as ‘many Congressmen a3
. possibles o ,‘ 2

: -~ Rothenberg stated that the Natfonal: Ccommittee 6 Secuy
calling on everyone possible to come (0 Yashtngton oW  JusticeS
June 18 ond 17, 1953, to participate $n the picketinge in the o,
He pointed out to Burtos that the picketing im front of posenbe
the White House on June 18, 1953, s e "wust,” and that pgse

the pioketing will continue up until the time of the

ezecution of the Rosanberges
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,,';‘ awvatay, PILED IR/

- Supervisor Payne of the WF0 advised that on 8=15=58,
.. .he reported the above infornatfon to the Seored ... -
s Serviee detail at the White House,the Netropolitawm .
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Honorable Robert Cutler
Aditniatrattvc Aaautant to the Presidens o

: 1’ am furntahtng "the. abov_e ‘tufornat-to';u'to‘ U
thc A:ttarncy General.' : P R
l’tth aaaurancea of ny Aighest regarda,

Sincerely yours,

VATV

ol

ot

PRTUU e :

SECIRITT INTORMATION-GONPSPEEDikL



{ ,{;“"z(.’*f’ 7 oMY Wlein :i77% "+ UNITED STATES GOVERNI\?«T
/

TO + MR. A, K DATE: June 15,

N g7
Y ), i
FROM MR, C. ICH ' / Harbo —— A

Tracy ———
, o P
,/ / SUBJECT : JULIUS ROSENBERG Mobe —- .
ETHEL ROSENBERG Tele. Rooe
ESPIONAGE - R Sizoo

I called SAC Abbaticchio, Philadelphia, on the
morning of June 15. I i$nstructed that Special Agent \
Leo H. Frutkin, who is now at Lewp§durg, Pennsylvania, be - Qp
instructed to return to New York City. I also instructed
Abbaticchio that Agents are not to see David Greenglass,
irrespective of the Warden's wishes, and that the Agents
should de instructed to sitay away from the Lewisburg
Penitentiary and have no contact with the Warden in view
of his refusal to allow Agent Frutkin to see Greenglass.

ACTION:

For your information.
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" T0 : MR. A, H., BELNONT DATE: June 16, 1953
FROM ¢ NMR. C. E. HZNNRICH

TeoT SUBJECT: PROTECTION OF ATTORNEY GENZRAL HERBERT. BROWNELL S
S osenberg Case) _ S et
As you know, Special Agents Joseph O'Connor and '
Ernest McRae have been assigned by the WFO to protect the
Attorney General, and they will be available during the day
while the Attorney General is in the Justice Building. One
Agent will remain in space Inrediately adjacent to the :
Attorney General's office and can be reached, in emergenciecg .
through Justice telephone extension 19. The other, Agent o
will remain in a room adjacent to the Attorney General's
private elevator on the first floor. The telephone there
1s just outside this room, where the building guard is locsted,
1s Jjustice telephone extension 25,

ACTION: ;ff
#or our Iinformation '/ 
CrH:LL NOY RNCORDED

Me JUN 231883
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. | DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION )

- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Work Sheet Hfecorded 6-16-53 L:00 PM ch

LATENT
Ladb Flle
Re: JULIUS ROSENDFRG,et ale Fil 65-58236
ESPIONAGE - R m,? ; ls;feefgo AP
Examination requested bY:  Buromu Mrm CS-153¢¢
Date of reference communication: 6—&3‘53 Date received: 6-i6-53
Examination requested: Does Fgpte
Result of Examination: Examination by: Llackburn
Lockman
e
Ry

Specimens submitted for examination

’/

Q42 FEnvelope besring hw address, "Editor Daily Nm ’ 220 Fast 42nd Ste
New Yo rk Ciy , New York®, postmurked Now Y ork Ne Yo Jun, 11

4330 PM 1953,

Q43 Accompanying hw letter beginning, "I carnot bear to see————--%
end signed on the reverce zide GFECOs
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Oﬁive Memorag '« UNITED ST%TES‘ GOVERNMENT

o 1 MB. A. Ee pATE: June 16, 195 ooy

Y
oM ! MR. Ce Es HE NRIG —*"“
e —

Cinterrowd —

sopjscr:  JULID Teloas —
irkicoy i
ESPIONAGE - R : S Y

Supervisor Tom MoAndrevs ealled from New York (37 ()

10245 GeTey June 16+ He advised that through o confidenttol
source it had been determined that Milt Howard of the

"paily Worker" informed Loute Weinatock at cp Headquarters
that all laboT unions in France oTé€ being called out over
+he Rosenberyd nattere It was not indicated whether it

would be ¢ strike oT other actione.

ACTION:

For your information.
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l:fi’:l. BUREAU OF wvesticargy: ol . M Tds;‘/
CEPARTMENT OF JusTice - / Mr. Ladd.

L |  CORMUNTATIONS Siciigy ﬁ
' JUNG 135 | /
Mo H
E ~ . ’ A N Fosens
TEL E\ L e
AJASH AND WASH FLD 13 - FROM NEW YORK 8 9=25 DM -
/_ At - LX m'\n._-
DIRECTOR AND SAC © URGENT o E;fﬁﬁu_-~
Loy (: @ T\

Nyor
JULIUS ROSENBERG AND ETHEL ROQENBERG ETAL, JUDGE IRVIN R. KAUFNAN,

FEDERAL JUDGE OF THE ROSENBERG TRIAL, ADVISED HE AND WIFE WILL %

DEPART NYC BY TRAIN NINE THIRTY AM, DAYLIGHT SAVING, JUNE_ T@dﬁxs

!’?OR WASH DC." KAUFMAN AND WIFE HAVE RESERVATIONS STATLER HOTEL,

WASH DC FOR THE SAME DATE, KAUFMANS WILL DEPART WASHINGTON BY TRAIN
TWO PM, DAYLIGHT SAVINGS, JUNE ELEVEN, NEXT. NY DIVIDION RECEIVED
INSTRUCTIONS FROM BUREAU TO PROVIDE NY AGENTS AS BODYGUARD FOR

ALL MEMBERS OF KAUFMANS FAMILY, WFO WILL ARRANGE IN A DISCREET AND

CONFIDENTIAL MANNER WITH STATLER HOTEL FOR ADJOINING, NOT CONNECTING
ROOMS FOR AGENTS, RICHNRD MC CAFFREY, CLAUDE LOCYXLIN AND JOHN ROBERTS,

¥O WILL CANBEL AGENTS RESERVATIONS AT STATLER IF XAUFMANS DO ¥,
SAME, AS ROSENBERG CASE PROCEEDINGS MAY NECESSIATE XAUFMANS

CANCELLING TRIP, . :
BDMAgpﬁDFO 15"' 3334 fqi{

I} !
END AL ‘“;OR cLASS\W/AA , JUN 15 1953
“ERU ﬁﬁ ’ 2N
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R LU ‘\I : FEDERAL BUPTAU OF INVESTIC ’ ) M. gaohu:fy
. . . i 4 A 9.

U. S. DEPATTMENT OF JUST

DOMMUICATIONS SECTI
r. C}evg__*__

Jui o i3 Mr. Glavio
Mr. Harbo____ :

Mr. Rosen_____

M\O _
\ FORM \E\E“ / ” TEL >°‘ Mr. Tracy__ ____
\\ER \QW Mr. Gearty __

Nic
. Beimen

D.ME Mr. Mohr
8 Mr. Winterrowd_
3 ,N 2 , rnom BA 8 5-43 PMYEDSF Tele. RoorEK___
. . - Ml:.u Halloman___

DIRECTQR AND SAC URGENT M-S zoo_

JULIUS ROSENBERG ETAL, ESP DASH R. RE TELEPHONE CONVERS
'BETWEEN NY AND BA TODAY, AFFIDAVIT OF HERMAN B. HooPEE T BN T
PRESTDENT, BRANDT CABINET WORKS, INC., HAGERSTOWN, MD., FURNISHED| )ﬁf
NY IN RE TELEPKONE CALL TODAY. HOOPES IN ADDITION ADVISED THAT \\*§

MARKINGS FOUR ZERO FOUR SIX APPEARING IN THE PHOTOS DISPLAYED TO HIM

ON THE UNDER SURFACE OF THE LOVER TOP OF THE CONSOLE TABLE VER§ D5
PLACED THERE BY EMPLOYEES OF THE BRANDT CO. HOOPES ADVISED IT IS THE

s

PRACTICE OF BRANDT TO PLACE THESE MARKINGS IN UHITE INK AND NOT CRAYON
OR CHALK. MR, HOOPES RECALLED THAT LETTERS NN AND FIGURES SEVEN SIX
ZERO ALSO APPEARED IN THE PHOTOGRAPHS DISPLAYED TO HIM. EMPLOYEES OF
MACY-S IN PAST HAVE EXPLAINED TO MR. HOOPES IN THEIR BUSINESS DEALINGS
THE SIGNIFICANCE OF MACY=-S MARKINGS. THE LETTERS NN INDICATE MACEYS
OCCASIONAL FURNITURE DEPT AND FIGURES SEVEN SIX ZERO IS CODE ASSIGNE
BY MACEYS TO BRANDT CABINET WORKS, INC., HOOPES ADVISED THAT IN JUL%;Z
FORTYEIGHT BRANDT STARTED TO STAMP THE JOB ORDER NO IN ADDITION TO

THE PATTERN NO, ON ALL FURNITURE.MANU?ACTURED BY THEM, THE JOB ORDER
NO,, WHICH DISCLOSES EXACT MONTH AND YEAé-FURNITURE.WAS MANUfACTURED,

IS STAMPED DIRECTLY OVER THE PATTERN NO. HOOPES COULD NOT RECALL SEEIMN

COPIES DESTROYED RErp 5443 (ﬂ ? i\
SRR B3 R A 2
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PAGE TWO
;08 ORDER NO. OVER PATTERN NO. FOUR ZERO FOUR SIX IN PHOTOS VIEWED
BY HIM INDICATING THAT THIS PARTICULAR TABLE WAS MADE PRIOR TO .JULY

FORTYEIGHT. HE ADVISED THAT THERE ARE NO RECORDS PRESENTLY AVAILABLE
AT THE BRANDT CO. TO SHOW THE EXACT DATE THE TABLE APPEARING IN THE
PHOTOGRA%HS WAS MADE, AFFIDAVIT OF HOO#ES BEING MAILED SPECIAL DELIVR
TO NYC TODAY, )
ALDEN

END
KXZKBXX  HOLD PLS
Yy WANT BA TO HOLD YES PLS
ACK PLS |
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 Juae 19, 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
B MR, LADD .
MR, BELMONT '
MR, NICHOLS '

—-

I called the Attorney General to advise him that we had
Just located the Executioner at Calro which is about two hours from
Sing Sing Prison. I stated, however, that he is belng brought down
from Cairo to Oassining right away and he will be there by about
6:30 which will be in plenty of time. I also stated that the Warden
bad set the executions for from 7:45 to 8:00 aad also advised AMim
that the papers have arrived at L.aGuardia Alrport and are now en route
to Ossining by car and will be there within the next forty-tive minutes.

Very truly yours,
- o~ f‘ ’
. & 7
///\* & YN

G s
John Edgar Hoover

o CONT D /M 'Director ' !
A QERTOY e D
aL W '5\.\}\-\3 /
v:L\\B q‘,ﬂa’ :
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Nichols _ _ _
Belmone .
,Clegg —

2:09 , .
e |  June 19, 1953 |
: _) L.‘x,,;( ,T‘\ S ,f',-x’./"'/,'"'i/’; . L o
Ao B s L U ' _
= G s W GEY
FT7 A0 T /
* EMORANDUM FCR MR, TOLSON
D
| COWS / MR, NICHOLS
ROOP oo - MR, LADD
WO v o

. Assistant Atlorney General Warren Olaey called
me today and I told him we had not gotten the order for exscution
yet, and he told me that Mr. Robart Erdahl, head of the Appeals
and Research Section of the Department, is presently in the Clerk's
Cifice of the Supreme Court with two FBI Agonts, and just as soon
as he, Mr. Erdahl, gote a certified copy, it will be inapected to be
sure ¢verything is in order, and then the order will bz delivered to
our Agants right awvay. Iadded that time was of the essence and it
would take about three hours to get the order to Sing Sing. I stated
the Warden indicated he would not insist upon the order being on file,
but as he, Clney, knew, the carliest that the execution can be done
is 7:15 and the latest is sundown.

Mr. Olney stated he just talked to the Attorney /
General, who asked him to tell me that there was cne change they
thought ehould be made, which was having the Warden announce \){
time, rather than the U. S. Marshal,

Very truly yours,

- ohn Edgar Hoover
/ Director
folson . . K

Ladd - 4

icle. Room -
*>lloman

i - / 1
Traey —_ g )
Geany . i A °®
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' q};‘ﬂ} | STATEMENT BY THE PRESIDENT
W ) .
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sidered numerous further proceedings challenging the Rosenbergs!

have an opportunity to present. This morning the Supreme Court
ruled that there was no substance to this point.

I am convinced that the only conclusion to be drawn from
the history of this case is that the Rosenbergs have received the
‘benefit of every safeguard which American justice can provide.
There is no question in my mind that their original trial and

and due process of law. Throughout the inumerable complications
and technicalities of this case, no judge has ever expressed any
doubt that they committed most serious acts of espionage.

Accordingly, only most extraordinary circumstances would
warrant executive intervention in the case.

grave concern both here and abroad in the minds of serious people
aside from the considerations of law, In this connection, I can
only say that, by immeasurably increasing the chances of atomic
war the Rosenbergs may have condemned to death tens of millions o
innocent people all over the world. The execution of two human
beings is a grave matter. But even graver is the thought of the

these spies have done,

as horrible as that of which ﬁhg Rosenbergs were convicted; —
when the legal processes of democracy hyve heen marshalled to the

Since its original review of the proceedings in the Rosenbef Ir. Sizoo.
case by the Supreme Court of the United States, the Courts have cop-

conviction and the sentence imposed, Within the last two days, the‘?‘z—)'w '
Supreme Court, convened in a special session, has again reviewed a (r
further point which one of the Justices felt the Rosenbergs should

Mr. Winterrowd_
Tele. Room. |

Mr. Holloman___ |

Gandy. 3

Yyrs

the long series of appeals constitute the fullest measure of justice

I am not unmindful of the fact that this case has aroused

e

f

millions of dead whose deaths may be directly attributable to what .

When democracy's enemies have been judged guilty of a crime .

ir

maximum strength to protect the lives of donyicted spies; — when

in their most solemn judgment the tribunals of the United States

have adjudged them guilty and the sentence just, I will not inter-

;rggxe in tlx';s matter. /. {“ 5?/9/@/

Jun 22 1853
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Glavin

r Harbo ..
Mr. Rosen ..

Mr, Tracy__.._.....

Mr. Grartyo .

Mr. M-bhr

Mr. Winterrowd

: : ) 1 Tele. Room_._

. g ' . sloman_

WASH EXOM NEW YORK 10 9 11-46 ' o

Miss Gandy

DIBCTOR URGENT iy FORMATION gomAmEﬂ

DME&J'QWW [»"/ \
ATTN, iNSP° HENNRICH., g ;Auf! ?2,4
JULIUS.Rnh» D”RG, ET AL, ESP R, ON THE MORNING OF JUNE EIGHTH, 44

iLAST AUSA KILSHEIMER TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED EMANUEL H. BLOCH.
HE ASKED BLOCH HOW -THE MARKINGS WERE MADE ON THE UNDER PART OF T

CONSOLE TABLE. BLOCH STATED THEY WERE MADE WITH WHITE CHALK, HE '-iar;
STATED THAT HE HAD IN HIS OFFICE AT THE TIME THE MAN WHO KNEW ALL

ABOUT THE TABLE AND WHO HAD THE TABLE, HE STATED HE ASKED THIS

MAN YHAT THE MARKINGS WERE TO BE CERTAIN AND THE MAN’ADVISED'HIM
THAT THE MARKINGS WERE IN WHITE CHALK. HE ADVISED KILSHEIMER THAT

HE WOULD STATE IN OPEN COURT THAT THE MARKINGS WERE IN WHITE CHALK.
THE GOVERNMENT-S ANSWERING PAPERS WERE SERVED ON BLOCH AT TWO THIRTY
PM ON THE EIGHTH, LAST, WHEN COURT CONVENET, AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE HEARING BLOCH STATED IN OPEN COURT THAT THE MARKINGS WERE IN
WHITE CHALK. HE ASKED FOR A FIVE MINUTE RECESS. HE CONFERRED

GITH AN UNKNOWN MAN IN THE COURT ROOM AND THEN STATED THAT THE
MARKINGS WERE IN CHALK OF A YELLOWISH SHADE. THE GOVERNMENT SUBMIT-
)TED AFFIDAVITS IN OPPOSITION AND THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF THE

PERTINENT PARTS EACH AFFIDAVIT, ONE, A CERH&?IEgégeBY OF’Téﬁ INDICT-
MENT OF DAVID GREENGLASS FILED J RPQ&REP& 1$IFT' I””UQDC, DISTRIC 0
’

Ty el
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NEW MEXICO., TWO, AN AFFIDAVIT BY ONE JOSEPH FONTANA, R. H. MACY

CO,, NYC, WHO HAD. SUBMITTED AN AFFIDAVIT FOR THE DEFENSE CONCERNING
- THE CONSOLE TABLE. IN THE GOVERNMENT AFFIDAVIT FONTANA STATED THAT
§IT IS A CUSTOM AND PRACTICE OF MACYS TO PLACE IDENTIFYING MARKINGS.
§0N TABLES OF THIS TYPE IN COLORED CRAYON AND THAT HE DID NOT™

EEVER RECALL SEEING A TABLE OF THIS TYPE MARKED WITH WHITE CHALK.,
XTHREE. AN AFFIDAVIT BY FRANCIS FITZGERALD, R. He MACY AND CO,

INC, NYC, STATING THAT IT WAS THE CUQTOM AND PRACTICE OF MACYS

FROM NINETEEN FORTY TO NINETEEN FORTYNINE TO MARK OCCASIONAL FURNI~-
TURE, INCLUDING CONSOLE TABLES, WITH YELLOW OR 0§ANGE{GREASE CRAYON
FOR THE PURPCSE OF INDICATING THE DEPARTMENT, STYLE, LINE, SEASON

AND PLACE OF THE MERCHANDISE. THE USE OF GREASE CRAYON WAS REQUIRED
BECAUSE OF ITS PERMANANCY AND THE USE OF CHALK, WHITE OR COLOPED,
WAS CONSIDERED IMPRACTICAL AND WAS, TO THE BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION,
NEVER USED. THAT DURING THE PERIOD FROM NINETEEN FORTY TO NINETEEN
FORTYNINE IT WAS THE CUSTOM AND PRACTICE TO CODE THE RETAIL

PRICES IN THE MARKINGS PUT ON OCCASIONAL FURNITURE, INCLUDING
CONSOLE TABLES. THE CODING WAS SIMPLY TO PUT THE NUMERAL QUOTE

THO UNQUOTE TN PLACE OF A DECIMAL POINT. AN EXAMPLE OF THIS WOULD
BE A RETAIL PRICE OF NINETEEN DOLLARS AND NINETY SEVEN CENTS WOULD
BE CODED AS QUOTE ONE NINE TWO NINE SEVEN UNQUOTE. FOUR. AN .AFFI-
DAVIT OF 0. JOHN ROGGE, ATTORNEY FOR RUTH AND DAVID GREENGLASS,

END PAGE TWO | | | '
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STATING THE AFFIDAVIT WAS FURNISHED AT REQUEST OF THE GOVERNMENT
AND WITH PERMISSION OF WIS CLIENTS.. IT STATED THAT AT A CONFERENCE
'MAY FOURTH, FIFTYTHREE, AT HIS OFFICE WITH EMANUEL BLOCH, BLOCH
STATED THAT THE HANDWRITTEN MEMORANDUM OF DAVID GREENGLASS
/DEFENDANT~S EXHIBIT H/ CONTAINED LESS MATERIAL THAN HE HIMSELF
HAD BROUGHT OUT DURING CROSS EXAMINATION OF DAVID GREENGLASS,

BUT IF HE DID NOT USE THE STATEMENT, HE WOULD BE ACCUSED BY THE
NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE OF
'THROWING THE CASE, HE FURTHER STATED THIS MEMORANDUM UNDERMINED
ONE OF HIS BASIC PROVISIONS IN THAT IT SHOWED THAT IN THE ORIGINAL
STATEMENT WHICH DAVID GREENGLASS HAD MADE TO THE FBI HE BROUGHT

IN JULIUS ROSENBERG, WHEREAS IT HAD BEEN HIS, MR, BLOCH-S, :

POSfTION THAT THE FBI HAD INDUCED DAVID GREENGLASS AT A LATER TIME
0 BRING IN THE NAME JULIUS ROSENBERG, ROGGE-S AFFIDAVIT CONTINUED
THAT WITHIN A WEEK OR TEN DAYS OF THE ARREST OF DAVID GREENGLASS

HE HAD ANOTHER CONFERENCE WITH BLOCH, AND BLOCH TOLD HIM THAT

JULTUS ROSENBERG WAS NOT GOING TO TALK AND WAS INTERESTED IN
FINDING OUT WHAT DAVID GREENGLASS WAS GOING TO DO. ROGGE DID

NOT INDICATE TO BLOCH WHAT COURSE GREENGLASS WOULD TAKE. ROGGE
FURTHER STATED IN HIS AFFIDAVIT-THAT AT NO TIME DID HE HAVE AN%
ARRANGEMENT, UNDERSTANDING, OR DEAL WITH THE USA, IRVING SAYPOL,
AS TO WHAT WOULD BE IN STORE FOR DAVID OR RUTH GREENGLASS.

ON THE CONTRARY, HE FULLY AND CAREFULLY EXPLAINED THAT WHAT HOULb

END PAGE THREE
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HAPPEN TO THEM WAS SOMETHING THAT RESTED IN HIS, SAYPd;-s, GOOD JUDGMENT,
WHEN HE LEFT SAYPOL=S OFFICE THE MOST HE HAD WAS A HOPE THAT IF

SAYPOL CAME TO THE CONCLUSION HE HAD THAT RUTH WAS NOT ONE OF THE

MAIN CONSPIRATORS, BUT RATHER HAD BEEN SEDUCED INTO THE CONSPIRACY

AS A RESULT OF EFFORTS OF JULIUS AND ETHEL, THAT SHE WOULD BE-
AVAILED OF BY THE GOVERNMENT AS A WITNESS RATHER THAN INDICTED
AS A DEFENDANT, IN THE FIRST CONFERENCE HE HAD WITH DAVID AND RUTH

THEY [NDICATED THE ROLES WHICH JULIUS AND ETHEL HAD PLAYED IN THE

CONSPIRACY AND HE HAD COME TO THE CONCLUSION THAT JULIUS AND ETHEL
WERE THE KEY CONSPIRATORS AND THAT DAVID AND RUTH HAD BEEN SEDUCED

INTO THE CONSPIRACY. THE FIRST CONFERENCE HE HAD WITH RUTH GREENGLASS
WAS A SUNDAY AFTERNOON AFTER THE ARREST OF DAVID GREENGLASS, THEY

£XPLORED ALL THE VARIOUS COURSES OPEN TO THEM AND NO DECISION WAS

REACHED AS TO WHAT COURSE THEY WERE GOING TO FOLLOW, THE AFFIDAVIT
{CONTINUED THAT THE DEFENDANT=-S EXHIBITS QUOTE G, H AND J UNQUOTE

WERE COPIES OF DOCUMENTS WHICH HAD BEEN STOLEN FROM HIS OFFICE, FIVE,
AN AFFIDAVIT BY HERBERT J. FABRICANT, ATTORNEY AND MEMBER OF ROGGE=S
LAW FIRM., HE STATED ON MAY FOURTH, NINETEEN FIFTY THREE BLéCH APPEARED’
AT OUR OFFICES FOR THE STATED PURPOSE OF CHECKING ON THE AUTHENTICITY
OR SPURIOUSNESS OF A HANDWRITTEN STATEMENT OF DAVID GREENGLASS,

A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF WHICH WAS IN HIS POSSESSICN. HE AND ROGGE

CONFIRMED FOR BLOCK THAT THE HANDWRITTEN STATEMENT APPEARED TO BE
GENUINE AND FURTHER, ADVISED HIM THAT IT HAD APPARENTLY BEEN STOLEN

-
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FROM THEIR FILES. THEY FURTHER STATED HE HAD NO PERMISSION TC USE
SAID STATEMENT IN ANY WAY AND BLGCH RESPONDED THAT FROM A LEGAL
VIEWPOINT HE THOUGHT HE HAD BROUGHT OUT MORE BY CROSS EXAMINATION
THAN APPEARED IN SAID STATEMENT. 'BLOCH STATED THAT THE STATEMENT
WAS INCONSISTENT WITH HIS BASIC THEORY OF THE CASE TO WIT, -

THAT DAVID HAD NOT IMPLICATED JULIUS UNTIL A TIME MUCH LATER THAN

YIS ARREST, ON THE OTHER HAND BLOCH ADVISED THAT IF HE DID NOT
YSE THE STATEMENT HE WOULD BE CASTIGATED BY QUOTE THE COMMITTEE

UNQUOTE.:_DURING THE COURSE OF THIS CONFERENCE MR. BLOCH WAS REMINDED
OF A CONFERENCE HELD IN RCGGE=S OFFICE WITHIN A WEEK OR TEN DAYS

COF GREENGLASS ARREST IN WHICH BLOCH STATED TﬁAT HE MIGHT REPRESENT
THE ROSENRERGS AND THAT HIS CLIENTS WOULD NOT TALK. BLOCH ACK=-
NOWLEDGED AT THE MAY FOURTH CONFERENCE POSSESSION OF PHOTOSTATS

OF A HANDWRITTEN STATEMENT OF GREENGLASS AND ANOTHER INTEROFFICE
MEMORANDUM OF ROGGE~S OFFICE. BLOCH STATED THEN, AS HE DID
SUBSEQUENTLY STATE IN A LETTER DIRECTED TO ROGGE-S FIRM MAY SEVENTH,
FIFTYTH#EE, THAT HE HAD NO OTHER ORIGINAL OR PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF
PAPERS FROM ROGGE-S FILE, BLOCﬂ WAS TOLD THAT THE HANDWRITTEN
STATEMENT OF DAVID GREENGLASS WAS GIVEN IN RESPONSE TO FABRICANT=S
REQUEST FOR A SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISKED IN STATEMENTS BY
GREENGLASS TO THE FBI AS OF JUNE SIXTEENTH, FIFTY., BLOCH WAS‘.

TOLD THAT PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS HANDWRITTEN STATEMENT DAVID-
GREENGLASS HAD BEEN INTERVIEWED BY FABRICANT AND HAD SUPPLIED A
FURTHER SUMMARY ORALLY, SAID SUMMARY WAS INCLUDED IN MEMORANDUM

TO FILE DATED JUNE SIXTEENTH, FIFTY, A PORTION OF WHICH IS ANNEXED

TO THE MOVING PAPERS’AS EXHIBIT QUOTE J UNQUOTE, FABRICANT CONTINUED
END PAEE‘FIVE | |
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THAT ONE OF THE INTEROFFICE MEMORANDA APPARENTLY STOLEN FROM THEIR
FILES PERTAINS TO A CONFERENCE ON AUGUST TWENTYTHREE, FIFTY,

BETWEEN A FORMER PARTNER, ROBERT H, GOLDMAN, MYLES J. LANE AND HIM-
SELF. ON THE OCCASION OF THIS CONFERENCE GREENGLASS WAS ALREADY
UNDER INDICTMENT IN ALBUQUERQUE, No M. MYLES LANE ADVISED THAT

A SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT IN THE SDNY WAS TO BE FILED NAMING GREEN-
GLASS A DEFENDANT, FABRICANT CONTINUED THAT THEY WERE HOPEFUL OF
TORESTALLING SUCH A DEVELOPMENT BUT THERE WAS APPARENTLY NOTHING
THAT COULD BE DONE. IN ANY EVENT, NO DEAL OF ANY Kiun HAD BEEN PRO=-
MISED IN CONNECTION WITH EITHER DAVID GREENGLASS OR RUTH GREENGLASS.
AS OF AUGUST TWENTYTHREE, FIFTY HE DID NOT XNOW AND HAD NO WAY OF
KNOWING WHETHER RUTH GREENGLASS WOULD OR WOULD NOT BE INDICTED.

TO SUPPLEMENT ABOVE AFFIDAVITS GOVT FILED ON JUNE EIGHT, FIFTYTHREE
MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION OF DEFENDANTS FOR NEW
TRIAL UNDER RULE THIRTYTHREE, FEDERAL RULES AND TO VACATE JUDGMENT
OF CONVICTION AND SENTENCE UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE, TITLE
TWO EIGHT, USC., NEW TRIAL BASED ON ALLEGEDLY NEWLY DISCOVERED

LVIDENCE, SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE -BASED ON GOVT-S USE OF XNOWN
PERJURIOUS TESTIMONY, OPPOSITION GENERALLY THAT GROUNDS

FOR RELIEF NOT WELL TAKEN, MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
END PAGE SIX o ‘ -
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NOT TIMELY AND IN ANY EVENT WITHOUT MERIT, THAT ATTACK ON JUDGEMENTS
UNDER SECTION TWb TWO FIVE FIVE FRIVOLOUS., POINT ONE, MOTION-
UNDER TW6 TWO FIVE FIVE MUST BE DENIED BECAUSE LAW‘DECLAREDAQUdTE

THE BURDEN RESTS UPON PETITIONERS TO SHOW AFFIRMATIVELY THAT PERJURED
TESTIMONY USED AND THAT KNOWINGLY, WILFULLY AND INTENTIONALLY USED
BY PROSECUTORS.® RYLES VS U, S., ONE NINE EIGHT F TWO, .

ND ONE NINE NINE, PETITIONERS CONTEND DAVID AND RUTH GREENGLASS
MADE. FULL DISCLOSURE OF CONSPIRACY BY END OF SUMMER NINETEEN FIFTY,
THAT ROSENBERG-S APARTMENT SEARCHED DURING SUMMER NINETEEN FIFTY
AND THAT IF ANY REFERENCE HAD BEEN MADE BY DAVID AND RUTH TO THE
CONSOLE TABLE IT WOULD HAVE BEEN PICKED UP DURING COURSE OF SEARCH.
AS NO REFERENCE MADE TO TABLE BY GREENGLASSES, ALLEGED TESTIMONY
ABOUT FULL DISg}oi#BE WAS FALSE, GOVT CONTENDS IN FIRST INSTANCE
GREENGLASSES DIQFTESTIFY AS ABOVE, CONTENDED THAT THEY MADE SUCH
FULL AND COMPLETE DISCLOSURE TO FBI AS WOULD HAVE INCLUDED DETAIL
OF TABLE, TABLE NOT ASPECT OF CONSPIRACY AS FAR AS ‘GREENGLASSES

CONCERNED, THEREFORE EVEN IF GREENGLASSES TESTIMONY MEANT THAT
THEY MADE FULL DISCLOSURE WITH REFERENCE TO CONSPIRACY AS THEY KNEW

IT, IT WOULD NOT NECESSARILY HAVE INCLUDED TABLE, IN SECOND INSTANC;
ONLY ONE SEARCH OF ROSENBERG-S HOME MADE JULY SEVENTEEN, NINETEEN
FIFTY WHEN ARRESTED, GREENGLASSES MIGHT HAVE MADE REFERENCE TO

TABLE IN LATER STATEMENTS, IN THAT EVENT TABLE COULD NQT_HAVE

BEEN UNCOVERED BY SEARCH. SUBSTANCE THIS ARGUMENT IS IF1EOVT

KNEW TABLE IN SUMMER NINETEEN FIFTY, THEN GOVT MIGHT HAVE PRODUCED IT.
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THIS NO MORE THAN ARGUMENT AND NO BASIS FOR COURT TO ARGUE WITH
PETITIONERS CONCLUSIONS, POINT TWO, RE TIMELINESS OF MOTION FOR |
NEW TRIAL, RULE THREE THREE PROVIDES NEW TRIAL BASED ON GROUNDS
- OF NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE MAY BE MADE ONLY WITHIN TWO YEARS
AFTER FINAL JUDGMENT WITH CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS. GOVT CONTENDED

PRESENT MOTION MADE MORE THAN TWO YEARS FROM APRIL FIVE, FIFTYONE,
DATE OF SENTENCE,., GOVT RELTED ON RULE QUOTE FINAL JUDGMENT IN

CRIMINAL CASE MEANS SENTENCE, THE SENTENCE IS THE JUDGMENT UNQUOTE,

AS STATED BERMAN V, U, S., THREE ZERO TWO U. S, TWO ONE ONE;

POINT THREE, ABSENCE RECANTATION, THE NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE

MUST- CONSTITUTE AFFIRMATIVE PROOF OF INNOCENCE WHICH WOULD PROBABLY
PRODUCE ACQUITTAL. GOVT CONTENDED AUTHORITIES IN AGREEMENT ON '
FIVE REQUIREMENTS TO WARRANT NEW TRIAL ON GROUNDS OF NEWLY DISCOVERED
EVIDENCE,ONE, EVEDENCE MUST IN FACT HAVE BEEN DISCOVERED SINCE TRIAL, 1
REASONAELE DILIGENCE IN ATTEMPTING TO PROCURE EVIDENCE BEFORE '
COMPLETION OF TRIAL, THREE, EVIDENCE NOT MERELY CUMULATIVE OR IM-
PEACHING, FOUR, EVIDENCE MUST BE MATERIAL, FIVE, EVIDENCE OF SUCH
NATURE THAT IN EVENT OF NEW TRIAL IT WOULD PROBABLY PRODUCE ACQUITTAL,
GOVT RELIED PRIMARILY ON US V. ON LEE, TWO ZERO ONE F. SECOND,

SEVEN TWENTY TWO, WHICH REITERATED RULE THAT NEW MATEEIAL ﬁUSE

QUOTE FURNISH EVIDENCE OF DEFENDENT°S.INNOCENCE UNQUOTE AND éE

SUCE QUOTE AS WOULD PROBARLY PRODUCE AN ACQUITTAL UNQUOTE., ALSO
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ON HARRISON V. US, ONE NINE ONE F, SECOND EIGHT SEVENTY FOUR,
'WHERE MAIN GOVERNMENT WITNESS LATER RECANTED TRIAL TESTIMONY. .
COURT THERE DENIED Morxo& FOR NEW rnrnﬂvrruour HEARING AND VAS
AFFTRMED AS NOT BEING AN ABUSE OF DISCRETION., HERE IN INSTANT CASE
THERE IS NO SHOWING THAT FALSE TESTIMONY WAS GIVEN AT THE TRIAL,

NO LESS RECANTATION., GOVT CONTENDED THAT AS IN ON LEE CASE IMPEACHING
TESTIMONY IS INSUFFICIENT, IN THIS MEMORANDUM OF LAW GOVT REFERRED

TO NEVLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE AS THE CONSOLE TABLE, THE GREENGLASS
PRETRIAL STATEMENT, THE RUTH GREENGLASS INTERVIEW, THE QUOTE URANIUM
THEFT UNQUOTE, QUOTE THE DEAL UNQUOTE. RE CONSOLE TABLE, GOVT
CONTENDED FIRST EVIDENCE NOT CREDIBLE BEING GIVEN BY PEOPLE WITH
TREMENDOUS MOTIVE PARENS MEMBERS OF ROSENBERG FAMILY PARENS. SECOND
EVIDENCE DOES NOT ESTABLISH TESTIMONY OF DAVID AND RUTH AND MRS,

COX IN ANY WAY FALSE, THIS EVIDENCE MERELY CUMULATIVE OR AT BEST
IMPEACHING, THIRD. EVIDENCE IF MATERIAL HARDLY SIGNIFICANT AS
CONSOLE TABLE JUST SMALL BIT OF THE OVERWHELMING PROOF OF CONSPIRACY.
FOURTH, EVEN IF EVIDENCE AVAILABLE, JURY WOULD NOT HAVE REACHED
DIFFERENT RESULT, FIFTH. EVIDENCE NOT AFFIRMATIVE PROOF OF INNOCENSE,
AND WOULD NOT PROBABLY PRODUCE ACQUITTAL., SIXTH., DUE DILIGENCE NOT
EXERCISED SINCE EVIDENCE AT DEFENDANT-S DISPOSAL " o

AT TIME OF TRIAL WITH MINIMUM EFFORT, RE THE GREENGLASS PREDASH TRIAL

STATEMENT, GOVT CONTENDED THIS STATEMENT ONLY FABRICANTS REQUEST

FOR A SUMMARY FOR HIS TRIAL OF INFORMATION WHICH GREENGLASS FURNISHED'
FBI IN WRITTEN STATEMENT., AFFIDAVIT OF FABRICANT SHOWS THAT GREENGLAES
{N FACT, FURNISHED MUCH OTHER INFORMATION, LIKEWISE,

TRIAL RECORD REVEALS NOT EVERYTHING

END PAGE NINS'(V. M‘..¢’F;A__m;;_/~4
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GREENGLASS HAD TOLD FBI WAS PUT INTO HIS STATEMENTS. FURTHERMORE

VITH DUE DILIGENCE DEFENSE COUNSEL COULD HAVE RAISED THIS POINT AT TRIAL
JUST AS HE CROSS EXAMINED GREENGLASS AS TO STATEMENTS GIVEN TO GOVERN-
MENT SO ALSO COULD HE HAVE INQUIRED AS TO STATEMENTS TO GREENGLASSES
ATTORNEY, JURY HAD THIS SPECIFIC ISSUE BEFORE THEM AT TRIAL AND EVIDENC.
IS NOT THAT WHICH WOULD PROBABLY PRODUCE ACQUITTAL AND OF ITS VERY
NATURE ONLY CUMULATIVE, RE THE MEMORANDUM OF RUTH GREENGLASS INTER=-
VIEW, GOVT CONTENDS EVIDENCE MUST NOT BE MERELY SUCH AS WOULD IMPEACH
CREDIBILITY OF TRIAL WITNESS, DEFENDENTS URGE DAVID HAD QUOTE TEN=-
DENCY TO HYSTERIA UNQUOTE AND A PROPENSITY FOR LYING., EVEN IF DEFENDEN
HAD AT TRIAL DOCUMENT ON WHICH THEY NOW RELY CONTENTS WOULD NOT HAVE BEE
PROPER FOR CROSS EXAM OF RUTH. IN ANY EVENT, IRRESPECTIVE OF

DOCUMENT, NO SHOWING ANY OF DAVID-S TRIAL TESTIMONY IN FACT INACCURATE.
RE THE QUOTE URANIUM THEFT UNQUOTE. GOVT CONTENDED SINCE AT BEST ANY
QUESTION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT GREENGLASS HAD TAXEN URANIUM FROM

LOS ALAMOS WOULD BE COLLATERAL MATTER AND SINCE NOT RAISED AT TRIAL

NO BASTS FOR URGING THAT THIS IS NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO

ANY TRIAL»ISSUE. RE QUOTE THE DEAL UNQUOTE, GOVT CONTENDED JURY VERDICT
REJECTED CONTENTION THAT DEAL RE GREENGLASSES PROSECUTION HAD BEEN

MADE AND JURY ACCEPTED AS TRUE GREENGLASSES DENIAL THEROF, FURTHER THAT
MEMORANDUM FROM FILES OF GREENGLASSES ATTORNEY RE CONFERENCE ON ITS FACE

REFUTES DEFENDENTS ARGUMENT SINCE AS OF AUG TWENTYTHREE FIFTY RUTH=S
END PAGE TEN
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ATTORNEYS DID NOT KNOW WHETHER GRAND JURY WOULD INDICT. CONCERNING DAW
GOVERNMENT SUBMITTED COPY OF INDICTMENT RETURNED AGAINST HIM IN NEW
MEXICO ON JULY SIX, FIFTY, THUS ONLY QUESTION WHICH WAS UNDER DISCUS-
SION BETWEEN GOVT ATTORNEYS AND GREENGLASS ATTY WAS WHETHER NEW INDICT-
MENT MIGHT BE RETURNED IN SDNY SUPERCEDING NEW MEXICO INDICTMENT. NEW
MEXICO INDICTMENT KNOWN TO ROSENBERG DEFENSE COUNSEL DURING TRIAL,
LIKEVISE, HE HAD OPPORTUNITY TO EXAMINE BOTH GOVT AND GREENGLASS AT-
TORNEYS AT TRIAL. AFFIDAVITS OF ROGGE AND FABRICANT ESTABLISHED NO
SUCH DEAL WAS EVER IN FACT MADE AND DOCUMENT DOES NOT SUPPORT CONCLU-
SIONS URGED BUT ALSO IS NOT THAT TYPE OF EVIDENCE WHICH WARRANTS NEW
TRIAL, AFTER ORAL ARGUMENT JUDGE KAUFMAN STATED THAT THE PAPERS AND Af
MENTS CONSIDERED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE RECORD CLEARLY SHOWED THAT THE
DEFENDANTS WERE ENTITLED To NOGELIEF, WE STATED THAT KE wouLD TREAT

AS TRUE THE BASIC FACTS IN THE MOVING PAPERS AND WOULD DISREGARD THE

GOVERNMENTS OPPOSITION AFFIDAVITS. HE POINTED OUT THAT THIS DID NOT IN
CLUDE CONCLUSIONS MADE IN THE DEFENDANTS AFFIDAVITS, HE STATED THAT THE
LAW IS CLEAR THAT RELIEF UNDER SECTION TWENTYTWO FIFTYFIVE REQUIRES THE
END PAGE ELEVEN
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KNOWING USE OF PERJURED TESTIMONY BY THE GOVT. EVEN IF THE COURT

" ACCEPTS THE DEFENDANTS AFFIDAVITS AND THEIR CONCLUSIONS AS WELL THERE I:
NO EVIDENCE OF THE GOVERNMENT-S KNOWING USE OF PERJURED TESTIMONY. HE

_ STATED THAT IT WAS FAIR TO CHARACTERIZE THE CONCLUSIONS OF THE DEFENDAN-
AS UNSUPPORTED AND INCREDIBLE. HE THEN REFERRED TO THE STATEMENTS STo-
LEN FROM ROGGE=S OFFICE AND THE ATTEMPT BY THE DEFENDANTS TO ATTACK THE
CREDIBILITY OF THE GREENGLASSES AND RAISE THE CHARGE OF A "DEAL".
HE STATED THAT THE FEEBLENESS OF THE PRESENT CONTENTIONS BECOMES ALL
TOO CLEAR, HE STATED HE DID NOT ACCEPT THE CHARGE OF PERJURY KNOW=

INGLY USED BY THE GOVT AND DENIED THE MOTION UNDER SECTION TWENTY
TWO FIFTYFIVE, HE THEN TOOK UP THE MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL ON THE

GROUNDS OF NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE AND LISTED THE FIVE POINTS AS SET
FORTH IN THE ON LEE CASE AS SET FORTH HEREINABOVE, HE STATED THAT THE

GUILT OF THE DEFENDANTS WAS ESTABLISHED OVERWHELMINGLY AND THAT THE PRE-
SENT ALLEGED EVIDENCE DOtS NOT IN ANY WAY DIMINISH THE STRENGTH OF THE
GOVERNMENTS CASE. HE DENIED THE MdTION FOR A NEW TRIAL UNDER RULE
THIRTYTHREE AND DENIED BLOCH=-S APPLICATION FOR A SfAY. 'HE DENIED THE
CONCURRENT MOTION OF MORTON SdBELL fOR THE SAME RELIEF, |

BOARDMAN
END
I » ' .
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THAT SHE HEARD FROM HER V'IEI\D

?7 lbl 7 of
N WASHINGTON /THIS APPARENTLY RFFERS TO EMANUEL H,. BLOCH/. ;
FRIEND ADVISE

D HER THAT IN VIEW CF cOME INFO THAT HE GOT IN NiQHINGTON,
{T WOULD BE COMPLETELY FRUITLESS AND FUTILE

FOR HIM/FRIEND/
OUT WEST AS HE WOULD NOT BE RECEIVED.

IT IS BELIEVED THAT THIS
CONVERSATION REFERS TO PRESIDENT EISENHOWER WHO IS OUT WEST. ¥

{
@ /s THAN ADVISED OF THE SAME iveo, [ FuRTHER STATED
THAT DILLON, AMBASSADOR TO FRANCE, ISSUED A STATEMENT THAT EXECUTION

OF ROSENBERGS WOULD BE GREATEST AID TO COMMUNISM. -AM) ey
AGREED THIS WAS A GOOD

"BREAKTHROUGH™ SINCE DILLCN WAS IN Tw‘z E I SENHOW?
) (7) (D)
CROWD o —wILL MAKE A STATEMENT ON THE THIRTEENTH M:XT THAT

GREENGLASS COULD NOT HAYVE DONE WHAT HE CLAIMED HE HAD DONE. fIT IS
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_ Special Agents HOWARD PLETCHER, JR. and THOMAS A. MENDEN 7{

DIRECTOR, FBI June 15, 1953

SAC, WPO (121-29184)

ALEXANDER SAMUEL FARKAS,
aka Samuel A, Farkes .

AERORAUTICAL ENGINEER  p|| [NFORMATION CONTAIN

serimanr o T e HERE S UNCLASSIED ) PR
. e P, DATEL BY3 ~
N e A 2 (BATEOR BYSOQPWI|Imw

| | ALEXARDER SAMUEL F » Tesidence The Majestie Aparte L
ments, 3200 16th Street, H.W., Washington, D.,C., émployed as a

Areonautical Engineer, Bureau of Aercnautics, Department of the
Havy, was interviewed 6/10/53 at the Washington Fleld 0ffice by

{

- - PARKAS admitted that while a student at the City '
College of New York he had attended a number of meetings of T
the Young Comxmunist League &t the school. He stated that these
meetings were well publicized and open, and were well attended by
students at the school., He estimated that he had attended not
more than & half dozen of these meetings, primarily during his
sophomore year, and said that he did not actually become & member
of this organization, or activeiy participate in any of its .
procrems and activities, He stated that at the time he merely
had an intelleetual curbosity conecerning the Young Communist -
League and attended the meetings just to listen to ths speakers,
He stated th&t at: meetings of the Young Communist League he had
received some of their literature which was passed out, but

did not recall =ver having received any of their literature.

¢

, PARKAS advised that while at CCNY he agreed with many
of the principles advocated by the Young Communist League, such
as their ideas concerning moré liberal labor polices, thelr views
of unemployment, unemployment insurance, sociag}%ecurity and
the Spanish Civil ¥War question, He recalled that on one
occasion & number of CCHY students had been expelled for having
participated in a "peace demonstration® on the campus and that
the Young Communist League was most active in disagreeing with
the schoolts action, He stated that he w along with the - = ..
Young Communist League's attitude 1n ¢ matter, R
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T PARKAS advi.lod thnt ho was nat u ap«nont uith m
!oung Communist League policies, pointing ous tha$ he 4id not
agres with tais organizationts feeling taat the Soviet Union could’
do no wronge He atated that at meetings of the YCL he never '
expressed tuls disagreczrsnt but that in informal disecussion groups
wlth other students, during shich the subjeet of Communism was
trought up, he oppoaod the bouor thnt the SOuet Union could do
ne mgq . . N .

In comnaction wi.t.h th. ABRA&AM LINCULE Br:lgado, FRAKAS
stated that ne realized that a large nmmber of the members wore
Camunista but tant be sympathized with the Erigade becauase they
were fighting in suppors of the Spanigh Loyalists, In coumnection
with the Spanish Loyaliats PARKAS astated that he might have .
pu-tioxpated in one or two pro-loyalist mass demonstretions
§ tae tine of his attendance at CCNY, He thought that he
small change® contributions te tne loyalist cause at tmt _
tim. .

PARKAS admitted that he was sympo.thotic te the Communis$
 Party in 1942 because he agrced with the Communist in their ,
thinking concerning relief, unemployment, racial equality, labop

. unions and social security, He atated that he had always been

on the side-of labor bul$ that he was not anti-espitalistic,’
believing, however, in a more equal distribution of wealtih,
FARKAS adviged that he never completely agreed with the thoory :
of Cammunism in that he did not delieve that revelution uvas
inevitable because of the clash betwsen labor and capitalicm,

He stated that he had always belleved that soc.ltl change could
be brought about by peaseful meansy

PARK:‘,S advised that he did uot recall having sigzned
any CP Hominating Petitions during 1939 or 1940 and tha$ he
did not recall his mother having signed such & petition, He .

. stated that he may have signed one but that h- did not ncnl
_ om hnvi.ng slgnsd suoh 8 ponuoug G '

PARKAS :tatcd ‘that he 18 not now and» has naver beea -
a member of the CP or any CP sponsored argaunizationg BHe stated =~ ' .
that he had attended no meetings of groups of this type since
leaving CCNY4 In discussing his own political leanings he said

-l e
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' Abat he would classify hinself as @ *liberal® who lgrnd to rerou- m, g

~ entered inte in 1939 because he dislilmd the policies of Cermany at

~ sald that he begas colleys as & scicnos major and them switched t6

not to thc revolutimry theory of chmp,

rmm eduaod that he diugreeduth tho Rmian-ocmn Pact ‘
that tiae, He recalled discussing the Pact with JULIUS ROSENBERG T 3
who he stated offered all kinds of excuses for the Pact, saying that - il
the Russiane had entered into it tecause Ingland and France had refused : -k
%o enter into such a Pact with Russis, and that Russia was trying te - )
prevent England and France from "ganging up® on her, I stated thad o
&% this tims he considered ROSENEERQ t0 D@ wery pro-Russian end proe - R
cmtbnmtrommhumemuhmhacmbudﬂw
caorma’tmtorgmiuuu. . _ o o

mmwumm.mmsmmmnm _
belisved he had first met ROSINBERG when they were young boys to-ether,
residing on the lower cast side of Hanhattan, New York, FARKAS stated
that at that tize he would have besn approximately fifteenm years old
and thet ROSENBERG was sbout twelve years of age. He said that he -
mmmwmntmwuuuaosmumm
buttblth.dghthlnplmdhndbmuthm,

- - vy %

FAREAS stated thatbmovodfratblmr t o T
ln York City in about 1932, moving at thet tinme into the Bromx, - '; I -
He said the$ he next cawe in contaot with ROSENBERG &b CCNY, hnviu S g
probadbly made contast with him there through associstiom in classes SRR S

in which they participated togcethers He stated that he d.tdnotrocan
having seen ROCENBERG at the time that h-, FASKAS, atiended .‘-ui
Park High School in New York City, :

rmmmu:unccmumm “‘lﬂmanndurim
mhtmpctdruwmdm;matmmw_
ROSINBERG attended same classes im enginsering together, FARKAS

mechanical enginesring, Ne stated that ROSINEGRO was im the Eleotr!.cd :
Engineering Departaent at CCNY, FARXAS advised that the extent of ..~ %wiv .0
his ussocistion with RUSINEERQ &% CCHY consisted of their contact inm and ' =~ ... @it
mid.mohmwmeem.; said that while attending CONY he d4d =
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not assoclate scclally with ROSENEZRG. He mentioned thas while ™ o
he was going to CCNY he resided at 2353 Davidson Avenue in the R :
Eronx and he presuned tzmt ROSLRbEBQ was aull residing ontm
lom a8t side, - ,

A,

‘ . PARZAS aduaed ﬁmc whue at ccm ho be].onged to an
eng:necrlng soclety at the school, name unrecalled, and thab oo
HUSENErRG may also have bezn & membar, FRAKAS further stated i
tnat b.a had baen @& menher af tho American Socioty ot Eny.neora. v

_ COmoming POBEHBERG"’ political idoology FAR&AS )

i advuod that ROBENBERG followed the CP line in his statements m_do
" 4n discussion groups at CCliYq He pointed ous that most of the

students in attoadaiice at CCHNY at that time were in favor of

the Spanish Loyalists and that RUSEIELRG was also 4in favor of .

the Loyaliste, e furtner stated that at that time from general

convarsations with ROSFNBERG, he considersed him to de pro~-Cormmiat

and & Comnmunist sympathizer, He advised that he did not know

1f ROSENSERG had been & member of the YCL or if he hld ever B

sttended any YCL meetings walle at CCiYy . .. ] - <=3

FARKAS advised that arter graduating from CCKY he .
nezt came across ROSENBERG at the (0ffices of tae FPederatlon of
Arehiteots, Engineers, Chemists and Techniecians where they o
both did voluntary clerical work for this organization, He o - R
stated that at the 0ffices of the Pederation he and RKJSEWBERG - o
took & course in Aeronautical Drafticg at the saue time, He :
sisd that t:is course was tanght by PAUL WILLIA 8, believed by 3
FARKAS te have been previously employed with the Glam Le Martin 1 .
Airplane Company¢ FARKAS advised that ILLIANS had advised him . = "

that he was a member of the ABRAHAM LINCULN Brigade, He stated . - 2
that he had no cnouledge o.f kILLIAMS havlng llgxwd t CP potition PR b

h 19390 f . . y L % '5'

' FAR(AS advised that toward the ond of 1938 ho lo&rnod
that YWILLIAMS had orgenized the Williams Aeronautics Research -
ubmbory located on Jest 25th Street, New York City. He mm :
that e asiced ! ILLIAS for a Job thero and afber securing a position
with “ILLI.MS learnsd that ANCFUBERG was also employed by him,
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He explained that WILLIAMS had an idea of design embodying
. a couventional method of propulsion of airecraft in vhich he ¢
- advoeated the placing of propellers at the top of the planeg =
PARKAS advised that at the Williams Research retory he -
assisted in the design of an airframe in which this idea was -

to be incorporated, noting that while he was there a scale : R
model fuselage shich operated with an electric motor was built, fooo
FARKAS stated that WILLIAMS had only & sauall organlzation worie | :
ing for him, fnoluding PARKAS, HOSENBIRG, POGARSKY, & mechanie !
shose name he did not rescall, and an olesctrical engineer from .

Canada, alse name unrecalled, He advised that bhis employment ..
with WILLIAMS wes only part time and that his salary was at -
first set at $30,00 a week but later he received nothing,
mentioning that WILLIAMS employees frequently had to donate -
money to WILLIAIS te help keep him operatinge F.uR(AS atated
that he continued this employment with WILLIANS for Detween six
and eight months, : -

FARKAS advised thas in 1540 he secured a position as
an inspector of ordnance materials with the U, S¢ Armmy and moved
to Eridgeport, Comnscticuty He stated that while so emplojed
he on occasions went to Hew Yark on weeksnds unere he would
telephone RJSINBIRG and on several occasions ot together with
- him, He stated that during thls period they were still both _
mutually interested in the VWILLIAMS project. FPARKAS advised
that during this ti:e he vigited the ROCENEFHE home on one oF
two aceaslonse S - N

#AIAS advised t-as in 1941 he obtained awploymen$ i

with the Air Force Technicsl Training Command in Illinois vhere 1

he taught aircraft malatenaneeg He adnlited that wille in 3

Illinols he correspouded “once in a while" with RUSLKBERGe  He i

stated tnat toward the ond of 1942 he came Lack to tae zast Coast 3
still wita the Alr Force and begaa taaching at Yale Universitye ) ?

&

e

'l
1}

ye stated that whils at Yale he saw NUSENBERG once or twice but
lost all contact with him sormetine in 19428 - . )
" Regarding visits to toe RUSILLFRG home PARIAS stated =
that he specifically recalled visiting LUSIHRERG'S home on ong
occasion sihortly after RCSFNBERG had taken over an apartaent ol - .

©

§

-5 -
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Monroe Streot in New York City. Heo recalled that the last tize
he visited RUSENELRG at hlis home was in 1l9yc at which time the
RUSEWBTIRGE had & new baby a few munths old,. T

PARKAE advised thet ROSFIDZIRG had never asiked him
for any information during any of his contacts with him between
1940 and 192 because RO:I'NEIRG knew Le was only concerned with
aircraft maintenance "mostly nuts and tolts", and ROSEIBERG
would not have bos:i interested in this. ARKAS said tnat the
highest classificatiun of material on wiich he wwried at trat
time was "restricted",

PAREAL advised that he came to Lashington, D.C. in
19444 to work for the Navy Dejurtrent and thiat he had no contact
of any kind with ROSMKPIRC slice he has been in Wasniugton, DeCe
He stated that he had nct ssen, corresponded ulth, or heard anye-
thing ablout ROSFREFRG fron 1942 or 193 until ke read in the
newspagsers in 1950 that KuSTi 26 had been arrestsd for esplonage,

FAURLE acdviee. Liut ne uged RULFLEI LG a8 & reflerence
in 19,4 In conuection ita his present emylozyment Lacause he
thought tiat RUSIMNTTRG was vorking for tie Govemmment at tat
time and so thought he would mee & guud roference, In this
connection he pol:ited out that RISINELAG had beeu euployec with
nim at the Wiliia:.s Research LelLoretory,

FATH LS aavised that he was acguainted witii FI-rL
HUSFi"TRC, I stated that he did not recall whern ke iirst met
her tut thut it was efther wille she vzs "golng stesd,” with
RUSLEGTRG, or after tuey wsre merrled, fe stetea thxt in
addition vo scelug her at the RESHNLI LG home he had seen her
around ins (i'rices of Lhe Federation of ‘reiiitectr, Uncirecrs,
Cliomlsts eund Vechilclans and at the Lilllaums iHesgearch Lalorabtury,

Hogarding AX VLITCITR, PLRLAS stated taat e was .
3lightly sno casually acquainte:d ~1th 1im at CCHY, and later cans
dn contact with nis at tie Kavy Lepartsent in varhincton, DeCe
He stultou tuat ke fregucntly sew him in the lunchroom in the
Ravy Departinc:.t &nd cnce or twilce lunches vith him there, He
state’ that tiiis waes the extent of his ancocintiun witn ELIYC 5iie
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PrRIZAS stuted that he hed been casually acquainted with
MOPTOH 80riLL &t CC.X but that e had not seen or nad any contact
with him since collegze dajys,

Palias stated otnut he was not scquainted with ALFRID
SARANY, WlbLknﬁ P 1L, DAVIU CR:NGLAYL, HAkx{ GuLD oF AbRAHAM
FOOKSON o

Cernceraing FOSENEVEQID trial and senteance FaRAAD advised
taet ne susnpused BOTHBILC wee gullty Lecauss t.e tr*kl so . .
1adicated but tast e thonglit t':e sentonce .6ted cut was preity
drastic, I'e acdec tuat ne is oppuse’ Lo violence and to cepital
punisiment, FAURLS advised that L6 Led mut been coniacted by tue
RUSFRBERG Commibtce an2d thst ne nad taisu no actien whiatscever
in protest agalist tie RulF JLVHGSY senteice.

U& POUARSIY, FARLAS aGvlsea that

is e b R dn oweicen bota

nere aiso io atisuda.sce, @ stvebed that

. . nesver of Lhe padcrutivn of arciltects,
Lnginfers, Chigmid i Lecinacians aio hed also worded fur

AU WiIJLLLD a e Villiams Aeronaailce :asearch Latorator

on Vest 2ith Ltreet 11 tew York Citye In conurcticn wita tae
Federation, Fi::{il stuted wnat 1t was made up of a nsterogynous
group of toin radicul and cougervative wemvers. e statod tuat
ne droppec cvut of tois union &ifler he beran worklag at yale
Universit; in luife Filwal described PU ‘AkCis as & close friend
and associate of MUSlni-hki, poiating -ut that ey wera both
marries, and visitol L euci ouderu aunole G stated tuat COGALELY
WHE not in LS goiion as pro-foviat as oGNS HE Bat nas
syapathetic to nussle ead LLau&“t ¢zt the Communlists ied a
great doul to U .olr (redilt Joliy 6 uccerseary Job in thsir
advocatlorn oi certuin raforms, ne stuabec, huiever, thot he ald
not know of %oy ceimecblons ihiich Pulail:d Hwd wita the Cix or
any Cozmuiise irv“t vrpasizetions. Hagariling hle own ecquaizitance
wWith PUGARSLL, Fall li &lvisel thel ke si:éw him rat:er casuslly,
aever naving Culr s..onded with nnim and not kucuing tlx suciailye

~ag-
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Concerning JUDITH COPLON, FARKAS advised that in the
summer of 19.7 he and a fellow euploy~e at the Bureau of Aeronsutics,
Department of the liavy, named IRVING HOFFIAN, went to a sumnar
camp operuted by the Potomac Cooperative Federation near Annapolls,
Harjland, He stated that they spent cne week at this caap.
durlng wilch time 8 great deal of their time was used in repairing
HONIEANYS Oldsrmotlles Ie stated thst they had put new rings
in tals autonotile ai:d had reconditioned the engine, FPAiRKAS
advised that there was nothing much to do at eamp but mentioned
that there was square dancing, Loating and swimming in which
activitles he participated to some extent, He statec that the
canp was made up mostly of married couples and that there were
only about tuo single rirls there, }le stated that one of t-e
single rirls was JUDITH CUPLE!, but sald that when the puibliclty
concerain;; her Scviet espionage activities appearsd in the nowge
papers in 1949 ke did not recognize eithoer her picture or hor
name, Ho sald tiet HOYFIIEN, hoiever, czlled to his attention
that COPLOUR was the sa e cirl wio was at tiie canp and who along
with anotier rirl, hed driven baci with them to tasiiington, DeCe
Paluaatadvasen tin b &b the e CLlLel was speacina aer blac
e bly wiih one men wicse awie ae oid not recsll, He stabew Ghiat
ne nhed a recolinviion of seelry, Civius ii1: 8 butiing sult aand
Ciat e mignt fave swvuws wio Syvare donceu nitia her Lut could not
specifically recall it, He advised that in some nmarmmer CiiLOil
and tite otner sin le irl liose namo he did not reeall, (Il4Rk..
ALGu0il) lesrned tnat he and HGAPAN were driving bac« to {
kasi.dngton about tue last funday 1in Aupusi and asked HUFI. AR
to taige tiiem bvacic with him, wiich he dide FANKAS said thaut
he did not recell where they drogped tue ;irls in vashlngton
but that a siiort tine later, piobably within one or two weeiis,
one ol tae [irls called HU:iYiill and Invited them to a dimmer at
COSLOIIYE asartaent loctied socme place 1n Georgetowne IHe stated
vhat he and HC Tiwill attended the dinuncr, details of iiiich he
could not now rocall, and tierealfier never saw either of tie
girls agalne

. FARKAS stated that he did nct think that Hy PF¥a) had
nad any suwosequeni assoclation with cither COPLOH or her friend,
acding that tie otner girl was not actuslly a friend of CUPLGH
but hud gutten togsihier wita ner to suare tue avtonotils ride from
i tie canp to lashington, DeCe @né assisted in piving tue dinner
~ e at CulLi'S apartaent to, in a sense, repay them ror the rided
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- MR, LADD

‘“‘m °°““° ©4. MR, BELMONT - §-
\«ER“ MR. NICHOLS = - - . - ] |
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g laﬂ.dl(t. lehnddth!h'SqurlmuOuhh;. ch
Yorh. and advised him that I had just fiaished talking to Assistant Atlorney chnl
.- Olaey and Mr. Beansii, ths Direclor of the Bureas of Prisons. I stated they -
» advised that My, Mlshhuhvl&th'uhn‘th'u‘umtua :
&-Eucuhur:ﬁmynnmumumcoﬂdhduahm uouu:.
" Belmoat that they were informed that I understoed the Wardea had already beea in
 leuch with the family of the Exscutionsr and that probadly the State Troopers wonld;
take care of this matier but we would bs glad to be of assistance. lhqnltcddur._-'
Belmont if he knaew of any later developments and he indicaled that the Wardea had
advised that he could get bold of the Exscutioner by having the State Troopers try
te reach him by car. luhdllr.ldnalbch«kvithth w»«.us«uu . 3
cuubcdnyuuutue‘hbu. i A Lo w

=

' S nu.uuu:. mmzmmu«w- .zacm lhumm
nhnh;elmcuyb&lmn&rph‘ju&cmmrth'inul.undu

- was all right for him o talk to the Warden, Ht.ldnalmahohbmdm
~ the Atterney General had changed the ides of having the U. 5. Marshal fix the

bul instead had decided the Warden would aansunce the time dus lo the (act that
the Marshal has been {adulging in 100 much talk, Mr. Belmoat inquired whether the
Wardea bas been advised of this and I told him that Mr. Beaneit either has called ;|
him or will call him coaceraiag this, !mhahhdthﬁmdmcuhnhabca
mhr lo-uunc Intvou‘l'l’ P.ll. u-m S , ,

S -+ ‘ Mz. !cbed thei shbd h h‘jut hlhi b the 'u'dla on
; another m: w.:. He indicated the Wardea advised him that :-xmf‘augg._r._m

asked to have oa. umwmummr«auuﬂm.mu

. alse’that Ethel sseaberg have baxed up all of their perscsal effects °
,,,ynnmmmumu g relatives, Mrs. Belmont stated the W

Lwas-haviag these persounal eifects sent up to Ais olfice and he, the Wardes, lcgohg

2to-have them turned over to the U. 3. Marshal and get & receipt for them. Mr.

cifelmont stated he thought he could arr.age with the sarshal te look these effects ' z

Har

rfover-before they are turaed over to the relatives. I stated ] did not know whether

Tea

&m‘ua-mumum Belmont muu,uo.. He stated there |

Mohr

W [asLyac
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" large aumber of letters aid the Warden stated that possidly Julis hada’

" and our Agents. 1 stated in view of the U, 8. Marshal's proclivity for talking I

diary. Mr. MWn«d‘h&.qﬂdl&lum«cmcuu_‘mZ
if there was anything worthwhile and 1 commented it might be well to do this if REET
18 ‘can be done with security and without anyone knowing about it except the Warden - T 3} .E
“mtmﬂﬂmbhov.bouuwﬁinculdhdmuhﬁemmwnwd‘,

be all right. Mr. Belmont stated we could got a look at this material before the
Wardea turnsd it over to the Marshal and if it was possible to de this without any
breech of security it would be done, : , L .

Ly

Directoy .
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™" JULIUS ROSENBERO, ET AL

SYNOPsIS oS 2T RTINY informant has
... Was a member.,
of the YCL of NYC.

morning JULIUS® wife,
to the apartment of a
in same Knickerbocker Village.
that DAVE ENGEL, aka ENGELSON, h
in YCL, NYC,
. ENGELSON and his wife, MARY,
16 Monroe Street, NYC.
Monroce Street.
Party affiliations for ENGELSON.
tacted by FBI agents,

ETHEL, remgved the §$

currently reside

4 advised that on® Di
the organizer of the Communist Party elub of whic
ROSENBERG advised informant he was

They moved here on 1/1
Investigation disclosed numerous Communist
DAVID ENGELSON,
declined to submit to an interview.

e L

Eﬁdﬁis was

a member

Informant stated ROSENBERG claimed to . .
_-have had $7,000 in cash and & Leics camera in his

~* when he was firat questioned by FBI on 6/16/50.

Following

7,000 and camera
Communist Party member who also. livead
DAVE GREENGLASS has advised
ad at one time been leader.
and was acquainted with JULIUS ROSEN3ERG.

Apartment
from 36

when con-

h ROSENBERG

dpartment

DAVID
Jﬁ-hr '

T

ALFRED PUHN, self-employed as a photographer,

Street, was inte

158 East L7th

sides at 4O Monr
camera

purchased in January,

rviewed by Bureau agents.
oe Street. PUHN advised
1950, from

He advised he re-

he owns a Leica -

Willoughby's CGamera

Storeg NYC. He denied any acquaintanceship with JULIUS or
- ETHED~ROSENBERG. Information concerning DAVID ENGELSON's
finaqqial background set out, - _ . i
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I INVESIIGAIION 10 ILEN.IFY INDIVIDUAL WHO RECEIV.D
ROSENBERG'S LEICA CAMERA ANL $7,000. _

A. Basis

- Confidential Informant Ta-1, of unknown reliability,
aavised on Jamary 3, 1951, that he had from time to time talked
with JULIUS ROSENBERG and had becoms quite friaendly with him,
Informant said that ROSENBzRG advised that he had joined the:

Young Communist League when he was fourteen years of age, and

that he was Secretary of the Young Communist League at the

College of the City of New York in\1936. T.e informant aavised )
that ROSENBERG stated that one LAVENGNGELS was the organizer of /. 7]
the Communist Party club of which HOSYNBLRG was a members .

N

ROSENBERG further advised the informent that he
had joined the Young Communist League on nssex Street ( Lower

‘Bast Siae Section) New York 2, New York.

On March 19, 1951, the informant stated that
ROSENBERG claimed to have had $7,000. in cash.-ana a Leica camera
in his apartment at the time he was first questioned by FBI
agents (June 16, 1950). It is noted that ROSENBERG at that
time refused to gilve a consent of searche The next mopning,
according to ROSENBERG'sS statement to informant, wIHELYROSENBuRG
removed the $7,000. and the Leica camera in a brown paper shoppliig
bag from the spartment and brought them to the apartment of a
Communist Party member who also lived in Knickerbocker Villagse
(10-40 Monroe Street, New York 2, New York)s According to the
informant, this individual is not aware of the contents of the
brown paper shopping bag and 1s merely safeguarding it for the
ROSENBERGs until they return to claim it, :

ROSENBERG further advised the informant that he
refused to give the agents consent to search, ana that evening,
upon his return to the apartment, he took the $7,000s and the
Leica camera and gave them to his wife, nTHEL. ROSENBERG con-
fided that he had the $7,000, hidden in his son's victrola or
record box, whiéh was lecated on the floor in the child's den.

On April 11, 1951, the infomrnant furthe avised 1
that ROSE BERG had c-~nfided that his attorney, EMMANUSLABLOCH, , . .
also knows about the Lslca camera and ths $7,000. Inf nt Feae ‘

S'.;
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advised that he is not positive whether BLOCH knows where these
items are secreted.

NY 65-15348

‘ On June 1, 1951, informant advised that he had ques-
tioned ROSENBERG as to whether ROSENBERG'S Leica camera and the
$7,000., had ever been located. Informant stated that he was
sure the people with whom the camera and the money were left
woere staunch friends of ROSENBERG and that their common associa-
tion ®uld bs tracede /

Informant reiterated that these people had children )
ana they 1lived in Knickerbocker Village; that they had considered
moving but that whether or not they had is not known to him, The
informant further aavised that ROSENBERG must have known thess
people a long time because he trusted them implicitlye The
informant suggested that they were school acquaintances or
possibly relatives. He further stated that these people had
contributed money toward ROSENBERG's aefenss.

, On June 22, 1951, informant further aavised that he
had learned from ROSENBERG he originally bought a Leica camsra
with all the copying attachments for about {500« from
Willoughby'!s. ROSENBERG paid cash for this camera and usea a
different name when he purchased it, He made this purchase
between 1946-1948. ‘

ROSENBERG confiaed to the informent that in Juns 1950,
ETHEL ROSENBERG took this camera to a family who lived in anothsr
builaing in Knickerbocker Village for safekseping. At tanis tiwuo,
the informant stated that this famlly, according to infommation
he received from ROSENBERG, had a couple of chilaren ana that
the husband was thinking of buying his own homee The husband was
a member of the American Labor Party 1in that section.

RCyl Db Deae

During the search of JULIUS ROSENBaRG's resiaence at
10 Monroe Street, incidental to his arregt on July 17, 1950,
the following business card was located: X'Enzelson's Precisiop

éﬁ%&;%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ&; 342 Madison AVenue, New York,New York, Vanderbilt
- ° WN s o TS, i a2 v g i

On August 1, 1950, Mr. SAMUE anLbON, 1750 cast 1724
Street, Bronx, NiE;Xg;g, aavised SA LAW CE D. TaLBOr that he -

SE}I
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organized and operated the above- namad corporation from Fgbruary
8, 1947 to May 18, 1947, at which time ho liquidatea his company._
He advised that all records pertinent to this company have bcen
destroyed and he also aavised that he was unable to recall having
done any business with ROSENBERG or his companies.

Board of Election records for Manhattan reflectaed
that one SAMMNGZLSON of 128 Bpoome Street, enrolled unaer the 4
Communist Party\ emblem in New York Cyty during the 1936 election——_
regis tration. |

Bs I.vestigation re Possible Suspect, LAVID ENGELSON

le Interview of DAVID ARREENGLASS

1,5 pf) oem—e—— i e o=
v YAl . !

v . P

(e <3N fa K RERE

, f
On January 30, 1953, SA :E;JAMLb WOOD of the Philauelphia
O0ffice interviewed LAVID GREENGLASS, who is currently serving a
fifteen-year sentence in the United States Penitontiary at N B
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, for conspiracy to commit ospionageo %

against the United States.

In response to questions concerning his knowlsdge of
any "Communist union official" who may have lived &t one time on
Sheriff Street, New York City, inasmuch as GREENGLASS' parents

lived on that street in Y ew York City, he said he had boen
acquainted with one. RAVEXWNGEL orA=NGoLSON, whom he bellsved

-,
32

lived on Sheriff Street rijqt after rla War II, It is his \,;,w;—
rscollection that this person had a brovther named SAMUnL, who )
llved in Knickerbocker Villauge. ——— )(J«;‘.

GREENGLASS sald that from his dcquglnt&nce with DAVE
ENGEL or ENGELSON, he knows that the latter fought in the Spanish
Civil War and also that he was a member of the Communist Party.
He could not recall whethe r nhe receivea the latter informatiore
airectly from ENGEL or ENGsLSON or whether he had bsen told this :
by JULIUS ROSENBERG, but he haa been known to JULIUS ROSENBLRG.
He also sald that ENGEL or ENGELSON had besn a leaaer in the
Young Communist League at one time in New York Citye

DAVID GREENGLASS advissea that it is his recollection
that when he, DAVID GRRENG »yAnd JULIUS ROSENBERG were in
business together, SA! GEL ORAENGEZLSON haa approggched thoem ‘ de 1,

-y -
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to ‘make some type of expansion band for wris 3 ai; but they
had not taken the jobs GREENGLASS also said that he bealieves
DAVE ENGEL or ENGELSQN was active in this regard. GREENGLASS
udvised that DAVE ENGEL or ENGELSON is approximately forty
yoears of age.

—

2. Interview with RUTH GREENGLASS

. On February 11, 1953, RUl%xﬁgEENGLAbS, wifo of DAVID
GREENGLASS, who was also a self-admitted former Soviet espionage
agent, advised SA JOHN A. HARRINGTON thet the name of DAVID A
ENGELSON, with alias: Dave Engels, and his wife, MARY, are
unknown to har. . ‘

3. Interview with BERNARD GREENGL&SS

On February 11, 1953, BmRNA&ﬁxéﬁnENGLASS,.brother of
DAVID GREENGLASS, aavised SA JOHN A. YARRINGTON that he does not
know eit DAVID ENGELSON, with alias: Dave Engels, or his
wife, MA?&X : :

;.
e e

Y :
lie« Interview with MARXQQiTCHER
r ‘
'On February 17, 1953, MAX\ELIYCHER, 164-18 72«

Avsnue, Flushing, Long Island, Ngu.York, auvised Si4 VINCENT J.
CAHILL that he had no knowledge concerning ANGELSON,. .

Se Interview with ELIZAB.TH 1. BiNiLzY

On Fobruary 28, 1953, ELIZABs1H .ERRILL BiNYLEY, a —
self-confessed former Soviet espionage agent, aavised Sa L&ST
O, GALLAHER that she 1is not familier with either DaVID or Ma

6. BacKground I[nvestigation

On February 9, 1953, Mrs, LUOILL3: RAIth of the
Knickerbocker Village Renting Office, aQV1§ed SA ROB=RT F. ROYAL
that DAVID ENGELSON and his wife, MARY, currently resiae in
apartment Ja-l, 16 Monroe Strest, (a part of 10 Monroe Street). _
Mrs. RAINES advised that as of July 1951, SNGELSON had two sons, '
RICHARD, age ten, ana STEPH®N, age six

N,

-5 -
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‘'he ENGELSONs moved to Knickerbocker Village on Januury
1, 1942 and resided in aApartment ULI-3, 36 Monroe Street, from
January 1, 1942 until October 1943. Tho sNGLLSONsS gave 23 §
previous address, 62 Sheriff Street, and 1ndlcated thut they haa
resided there for two years or more.

It will be noted that 62 Sheriff Street 1s the next-.
door apartment bullaing to the building in which DaAVID .
GREENGLASS! parents xeslded, 6l Sheriff Streat.

Mrs. TESSI .ENGLASS, LAVID'S mother, currently - A/
resides at Sheriff S \roct and DAVILU GREENGLASS formerly e

‘resided at this address. .

. The records of the Marriage License Bureau, according
to Mr. H. WARREN HUBBARD, City Clerk, New York Count
City, reflect the marriage of DAVID ENGELSON to MARYASAZON. o1
Februaffzg&\:?38. ENGELS father and mother scte
as RUBIN GELSON and ANNA HUUM&N, both of whom were ‘born i
Peland, And™ARY SAZON's parents were listed us HYMAN and MOL

AYipNSAZON, both born in Rusgia. DAVIL ENG:LSON was born on s, ptember
1909 at New Rochelle, New_Yorl. ?

T Communist Affiliations

On page 3, column 3, of the "Pace Setter", Volume 1,
No. 6, dated December 1936, thers appeared an article antitled,
"chiting Competition for Ashford Plaque Is Over; Ssction 8,
the Winner," by B&ERTHA MEDINZ, Stata Membership Director. The
following appeared:

",eeSpacial honorary mention must be given to Section .
22 which lost to Section 8 by ono polnt. Out of a quota of 300,

they recruited 213 young m;:aigi\women into the leaguse. #o wish ;;y;w

to congratulate Comradae DaViAQNGELS and the ontire sectlon for
]

the splendid actlvity cond

The masthead for the "Pace Setter" inuicates that this
organ was published monthly by the State Committes of the Young
Communist Lsague, 50 East 13th Street, New 3]
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The Young Communist League has been cited by the attorney
General as an organization whilcn falls within the purview of _
gExecutive Order 9835. .

Ths records of the Bureau of Special Services ana
Investigntion of the New York C4ty Police Lepartment, as checked :
by SA JOHN SULLIVAN on Lecember 15, 1952, revealed that page 192 ;
192 of an Independent Nominating Petition for EZARL BROWLER dsated ‘
January 20, 1940, was witnessed by DAVIL ENGELSON, 62 Sheriff
Strest, New Yorke ENGLELSON indicated on tae petition that he
had last reglistersd to vote from 62 Sheriff Street in 1939

Further, these recorus reflected that ENGELSON, whils 4
residing at 62 Speriff Street, signed Communist Party Nominoting P
Petitions for BRODSKY ana 4 MER-S4NLIAGO on Septe.siber 7, 1941,
Again, on august 16, 1942, while residing at }O Monroe Streot,
New York City, he signed a Communist Party Nominating Patition
for AMTER, and in 1945, while residing at 10 ifonroe Street, Naw
York City, he signod & Communist Party Nominating Petition for
BENJAMIN J« DAVIS, Jre. = -

i%ﬁ@wr'f"
i . ’.ﬁ“ ﬁa)‘?‘:& - LH“.{ Ky

,_.. ,,

3
.-is

' ROBERT AKRLADNICK aavised Si GEQ0RGE J. 31ARR during 1940
that LAVE ENGELY was a political commissar in Spain &£nd was then 4QQZL—
reported to be head of the National Guard activities of the Young
Communist League. .

The records of the Board of Elections, Now York City, .
reflected that DAVE ENGELSON was named 28 a canaiuate for the &
assembly on the Inuependent Nominating Petition of the Communist
Party for the Fourth Assembly District, Necw York County, New
Yok« This petition was filed with the Board of HElections on
October 11, 1940s The signatures of DAVID and MaRY ENGZLSON
to this petition appesared on page 293 of the volume containing
the pe tition.

4lso, information appears in the Board of Zlections
files to the effect that LAVZ ENGELSON, 806 East Ninth Street,
Mannattan, enrolled with the Communist Party in 1936. It is
noted that this is a former aadress for ENGELSON.

. The "Daily Worker," an East Coast Cosmunist daily news-
paper, issuc of January 6, 1939, recfers to =ZNGELS or ENGELSON &~

Vice Proesident of the New York County YoungWeaguc.d

-7 =
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) The 1938 Yearbook of the New York State Youns Communist
Leagus lists DAVE ENGELS as a membar of the mxecutive Council,
New York City, ' ' )

In the "Daily Worker" issue for November 29, 1940, o
page 5, column 1, an article concerning aid furnished %o the R
Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade by the New York Post of i
the Veterans of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade mentions LAVE ENGELS :
as having been assisted in starting a launary with another
individual, A -

. s .
t‘
.. L) "., .
Py {’l’L"" 1 1“ ‘ .l

The Veterans of the 4Lbraham Lincoln B, igaae has beon :
cited by the Attornsy General &s a Communist organization coming B
within the purview of Exscutive Order 9835, |

b

Al ik

Confidential Informant T42, of known rellabilivty, g
advised on May 1, 1942, that LAVE ENGELSON, whose party name 1is
DLVE ENGELS, was Communist Party leader on the East Side of New
York Cyty and former section organizer. He was also luentified
as a veteran of the Spanish Civil War who fought with the Inter-
national B,lgade for Loyalists, S

' Confidential Informant T43, of known reliability, on
February 20, 1943, iaentifled DAVE ENGELS as the head of the
Fourth Assembly Distriet Communist Club. _

Confidential Informant Tilj, of known reliability,
aavised on July 30, 1943, that the name of LaVdi ENGELS, LO Monros
Strset, Olgin Club, Fourth Assembly Dystrict, appears on & list
of New York County Campaign Committee Managers. -

In the "Daily Worker" issue of Lecember L, 1945, it
is reported that DAVE LNGiLS was arrested on Lecember 3, 1945,
by the New York City Police vepartment at the "Hands Off China
Rally," which had been urganized by the Vetorans of the MOISE
OLGIN Club of the Communist Party.,

to Confiaential Informant Tia of known

® 7 oy

reliabilit
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S roliubility, —
Wisksk, Regional virector

Confidential informant Tibé
aavised on March 20, 1948, that EVELYN
of the Lower East Side Rygion, Now Yoyk\County, Communist Purty,
stated thet she was arrarging speakers iIQr smergency open-alce
meotings on the Lower East Siae on the Palestine qestion.
WIENER mentioned that she was going to ask DAVE ZNGELo> to be
one of the speakers. ’ : ‘

' On November 8, 1948, Confidential Inform:ant TAT7, of
known reliability, advisea thsat he was present at a meeting A
between DOROTHYXFAULKN£R and MILIO§X¥%LFF, National Commander . ‘..
of - the Veteran the Abraham Lindoly B,.igades Aaccordaing to

the informant, WOLFF instructed that Mrs. F4ULKNsR shoula contact ~
LAVID zNGELSON, telephone Nos UL S-4135, among others, to ascertain

if they will attend the October 10, 1948 meeting at the Joint
ianti~Fascist Ryfugee Committse olfficesto discuss the anti-FRaNCO
campaign to bs sponsored by the Joint inti-Fascist i, fugee
Committeec. WOLFF mentioned to Mrs. FAULKNzR that this was to be

a meeting of the Veterans of the ibraham Lincoln Bnigade.

_ The Joint ianti-Fascist Rsfugee Commnittes has been
declared by the Attorney General to come within the purview of
Executive Order 9835.
On april 11, 1950, Confiuoential Informant Ta8, of kn.wn
raeliability,

The Internutional Workers Order has bsen cited by the
Attorney Ggneral as a Communist org:snlzation falling within the
purview of Executive Order 9835. :
b} (7) D)

ilit
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On april 2, 1953, Confidential Informant TAll, of
known reli:bility, advised that DAVID ENGiLSON, 10 Monroe
Street, New York 2, New York, hea received mail that aats from
tae Veteransof the Abrahem Lincoln Bpigzde, 23 West 26ta Streat,
New York 10, New Yorke. It is notsa that 10 WMonros Street is an _
over-all number for the apartment unit in which ENGLLSON resides.

~ On June
reliabilit

. ‘ ) (7) (D) ;
The records of the Bureau of Specisl Ssrvices nand i
Investigation have reflactad the name of MARY LNGRLSON, 62
Sheriff Street, Now York, New York, as cppsaring as an "glector
of Presiuent a2nd Viyce Presiaent," 12th Congrcssional uistrict,
on a Communist Party Independent Nominating Pe¢tition for the
November 5, 1940 electione MARY sNGELSON selectod the Communist
Party as the name of the indepenuent body muking the nominations
and the spade and hoe as the emblem of such body.

On February 20, 1953, SE 4MBROSE W. CONRQOY ascertained
through a check of the records for the Board of glsctions,
Mannattan, that DAVID ana MARY ENGELSON rsgistercd with the -
American Labor Party for the ysars 1948, 1949, 1950 ana le

5
(5]
25
<
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It had previousiy been-aécertained‘that DAVIL ENGELSOd

registered for the tmerican Labor

1947
The

Party for the years 1946 and

fguide.to Subversive Organizations and publications,"
dated March 3, 1951, prepared and

released by the Cormittee on

Un-hAmerican Activitles, United Ssates House of Rgpresentatives,

washington, Le Ce, contains the
Labor Party:

" merican Labor Party

"1, 1'For years,
greatest efforts to capturse
throughout New York Statee
Manhattan and Brooklyn sections
but outside of New
controle!
March 29, 19Lk, page 78.)

the

T,ey

following concerning the American

the gommunists have put forth the

entire hAmerican Labor Party
succeeded in capturing the
of the Amsrican Labor Party,

York City they have been unable to win.
(Special Committee on_Un-Amarican Letivities; Report,

"2, among 'organizations that® arc victims of Communist

domination,!
Report, 1948, pages 40 ana:hl)"
8. Criminal Record

. The records of the FBIL
that DAVID ENGELSON,
New York City Pollce pepartment

(Ccalifornia committee on Un-hAmsrican Letivities,

wentification pivision reflsct
was arrestea by the )
on Lecembor 3, 1945. It is

1

noted that informat ion concerning this arrcst hns been previously*

set forth in this report.

on iygust 25, 1952, ENGELSON was aprrested by the United

States Secrat Service for violation of T.tle 18 1001 ana Title
12, Section 95 -a)3~wnifBd states Code, and under Executive
Order 6260 for illegal acquisition &ﬁﬂ§ﬁ

 to a Government
$20,000+ bALiI, which was reduced 6n aygust 26,

and fraudulent statements
He was held in

19527 to $155000.

on S ptember 2L 1952,
November T, l§52, he changeag

ggmhﬁgag;aagﬁﬁ”guiity.

olairng of gold; false
agoncy-~-three counts.,

A

ENGELSON pled not guilty and on.:.

On Lecember 1k, ~

- 12 -
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1952, imposition of sentence was suspended on Counts ‘k Hnra 23
and he was placed on probation for two years, subject to the
standing order 8f the court. He,was finad $1,000. on Count 3 .-
to be paid during the period of Pprobatloin’e:

9+ _Interviews of DAVID and MaRY ENGELISON Lpc sl

On March 2, 1953, DLAVID ENGRLSON waa contaoted on the
street at 113135 ae.me by Sis JOHN G. WILLIS and ROBZRT F. ROY.L.
He was invited to the New York Office, anu an attcmpt was made
to interview ENGELSON concerning instant matter thereafter.
ENGZLSON readily consented to accompany interviewing agents to
the New York Office and upon arrival, he stated that prior to
answering any of the questions concerning this matter he would
like to confer with hls attorney ana recontact the New York
0ffice on March 6, 1953. : A

- On March 6, 1953, ENGELSON was recontacted and aavised |

that he had nothing to say to the FBI, had not consulted an A
» attorney, had no immediate plans to do so, 2na that his final L

decision was to "say nothing".
v Simultaneously with the DAVID ENGiLSON interview on
March 2, 1953, his wife, MARY ENGELSON, was intsrvicwed &t
* _ENGELSON's business, which is known as the Goose Nsck Chain
ana the Snap Band Company, 9 Ferry Street, New York 7, .iew York,
by Shs JOHN A. HARRINGTON und VINCENY J. CAHILL.
e

Mrs. ENGELSON saia she was acgyuainted with JULIUS and :
ZTHEL ROSENBERG and identified photographs of both. She said ' 2
that she knew them as neighbors but aavissa she and her husband
were not intimate or close friends of the ROSENBEZRGse. She said
that she becams acquainteca with ETHEL ROSENBzRG through meeting
her at the playground in Knickerbocker Villazge, where she and
pTHEL took their children.

Mrse. ENGELSON said that she always felt that the
{OSENBERGS were poor because of their manner of dress, ond as &
result, she gave EIHEL ROSENBERG a box of discarded clothing
which her children had outgrown. .Jurther, she aavissd that
ETHEL ROSENBERG picked thess clotnes up at the ENGLLSON apartment. .
She stated that this was the only time ETHEL ROSENB&RG had cver
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l. Background Invsstigation /;‘
: L
The records of Knickerbocksr Villsge Housing Project, —
Monroe Street, New York City, reflcct that ALFR&ngoRndAM
UHN currently msides in this housing projsct t”EO Monroe Street,
ork City, Apartment F-11l, with his wife, HseLsN,

NY 65-15348 W

been in the ENGELSON apartment, and she dia not recall whon this_
occurred but said that ETHEL had her.younger son in the

carriage at the time ana brought him with her, lsaving the
carriage outside. :

Mrse. ENGELSON further advised that neither she nor
her husband had ever been in the ROSENBERG apartment and said
absolutely that neither of the ROSENBERGs haa ever left a
package at the ENGELSON apartment for safekeeping. She said
she never received anything from the ROSENBERGS to holds. She- -
stated she was sure that hsr husband never received anything T
from JULIUS to hold, although he was also acquainted with the

ROSENBERGS ?3
10+ Appearance Bsfore the Federal Grand Jury, REI
Southsrn District of New York t o

as witnesses before™the Fsderal frana Jury, uthyrnjvjv,dffti,
of New York, according to im {67 received by Sa RICHARD e
MINTHAN from Asslstant United S,ates 4ttorne alMJ ' AP

lct of Now York.

on March 11, 1953, Dnv;ggam MARE N;:ELSON LRERLT,.

It should also be noted that on March 2, 1953, DAVIDY
ENGELSON appeared as a witness before another Fedy dl Grandg —¥
Jury, Southerrd®uistrict of NeW York, in conne ¢ £ TEH% W { tPR S I o
ing which concerned gold smuggling, accordghg wo if or'mation
furnished to S4 MINIHAN by assistant Unilted States At ofﬂ%?*“‘
LOUIS A+ KAPLANgs | !

C. Investigation re Possible Syspect, ALFREJAPUHN

their
child, LaURI. Their residence began on Octoburd [

i

_1}_1_-
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The Knickerbocker Village Housing Project records
further reflect that PUHN 1is presently self-employed as a
photographer with his studio located at 158 East 47th Street,
New York Clty. T

2. _Communist Party and Front Activities

Confidential Informant TAl3, of unknown reliability,
who was acquainted with PUHN from 1942 to 1949, advised that
PUHN tried many times to induce this informant to become a
reader of the "Daily Worker" and also on one occasion tried to
influence this informant to buy a book on Communism written by
KARL MARX. TAl3advised that during the period he was friendly
with PUHN, PUHN during the first part of that acquaintance "was
always propagandi zing me in favor of Communism."

TAl3 also advised ‘that PUHN introduegd him, during
the period of their acquagintance, to one CARTERYNINTER, another
individual who immediately attempted to influefceNqim with
Communist ideas. TAl3 stated that PUHN told him duhing the period
of their acquaintance that he, PUHN, had been a teacher of
photography at the Jefferson School of Social bcience for a tlme.
The informant fixed this time around 1947.

TAl3 further advised that PUHN and his wife, HELEN
PUHN, were admirers of former Congressman MARCANTONIO and that
PUHN's wife engaged in door- to-door canvassing for MARCANTOKNI1O
in the 1948 election campaign with the full approval ofPUHN.

Confidential Informant TAll, of known relﬂability,
advised CARTE: WINTE: was a member of the Sacco Vanzetti Club,

Communist Party, in 1944,
Vi;;xkﬁagAPTONIO is the former American Labor Party

Congressman from New York.

i —— .
Nrs. SHELWERMOTT 14O Monroe Street, New York Clty,
(Knickerbocker Village\W&a téighbor of the PUHNs, furnished a

signed statement to SA JOHN W. SCANNELL on February 15, 1951, o
setting forth the following reasons why she believed PUHN to be :,JJ"”
a poor security risk:
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l. P s friendship with HILDZ)%EQ&HARDT and JOSEPH

%_ OLOMON and AL ILLS, tenants of Knickerbocker Village, all
oR whom Mrs. McDER belleves are Communist sympathizers. :

2. PUHN's alluding to friendshlp with HARRP'RRIDGES, —
the Labor Union.official.

Mrs. McDERMOTT advised she tecame acquainted with PUHN
in the spring of 1949. :

The records of the Bureau of Special Services and
Investigation, New York City Police Department, reflect that
HILDA BERNHARDT, 4O Monroe Street, New York City, solicited
signatures for a Communist Party Nominating Petit ion dated
August - September 1949, for BENJAMIN DaVl1S, Cormunist Party
candidate for City Councilman in Manhattan.

Confidential Informagnt TAlS, of kndwn reliability, who~”

An order was entered in the Unit ed States District Court_
at San Francisco, Cclifornia, on June 16, 1950, revoking the
citizenship of HARRY BRIDGES.

The "New York Times" of June 17, 1950, states, in an
article o. this revo-ation, that BRIDGES was."recently found

- ]_6 -
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“guilty of fraud and perjury in obtainiag United States citizen-
ship bX swearing he had never veen a member of the Communist -
Party.

confidential informant TAl6, of known reliability,

The Communist Political Asgoclation has been declared * t,!7ﬁ§
by the Attorney General to be wi hin the purv1egaoT"Executiyg;#f : T
Order 9835 4

Mrs. MADALYN F/%AHANY, 201 West 80th Street, New  _
"York City, who worked with PUHN at the National Maritime Union,
346 West 17th Street, New York City, furnished a signed state-
ment to 3A JOHN W. SCANNELL on Hebruary 26, 1951, setting forth g
that she was acquainted with UHN frowm aspproximately 1943 to }
1946 when PUHN was employed as a photographer for "The Pilot," foeo
the lational Maritime Union paper. Mrs. MAHANY stated that she R
believed PUHN was a Communist during that period for the follow- -
ing reasons:

1. Conversations with PUHN in which he adhered strictly
to the Communist Party line as proclaimed at that time.

P

2, PUHN had an appointed position with the Natlonal
Maritime Union and at that time Mrs. MAHANY belicved no one but
a Communist Party member could have an appointed position 1
because the National Maritime Union was controlled and dominated
by the Communist Party.

3., PUHN often *cld sars., MAHAWY of his atteuding social
gatherings being run by the Communist .Party and even invited Mrs.e
MAHANY to attena some of itheme

Confide..tial Informant TAl7, of known reliability,
advised in early 1951 that he believed PUHN was a mecmber of the
waterfront Section of the Communist Party duriag the period
PUHN was employed by "The Pilot". TAl7 further advised that
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PUHN's position with the Natioaal siaritime Union was appointed

aad during the period PUHN was with the National Maritime Union

it was at least .ecessary to be a Communist sympathizer in order —
to have an appointed position, Tal7 also advised PUHN was fired
from his position with the National Maritime Union in 1946 when
the National Maritime Union began its drive to clean out '
Communism from the Union,

Confident ial Informant T4l8, of known reliability,
advised he was acquainted wi h PUHN while PUHN was employed as
a photographer for "The Pilot™. TA4l8 advised that because PUHN
had an appointment to the staff of "The Pilot" he considered
PUHN sympathetic to the Communist Party., TAl3 advised PUHN lost
his position with "The Pilot" when the Communist Party began to
lose control of the National Maritime Union in 1946. TAlg
stated that from conversations he had with PUHN when PUHN was
employed by the National Maritime Union this informant always
had the impression that PUHN was a Communist Party member.

Confidential Informant TAl9, of knowa relisbi

BENJAMIN DAVIS wes one or the Nation-l1 Committee Memhers
of the Cormunlst Party, US4, who was coavicted of violation of the
Smith Act in the United States District Court, Southern District,
New York City, in 19L9. '

- 18 - W
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-~ HARRY GOLD, self-confessed Soviet esplonage agent,
identified PAVEL IVANOV1CH FEDOSIMOV as a Soviet espilonage agent
about 1946, '

. Confident 1al Informant Ta2l, of known reliability,
adv ised PUHN received $25. from the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee
Committee in June 1945 for some reason unknown to this informant.

The records of the Board of Elections, Kings County,
Brooklyn, Mew York, reflect the following registrationsof ALFRED
PUHAN and HELEN PUHN of 3051 Ocean Avenue, Erooklyn, New York:

Year Nome - affiliation
1936 LLFRED PUHN One of the major political parties.
1937 ALFRED PUHN american Lacor farty

HELEN PUHN american Labor Party

There was no further ini'ormation concerning these
individuals,

The records of the Board of sflections, New York County,
New York City, coatained the followiang registrationss ‘

1940 ALFRED PUHN American Labor rarty
) HELEN PUHi imsrican Labtor Party
1941 No record. ‘
1942 LLFRED PUHN amsrican Labor Party
HELEN PUHN american bLabor Party
1943 ALFRED PUHN Oné of the major political parties.
HELEN PUHN . One of the major political parties.
1944-1946 ALLFRED PUHN 4imerican Labor Party
HELEN PUHN american Labor Party

- 19 - sn-' d“ ! l
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Year Name Affiliation - -
— — T . [, TERN
1947 ~LFRED PUHN one of the major political partic .- R

. HELEN PUHN ismerican Labor Party: vonE
1948 LLFRED PUHN One of the major politicsel parties.

: HELEN PUHN imerican Labor Party

1949 ALFRED PUHN 016 of the major political parties. -

- HELEN PUHN americzn Labor Party
1950 ALPRED PUHN One of the major political parties.

Miss HELEN ROBERTS, Personnel Clerk, Office of the
Secretary of lYiar, Reorientation Branch, 131 Conter Street,
New York City, advised that the persomnel file of 4LLFRED PUHN
reflects a Persqnal History statement exscuted by PUHN on which
he lists a JULI: ACH, 911 Park Avenue, sew York City, as a
reference.

., E
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3. Interview of ALJRED ABRAHAM PUHN

on april 7, 1953, ALLFRED PUHN was interviewed by Sis 4
ROBERT F. ROY.L and THOMAS E. McQULENEY, Jr. FUHN odvised that ;
he is self-employed in a photography business, operating from a
second-floor loft located at 158 East L7th Street, uew York City.
PUHN stated that he resides at 4O Monroe Street, New York Clty,
with his wife, HELEN, and a four-ycar old daughter, LAURI AUN ..

PUHN..advised thzt hc purchased his photography business
from one EDW:.3:DYRLALKEMAN, who at present has a photography busi- 4/ -
ness at 52 Wes¥ 5Tth Street, New York City. PUHN stated that S
BLAKEMAN was formerly located at 158 East L7th Street, and that
on August 18, 1950, he purchased from BLAKEMAN this business for
450, PUHN produced a bill of sale evidencing this transactlion,

-~ g
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PUHN also produced a letter from the Powers degulator Company,

231 East l6th Street, New York City, who were the former owners -—
of 156 East L7th Street, New York City, dated august 18, 1950,
confirming his rental of the premises at $50. per month. .PUHN
advised that he currently pays $57.50 .to the preseat owner of

158 East 47th Street, the rental agency which is located a2t 110
West LOth Street, New York Cit y.

PUHN e¢stimated that he now owns approximately 35,000,
(book value) worth of photography equipme:.t which he has been
accumulating since the late 1930's, _PUHN advised that some of
his present equipment was purchased upon or after he assumed
tenancy at 153 East 47th Street, New York City.. Prior to this
tenancy, PUHN advised, he purchased a Lelca camera from . T

Nuilloughby's Camera Store, iNew York City, prior to a job trip .
t o apTiT hls returmrhe—took back this camera to
W1lloughby's due to the fact that it did not function properly.
PUHN advised that he paid a rental for the time the Leica camera
was in his possession and that the difference between the purchase

price and the amount of the rental was rc¢funded to him.

It is to be noted that the records of Willoughby's
Camerg Store, New Zork City, huve reflected thgt AL¥RED PUHN of
L0 Monroe Street, Haw York Clty, bought a Leics gamera, serial

NoO. 402‘158.’ on uc;‘lu.ll'y 12, 19500 . < T T
In establishing the date of his trlp to Florida, PUHN

produced a bill of sale from the Park Motor sScles, incorporated,
188} Broadway, Yew York City, dated January 9, 1950, for the
purchase of a 1950 Mercury automobile., The above bill of sale
reflected that PUHN turned in a Plymouth automobile for F475. ,
which was allowed from the purchase price of $2,405. for the new
1950 Mercury. The above bill of sale reflected that the 1950
Mercury was paid for in cash. PUHN advised that after the
purchase of the above automobile, both he and his wife. left on a
business trip to Florida.

PUHN stated that after his return from Florida, which -
was a perlod of about three or four months, he purchasecd another
Leica¥gamera from Olden Camera and Lens Cowmpany, 1265 Brozdway,
-NéWw YorkK6ity. PUHN exhibited this camra, which had serial

( No. 231169, and explained that he pa.d about $1.J. in cash and
s e .
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traded in a Rolleiflex camera for his Leica é¢ameras PUHN also
exhibited a range finder, serial Nos 10627, which he uses in
connection with his Leica camera, '

. PUHN explained that the funds for the Lelca camera,
the new automobile, the photography equipment and the purchase
of the photography business was pald for i.i cashs PUHN advised
that he and his wife cashed in savings boands which they had been
accumulating through the 1935-1950 period, which he estimated
were worth between $5,000. and $6,000, PUHN explained that he
still has a few of the savings bonds mentloned above.

PUHN advised that prior to iugust 18, 1950, from
approximately 1946 to 1950, he operated a free-laice photography
business from his residence at 40 Monroe Street, New York City,
(Knickerbock r Village). PUHN stated that he was unable to
recall anyone ever leaving a Leica camera and a sum of money in
his possession. PUHN denied being acquainted with JULIUS or
ETHEL ROSENBERG.

suburban house on several occasions. However, he di
e ver actuall

stated, however, )

1947 he was doing free-lance wo as a photographer and had done
some writing of action copy for photographs for various magazines
such as "The Camera" and could possibly have been unknowingly

in touch with FEDOSIMOV, '

PUHN denied that he is now or ever has been a member
of the Communist Party. PUHN explained that on one occasion
he went to a meeting of the mast Side sectioa of the Cosmunist
Party in New York, which meeting was located on East broadway,
New York City, and that he had on several occasions been
approached by unnamed individuals to join the Communist rarty.
PUHN advised that through his photography business, he had
covered Communist rarty mass meetings and gatherings, and that
many photographs taden by him had appeared in the "Daily. worker."

1
3
;
H
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;
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PUHN recalled that on one occasioa he did a job for possibly the

Chelsea Section of the Communist Party, whose headiuaruers we re

- 22 -
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located on Eighth avenue and West 17th Street in New York Citys:
PUHN produced two photographs, one showing the library aad the

other a clubroom of the Communist Party wmeeting place at Eighth o
avenue ard West 17th Street, New York Citys’ L

PUHN also advised that he lectured on labor photography
02 one occasion at the Jefferson School of Social Scisnce in ‘
response to a request by some woman, name unrccalled. PUHN placed ;5
this time somewhere between 1945 and 1947. PUHN explained further :
that while employed by "The Pilot" as staff photographer from
1942 to 1946, he became known as a "labor photographer."

4y \:l"? 5P

The Jefferson School of Social Science has been cited
by the .attorney General as coming within the purview of Executive
Order 9835. '

Lhe Financial Investigation

Coafidential Informant TA2 of known reliabilit

Coufide.tial informant TAZ2

The informa&ion furnished by Confidential Informants
TA23 and TAa2lp should not be made avallable except in a proceeding
following the issuance of a subpcena duces tecum.

Mr. GEORGE C. SHAEFER, Willoughby's Camera Store,
Incorporated, 110 west 32d Street, New York City, advised his

-~
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records reflected the subject boupht a used Leiégsgggi;a II1 C

with an F2 summitar lens and an ever-ready cige on Jaruipy 12,
1950, for $249.50. The serial number of the sbove camera was

shown as L2278 end thg serizl number oi the sbove lens was shown
as g208§, Willoughby records. further reflected that PUHN

returned oune used LeicaXsamers IIJ C, serial No, Q022%85 on
March 11, 1950, for whic HN received a refund on $ .87.
Mr. SHAEFER advised that actually fUHN resold the
camera back to Willoughby's but that the aifference between
$249.50- and $190.87 might have been considercd to PUHN to be

like a rental fee paid for the use of the camera from Jamary
12, 1950 until March 11, 1950,

Mr, SHAEFER further aavised thnt the d 1s crepancy in the
serial number of the camera bourht and one recturned was probgbly
an error in their records in that PUHN might have bought a camera
with serial numcer 422¢8 on January 12, 1950 =2:d then wsturucd
the camera a few days later in order to cxchenge it ro ansra

with sgzlg&_agi_ggajjﬁnpecause of a malfunction or other Tailure
of the original camera. Mr., SH:iEFER stated that there was a

possibility that their records didnot reflect the first exchange
of the cameras This is the only explanation Mr, SHAEFER could
give for PUHN buying a Leica csmura with serial Noe. 42278 on
January 12, 1950 and returniag a Leica camera, scrial No, ,02338,
on March 11, 1950,

Mr. WILLIAM OLDEN, Olden's Crmera snd Lens Company,

1265 Broadway, New York City, advised thzt his records did not
reflect PUHN buying a Leica camera from this store. Mr., OLDEN
advised, however, that his records could not be cousidered
foolproof and thot there is a possibility that PUHN did buy a
Lelca camera ia this store, iir. OLDEN explained that if the
model and the type camera supposedly bought by PUHN from this
store were obtained, & more thorough search or his records
might be effected. :
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confidential basis and should not be made public:
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On September 20, 1946, DAVID ENGELSON, 10
Monroe Street, New York City, filed Certificezte Number
21551 at the New York County Clerk's Office, Foley
Square, New York City. This certificate was filed for
the purpose of conducting a business under the name of
Snap Band Company, 6l East Broadwey, New York City.

C. RWCORDS OF THE NEW YORK
COUNTY CLFRK'S OFFICE

on July 13, 1950, ENGELSON filed an-amended
certificete reflecting a change of business address to 9
Ferry Street, New York City.

on March 7, 1950, a Certificate of Incorporsation
was filed et the New York County Clerk's Office for the
ogggn.&k;@hain~ﬂomggn _Inc. At the ti the address g
the corporstion wes in care of }LFREDME}KQﬁNZ, 52 AL
Rroadway, New York City. The Directors until® the first.——
meeting were:
ALFRED L, TANZ
297 ®ast 10th Qtreet
New York City

E'LL%?«KENHEIM ey

549 Riverside Drive

New York City ,;rf’“
. \

NORM;%FREEDI&\N N X

52 Bribadway !

New York City.
BACKGROUND OF SNAP BAND COMPANY

Confidentiel Informent T-3, of known reliability,
advised thaet the Snap Band Compeny, 9 Ferry Strecet, New York
City, had on August 27, 1951,. advised that DAVID TS‘NGF'LSON
was the owner of this company. The informant continued
by stating that tho business originally started at

- 27 =
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119 Livingston Street, Brooklyn, New York, in the year —
1946. Sometime in July, 1950, the c¢ompany moved to its
present location,

DAVID “NGTLSON was described as 37 years of
age, married, native-born. In 1941, he had beon in
a partnership doing business under the name of Four Star(?) ‘
Leundry, L4O4 10th Sgreet, Brooklyn, New York. The ‘
firm was discontinued in the latter part of 19,2.

ik '.,q*; .-

Informetion furnished to T-3 also reflected -
that ENGELSON for three years had been essociated with
the University Laborestories, Varick Strect, New York.
City. T-3 was uneble to furnish the dete of ENGELSON'S
association with this laboratory.

In 1946, ENGRLSON storted the Snap Band
Company at 119 Livingston Strcet, Brooklyn, New York,
He currently appears as President of the Gooseneck
Chain Compeny, Inc., 9 Ferry Street, New York City.

T-3 advised that the Snap Band Company . P
maintains banking relations with the Hellenic Bank and \ -
Trust Compeny, 139 William Street, New York City, and )ﬂ e
with the Lafayette Natlonal Bank, 100 Livingston Street, ! U
Brooklyn, New York. booE
B¢ BACKGROUND OF GOOSENRCK ' i =

CHAIN COMPANY '

Confidential Informant T-3 on September 26,
1952, received informetion that the Gooseneck Chain
Compeny, Inc., 9 Ferry Strect, New York City, was
headed by DAVID WNGWLSON, President, Secretary and.
Treasurer. The only Director of this firm is DAVID
"NG¥LSON, :

According to T-3, the firm waé chertered
under New York State lews on Februery 18, 1950, with

L1la
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an authorized ecapital of 200 shares no per value common
stock. The firm was originally loceted et 119 Livingston
Street, Brooklyn, New York, moving to the preg

location in June, 1950. In June, 1951, DA EPSTEIN,
formerly Secretary and Treasurer, scld his stock interest
to ENGELSON. ENGELSON wes described to T«3 as 37

years of age, married, born in the United States, originally
employed in the laundry line, 1941-1942 principal in

the Four Store (?) Laundry, LO4 10th Stre:t, Lrooklyn,
New York. In 1942-1946, SNGWLSON was employed at

the University Laborstories, Varick Street, New York
City, and in 1946 he established the Snep Bend Company,
119 Livingston Street, Brooklyn, New York, which firm
menufactures li-karet gold watch attachments ang
accessories. These products are described as QGQooscneck
Jewelry known as Cobras and Sneke chains. The chaiuns

are utilized by the costume jewelry manufacturers,

belt menufacturers, trimming manufocturcrs located
throughout the United Stetes. Sales are estimated to

be $4,2,000 yearly. '

4ccording to T-3, there are currently five
employees with the owner active in the menagement. The
premises at 9 Ferry Street occupied by Gecoseneck Chain
Company are located on the top floor of e four-story
building. When ENGWLSON was interviewsd by T-3 on
September 23, 1952, he stated that the cash resources
at that time epproximete . $1,500 cash,rececivables
$3,500, inventory ranges between five and ten thousand
dollers. MNGELSON valued the equipment =s being worth
between five and ten thousand dollars 2nd is entirely
clear of ecncumbrances. FENGELSON continued by staoting
that the indebtedness of tha firm a2t thet time was
confined to accounts payabl: and normal opereting
accruals covered by cesh alonec. ENGRLSON went on to
stete that sales heve averaged 42,000 yeerly.
However, based on current orders on hesnd ané the
sales retio thus fer in 1952, he expected thet the

shigny
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1952 seoles covering the 12-month period would exceed
$50,000,

Investigation by T-3 disclosed that the premises
at 9 Ferry Street, New York City, are rented by ENGELSON
on a monthly basis of $100 a month and further that
#10,000 in fire Insurance 1is carried on the marchandise
and equipment,

-30-
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Fy Lafayette National Bank W

Confidential Informant T-4, of known reliability, has
advised that on July 9, 1948, a checking account was opened
at the Lafayette National Bank, 100 Livingston Street in the -
name of the Snap-Band Company, 119 Livingston Street, Brooklyn,
llew York. Thls account was closed September 1l, 1950. The
informant was unable to locate an account at this bank for
DAVID or MARY ENGELSON or the Gooseneck Chain Company.

en oo mmam—— ) o e il s

G. Brooklyn Trust Company

confidential Informant T-5, of known reliability,
advised that on February 20, 1950, a checking account was
opened at the Brooklyn Trust Company, 356 Fulton Street,
Brooklyn, New York, for the Gooseneck Chain Company, 119
Livingston Street, Brooklyn, New York.

It is to be noted that the Brooklyn Trust Compauy
has merged with the Manufacturers Trust Company and is now
known under the latter name,

T-5 advised that on February 16, 1950 DAVID EPSTEILN,
Secretary, Gooseneck Chain Company, Incorporatéed, furnished ! .
the Brooklyn Trust Company with a certified copy of resolutions .
designating the depositor and granting authority to borrow -
money for the Gooseneck Chain Company, EPSTEIN further
certified that he was official cugtodian of certain records
for this companys, .

Also at the Board of Director's meeting held Iebruary
16, 1950 DAVID ENGELSON, president, was cutiorized to
borrow and discount from the Breoklyn Trust VYompany., The
signature for the checking account of the Gooseneck Chain :
Company reflected the initinl deposit emounted to ,1000,00 i -
in bills, address 119 Livingston S;reet, Brooklyn, New York, -
telephone UL 5- u135 '

Other accounts were 1o1n*a1ned at the Public wational
Bank and Trust Company, 177 Last Brosdway, New York City. The
account at this bank was closed December 28 1950. 7The -,

~cem Y .
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informant scid that there is no photographic record for the

items drawn on this account, Examination of the ledger

statement for this account revealed that the balance maintained ..
rmenerally ranged lower than 31000,00

H. Hellenic Trust Company

confidential Informant T-6, of known relicbility, has

advi.ed that on July 13, 1950, a checking wuccount was opancd

at the Hellenic Trust Company, 139 William Stroet, in the
[ name of the Snap-Band Company, 9 Forry Street, New York City. -

DAVID ENGELSON was authorized to draw checks on this
account, His residence was listed as 10 ilonroe Strcet, New
York City. He indicated that this firm munufaaturad jewelry.
As reference the bank wes furni:hed with the namc of Handy
end Harman, 82 Fulton Street, New York City, and G & W
Manufacturing Company, 67 Court Street, Brooklyn, New York.,
As 2 banking reference ENGELZON furniched the nome of the
Public National Bank and Trust Company, Ezst Broadway and
Rutgers Street, New York City, The initiul deposit for
this account on July 13, 1950 amounted to ,2,95.00,

It is noted that while the average balance in this
account was {10000 or less it was extremely active .- )

Further that ENGEL3OK cid make large cush deposit
ranging between ;3,000.00 to ,8,700,00 and imuizdiately th
bank would issue him a certified checik, Lxaninction of
various checks revealed they were pay%ble to tlaudy cnd IHarman,

82 Fulton Strect,

i
e s

a .
G

Investijsation at Hondy ead Harman revealed thet since
July, 1950 and August, 1952, E.C3L30N was makXing alinost daily
purchases of gold,

Confidential Infor:izunt T-6 hos advised thot on Moy 10,
1951 a checking account was open:d at the idcllenic ank Trust
Gompany in the name of the Gooseneck Chain Co:pany, Incorrorated,
9hF§rry Street, tclephone Y0 2-0518., The firam menufacturcrs
CNains,

DAVID INGI .SON wzs 1: sted as president of the firm A ‘

-
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with MARY ENGELSON as secretary., The initial deposit amountcd
‘to 230,70, Examination of the ledger statcment for this
account reveals that it is an active account, howevor, the
cverage balance ranges less than {1000,00. Examination

of the current checks revealed that on May 5, 1953, the
account was charged for a check in the awount of ;130,34

This check was payable to Universal Credit Corporation,

Oon March 24, 1953, a check for $23.9l wes charged
to this account, payee of the check was the Wational City
Bank of New York and bore number 21 D239, Also on thse
same day a wlll.00 check payable to the Industrial Rank
of Commerce, JMG7542 was charged aguinst the account,

.I., United States Savings Bonds
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